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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)
ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended April 27, 2013
OR
[0 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to
Commission File No. 0-20572

PATTERSON COMPANIES, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaefr)

Minnesota 41-088651¢
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)

1031 Mendota Heights Road
St. Paul, Minnesota 55120

(Address of principal executive offices including # Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area c(gtet) 686-1600

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(h@fct: Common Stock, par value $.01

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(ghe”ct: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405%edbéturities Act.  YedX] No O
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ord)%f the Act Yes[ No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant €l filed all reports required to be filed by Sewti8 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months, and (2)be@s subject to such filing requirements for thst®0 days. YedX] No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ldsmstted electronically and posted on its corpo¥ab site, if any, every Interactive Data
File required to be submitted and posted pursuaRide 405 of Regulation S-T (8§232.405 of this ¢bgpduring the preceding 12 months (or
for such shorter period that the registrant wasired to submit and post such files). Yé&d No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquilers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is oontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledgedefinitive proxy or information statements incorated by reference in Part 1l of this Form
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-KXI

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlerge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, @aocelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See definition of “large accelerated filesccelerated filer” and “smaller reporting conmgd in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated file Accelerated filel O

Non-accelerated file O Smaller reporting compar O
Indicate by check mark whether the registrantskell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Bxgje Act). Yes[O No

The aggregate market value of voting stock helddy-affiliates of the registrant, computed by refare to the closing sales price as quoted ¢
the NASDAQ Global Select Market on October 27, 204&s approximately $3,464,000,000 (For purposekisfcalculation all of the
registrant’s officers, directors and presidentsérating units are deemed affiliates of the regidt)

As of June 20, 2013, there were 105,152,077 stiir€@smmon Stock of the registrant issued and oiniditay.
Documents Incorporated By Reference

Portions of the registrant’s definitive proxy statnt to be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A with#0 days after the registrant’s fiscal yeac
of April 27, 2013 are incorporated by reference iRtrt IIl.
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PART |

Item 1. BUSINESS

Certain information of a non-historical nature @néd in Items 1, 2, 3 and 7 of this Form 10-K udgls forward-looking statements.
Reference is made to Iltem 7 — Management’s Disenssid Analysis of Financial Condition and Resaft®perations — Factors that May
Affect Future Operating Results, for a discussiboestain factors that could cause our Companytsa®perating results to differ materially
from those expressed in any forward-looking statgme

General
Patterson is a value-added distributor servingetimajor markets:
. North American dental suppl
. U.S. companion animal (dogs, cats and other conmmosehold pets) and equine veterinary supply;
. The worldwide rehabilitation and assistive prodwsetpply market

Patterson began distributing dental supplies in71&he modern history of the business dates to M®b, when management and cer
investors purchased the dental supply businessobsidiary of The Beatrice Companies, Inc. Paiteleecame a publicly traded company in
October 1992 and is a corporation organized urfgetaws of the state of Minnesota.

We had historically reported one operating segnaatital supply. In July 2001, the veterinary sumdgets of J.A. Webster, Inc., were
purchased and became a reportable business sedrentin September 2003, AbilityOne Products Cegs acquired, creating a third
business segment which serves the rehabilitatipplgumarket.

In June 2004, we changed our corporate name frdatarBen Dental Company to Patterson Companies(‘1Ratterson” or the
“Company”). Patterson retained its existing NASDA®Qck symbol — PDCO. The corporate name changead@gted to reflect Patterson’s
expanded base of business in the veterinary arabiléhtion supply markets, as well as its tradiibbase of operations in the dental supply
market. Patterson’s operating units include PaiteB3ental, PatersonVeterinary and Patterson Medical

Our three reportable segments, dental supply, matgrsupply and rehabilitation supply, are stratdgisiness units that offer similar
products and services to different customer bdsash business is a market leader with a strong etitive position, serves a fragmented
market that offers consolidation opportunities affdrs relatively low-cost consumable supplies, mglour value-added business proposition
highly attractive to customers.

Dental Supply
Overview

As Patterson’s largest business, Patterson Dentalé of the two largest distributors of dentaldoiets in North America. Our dental
business has operations in the United States anddaaPatterson Dental, a full-service, value-adaggplier to dentists, dental laboratories,
institutions, and other healthcare professionatsyides consumable products (including x-ray filestorative materials, hand instruments anc
sterilization products); basic and advanced teadwyotental equipment; practice management anctalisoftware; patient education systems;
and office forms and stationery. Patterson Derffat® our customers a broad selection of dentadyets including more than 99,000 stock
keeping units (“SKUs") of which approximately 5,08tk
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private-label products sold under the PattersondrBatterson Dental also offers customers adnlyje of related services including dental
equipment installation, maintenance and repairtaderffice design and equipment financing. We madwe dental products and services
through more than 1,500 direct sales represengtofevhich approximately 300 are equipment spistfal

Patterson Dental has over 130 years of experiermading quality products and services to dentafgssionals. Net sales of this segn
have increased from $165.8 million in fiscal 198&pproximately $2.4 billion in fiscal 2013 and fitability has increased from an operating
loss in fiscal 1986 to operating income of $247illion in fiscal 2013.

We estimate the dental supply market we serve tppeoximately $7 billion annually and that our ghaf this market is approximately
33%. The underlying structure of the dental suppérket consists of a sizeable geographically dssggbnumber of fragmented dental pract
and is attractive for our Company’s role as a valdded, full-service distributor. According to thmerican Dental Association, there are over
186,000 dentists practicing in the United Statexokding to the Canadian Dental Association, tlaeecapproximately 20,000 licensed dentist:
in Canada. The average general practitioner geetbegiproximately $728,000 in annual revenue in 200@le the average specialty
practitioner produces about $1,005,000. We belirgemost dentists use between 5% and 7% of theua revenue to purchase consumable
supplies used in the daily operations of their ficac This translates into between $36,000 andGRElLof supplies purchased by the average
practice each year. We believe the average dergtalifioner purchases about 40% of their suppliesiftheir top supplier.

Total expenditures for dental services in the WhBtates increased from $31 billion in 1990 to $&0llion in 2010. We believe that t
demand for dental services, equipment and suppiiesontinue to be influenced by the following facs:

. DemographicsThe U.S. population grew from 235 million in 1980309 million in 2010, and is expected to reach B@5on by
2020. The median age of the population is alsceasing, and we believe that older dental patigggad more on a per capita basis
for dental services

. Dental products and techniqueTechnological developments in dental products ooetito contribute to advances in dental
techniques and procedures, including cosmetic steptnd dental implant

. Demand for certain dental procedurd©emand is growing for preventive dentistry and sdgcservices such as periodontic (the
treatment of gums), endodontic (root canals), attimic (braces), and other dental procedures tiatile patients to keep their
natural teeth longer and improve their appeare

. Increased dental office productivilThe number of dentists per 100,000 persons in tlSe i forecasted to decline over the next
decades. As a result, the number of patients pgaberactice is expected to rise. For this readentists are showing an increased
willingness to invest in dental equipment and @fficfrastructure that can strengthen the produgtifi their practices

. Demand for infection control produciGreater public awareness as well as regulationgaitttlines instituted by OSHA, the
American Dental Association and state regulatoth@uities have resulted in increased use of inéectiontrol (asepsis) products
such as protective clothing, gloves, facemasks starilization equipment to prevent the spreadoofimunicable diseases such as
AIDS, hepatitis and herpe

. Coverage by dental planan increasing number of dental services are baimgléd by private dental insurance. In 2009, ovét 55
of the U.S. population had some form of dental cage.

Strategy

Our objective is to remain a leading national distior of supplies, equipment and related servigese market while continuing to
improve our profitability and enhance our valuetstomers. To achieve this

4
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objective, we have adopted a strategy of emphagimim value-added, full-service capabilities, usimchnology to enhance customer service,
continuing to improve our own operating efficiers;siand growing through internal expansion and astijms.

Emphasizing Value-Added, Full-Service CapabilitRatterson Dental is positioned to meet virtuallyohthe needs of dental
practitioners by providing a full range of consuneagkupplies, equipment and software, and valdéed services. We believe that our custo
value full service and responsive delivery of gqyatupplies and equipment. Customers also incrgsaxpect suppliers to be knowledgeable
about products and services, and generally, a muEales representative can create a specialoesatip with the practitioner by providing an
informational link to the overall industry. Our kntedgeable sales representatives assist custom#rs selection and purchase of supplies ar
equipment. In addition, our high quality sales éoadlows us to offer broader product lines. Becamest dental practices lack a significant
degree of back office support, the convenienceuofull-service capabilities enables dentists ter&bmore time with patients and, thus,
generate additional revenues.

We meet our customers’ requirements by deliveriegdent, small quantity orders rapidly and relidbdym our strategically located
distribution centers. Equipment specialists, sert@chnicians and technology advisors also supporvalue-added strategy. Equipment
specialists offer consultation on office designjipment requirements and financing. Our experierssgdice technicians perform equipment
installation, maintenance and repair servicesutiog services on products purchased from othershifology advisors from our sales
branches provide guidance on integrating technosmiytions, including practice management and adinsoftware, digital radiography,
custom hardware and networking into the dentaltfmac

Using Technology to Enhance Customer Serdsepart of Patterson Dental’'s commitment to pravigdsuperior customer service, we
offer our customers easy order placement. We hHigeed electronic ordering capability to our dergapply segment since 1987, when we
introduced Remote Order Entry (REM® ). Over thergeRatterson Dental has continued to introduce areler entry systems designed to
meet the varying needs of our customers. We betleatecomputerized order entry systems help estabéilationships with new customers anc
increase loyalty among existing customers by péimgicustomers to place orders from their officeeatly to Patterson Dental 24 hours a day
seven days a week.

Today we offer four convenient ordering systemthtodental supply segment, eMAGINE , REMO , PDXpfeand
www.pattersondental.comwhich we launched in fiscal 2012 to provide oustomers with better search capabilities, easiezsacto their ord
history, customized purchase reports, and fingaigess to Patterson Advantage, the segment’sneestoyalty program. Customers, as well
as our sales force, use these systems. Over the ylea number of orders transmitted electronidadlg grown steadily to approximately 77%
our consumable dental product volume or $968 nniliofiscal year 2013. In addition to enhancingtonter service by offering electronic
order entry systems to our customers, these systaatde our sales representatives to spend moeewtith existing customers and to call on
additional customers.

The goal of Patterson Dental’s internet stratedp @distribute information and service related pratd over the internet to enhance
customers’ practices and to increase sales foamuptivity. Our internet environment includes ordetry, customer-loyalty program reports
and services, access t@atterson Today articles and manufacturers’ product informatidalditionally, Patterson Dental utilizes a tool,
InfoSource® , to provide real time customer andssadformation to our sales force, managers and senda the internet.

Our proprietary practice management and clinicéiivsoe, EAGLESOF™ |, is developed and maintainediyPatterson Technology
Center (PTC). We believe the PTC differentiatesdPstin Dental from our competition by positionirgfterson Dental as the only company
providing a single-source solution for the highwtto area of intra-oral digital radiography. Thishaology, which we expect to be installed in
most dental offices, has a current installatiorebafsover 25,000 users. Among our many speciakizgabilities, the PTC, in conjunction with
specialists from the sales branch, provides systamfiguration, as well as the seamless integraifaall digital operatory components with
clinical software, including our EAGLESOFT products
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This integration creates an electronic patientlulga that combines the patient’s front office rdcolinical x-ray, intra-oral camera images,
CEREC® and other digital equipment records. PatteBsental offers our EAGLESOFTpractice management software at no cost to cusg
with a subscription to support services. The I@zdds branch, in conjunction with the PTC, willwetk the digital record system throughout
the entire office, offers all required custom con@punardware for the system, and provides ongousgoener training. The PTC has a call
center that troubleshoots customer problems amahges for local service when needed.

Software and digital radiography customers alscelaocess to the PTC’s support capabilities. The pyd@des support for Patterson’s
proprietary products as well as select brandeduymtofdlom manufacturers, such as SIRONA and SCHI@kddition to troubleshooting
problems through the PTE€5upport center, customers can access variouseeapabilities offered by the PTC including elentc claims an
statement processing and system back-up capatilitie

Continuing to Improve Operating Efficiencié%atterson Dental continues to implement prograrsigded to improve our operating
efficiencies and allow for continued sales growtkraiime. These programs include a wide varietinibfatives from our continuing investme
in management information systems to consolidatiogistribution centers and sales branches. Marentinitiatives include upgrading our
order entry and order management systems.

Patterson Dental has improved operating efficienbieconverting our communications architecturiagber, higher capacity data lines
that combine voice and data transmissions. We Haveloped a new field management tool for our teethservice operations, improving our
ability to coordinate the actions of service tecians and enhancing customer service while redubiag@verall cost of operations.

An integral part of our shared services concetiiésconsolidation and leveraging of distributiontees between Pattersgrsegments. #
of April 2013, eight distribution centers are stihbetween two or all three of our operating unitsaddition, we have established shared sale:
branch offices in several locations between mutg#ggments. Because of these and other effortsxpect to continue to improve our
operating expense leverage and efficiencies gangdrd.

Growing Through Internal Expansion and Acquisitiong intend to continue to grow by opening additicsales offices, hiring
established sales representatives, hiring andngaskilled sales professionals as territory sadgsesentatives, and acquiring other distributors
in order to enter new, or more deeply penetratstiexi, geographic markets and expand our custoass.We believe that Patterson Dental is
well positioned to take advantage of expected ooeti consolidation in the dental distribution markaver the past 25 years Patterson has
made a number of acquisitions, including the foltayv

Dental distribution acquisitions

. Since 1987, Patterson has acquired over 30 demtdlipts distributors in the United States and Can@itiese acquisitions have
included the third largest dental dealer in thetebhiStates and the second largest dental deatariada, as well as regional and
local dental dealers throughout North America. Asslt of these acquisitions, along with intermgbansion, we are now one of
the two largest full service dental products dittors in both the United States and Can

Printed office products acquisitions

. In October 1996, we acquired the Colwell Systemsidin of Deluxe Corporation. Colwell Systems, nkmown as Patterson Offi
Supplies, produces and sells a variety of prinffideoproducts used in medical, dental and veteyimdfices, as well as other
clinical based setting

Software acquisitions

. In July 1997, Patterson Dental acquired Eaglesudt, a developer and marketer of Winddws -basadtjme management and
clinical software for dental offices. Eagle¢s operations evolved to becol

6
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the Patterson Technology Center, which is locatdgfiingham, Illinois. In December 2001, Patterpomchased Modern Practice
Technologies, a company that provided custom comgusblutions to the dental industry. This acqigsithelped us to position
ourselves to provide all of the custom hardwareragtd/orking required for interfacing the entire tidmoffice.

. In May 2004, Patterson Dental acquired CAESY Edanabystems, Inc., the leading provider of eledtrgratient education
services to dental practices in North America. Hgmdtered in Vancouver, Washington, CAESY providiestal practices with a
range of communications media that educate patahuat professional dental care, procedures aathtent alternatives with the
goal of facilitating patient decisions about desgivices and increasing the productivity of thetdleprofessional. Educational
materials are communicated through CD/DVD medifinsre-as-a-service, computer programs and thasteniveb site. These
materials can be used within the dental waitingwpat chair side and in the pati's home

. In December 2008, Patterson Dental acquired Dolpphaging Systems, LLC and Dolphin Practice Managanid_C, the leading
providers of 3D imaging and practice managemertivsoé for specialized dental practitioners, inchgdorthodontists, oral
maxillofacial surgeons and dental radiologists.fdbat’'s imaging software maximizes the benefit ofiedoeam and other digital
photography and radiography systems. We believe i@ no major competitors for Dolp’s full range of product:

Products and Services

The following table sets forth the percentage tdlteales by the principal categories of produnts services offered to our dental
segment customers:

2013 2012 2011
Consumable and printed products 53% 55% 56%
Equipment and softwa 36 34 33
Other® B L
Total 10C% 10C% 10C%

(1) Consists of other vali-added products and services including technicaiceand software maintenan:

Consumable and Printed Products

Dental SuppliesWe offer a broad product line of consumable desugbplies such as x-ray film and solutions; imp@ssnaterials;
restorative materials (composites and alloys); hasluments; sterilization products; anestheiitf&ction control products such as protective
clothing, gloves and facemasks; paper, cotton éimek aisposable products; toothbrushes and aifiglldf dental accessories including hand
instruments, burs, and diamonds. In addition toesgnting a wide array of branded products fromerons manufacturers, we also market
own private label line of dental supplies includargesthetics, instruments, preventive and resteratioducts, and cotton and paper products.
Our private label line complements the branded petsifor customers seeking a lower cost alternativproducts that have become a
commodity in the market. Compared to most namecdsapplies, the private label line provides lowecgs for our customers and higher g
margins for Patterson.

Printed Office ProductsPatterson Dental, through Patterson Office SupR€3S) provides a variety of printed office prodyctffice
filing supplies, and practice management systenadfice-based healthcare providers including demeatlerinary and medical offices. Products
include custom printed products, insurance anéhbifiorms, stationery, envelopes, business caatle|$, file folders, appointment books and
other stock office supply products.
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These office products are sold through our salesfas well as direct mail catalogs distributedwer 100,000 customers several times
per year. A staff of telemarketing personnel lodareChampaign, Illinois supports both channelsergng orders by telephone, through the
mail or electronically from the dental, veterinanyd medical distribution order processing system.

Equipment and Softwa

Dental EquipmentPatterson Dental is the largest supplier of desqaipment in the U.S. and Canada. We offer a wadge of dental
equipment products including radiography equipmieigth and low-speed hand pieces, dental chairgableand piece control units, diagnostic
equipment, sterilizers, dental lights and compnesd&/e also distribute newer technology equipmieat provides our customers with tools to
improve productivity and patient satisfaction. Exdes of such innovative and higher productivitydurots include the CERE€ family of
products, a chair-side restoration system; digitalging products (including intra-oral, panorammd &-D or cone beam x-rays); and inter-oral
cameras.

Software Patterson Dental develops and markets our own ietapy line of practice management and clinicatwafe for dental
professionals, including software for schedulingjiny, charting and capture/storage/retrieval wfithl images. Patterson Dental also sells
software products developed by third parties, idiclg SIDEXIS® by Sirona and Dimax2 by Planmeca. €hesdue-added products are
designed to help achieve office productivity imgments, which translate into higher profitability the customer.

Hardware. We offer our dental customers custom hardware abaarking solutions required for integrating theiendental office,
which marks another step in our overall strateggrotiding customers with the convenience and effsistiveness of a virtually complete
range of products and value-added services.

Patient Education ServiceShe CAESY® education systems line of products, neailable as software-as-a-service in addition tddDV
format, offers patient education products and ses:iThese communication tools are designed tcagglpatients in an efficient, cost-effective
manner.

Other

Software Service®atterson offers a variety of services to compldroansoftware products, such as service agreensoftsvare
training, electronic claims processing and billsigtement processing. These services provide waloestomers by allowing them to keep tl
software products current or receive payments mapilly while obtaining greater productivity.

Equipment Installation, Repair and Maintenan€e.keep their practices running efficiently, detstisequire reliable performance from
their equipment. All major equipment sold by Paiterincludes installation and our 90-day labor ety at no additional charge. Patterson
also provides complete repair and maintenancecesor all dental equipment, whether or not pusedafrom Patterson, including our Bdu
hand piece repair service. In addition to servémhicians, who provide installation and repaiviees on basic dental equipment, we have
invested in personnel who specialize in instalmgl troubleshooting issues with technology solisuch as practice management software,
digital imaging products, hardware and networkifige goal of this group, which is comprised of blottal service technicians and the staff at
the PTC, is to assist customers conveniently iategnewer technology into their dental practicd® PTC helps our customers minimize
costly downtime by offering a single point of caettéor post-sale technology related issues.

Dental Office Design. Patterson provides dentateffayout and design services using a computezeaitibsign (CAD) program.
Equipment specialists can create original or regigsting dental office designs in a fraction of time required to produce conventional
drawings. Customers purchasing major equipmentsiteroeive dental office design services at no amfdit charge.

8
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Equipment Financing. Patterson Dental providesrgetyaof options to fulfill our customers’ finan@meeds. For qualified purchasers of
equipment, we will arrange customer financing tigto®Patterson or a third party. For non-equipmelated needs, such as for working capital
or real estate, customers are also referred todaghrty. These alternatives allow us to offer oustomers convenience while still meeting t
diverse financing needs. In fiscal 2013, we oritgdeapproximately $373.2 million of equipment ficarcontracts in the United States.
Patterson Dental, or our third party vendor, firhapproximately 49% of the equipment purchaseduycustomers during fiscal 2013.

Since November 1998, Patterson Dental has maimtaine or more finance referral agreements withidetfSsnance companies to prov
a more extensive selection of finance opportunttiesur customers. This might include financinggdeoactice transition transactions, working
capital, leasing, real estate and long-term capi¥allls Fargo Practice Finance, a division of WElsgo Bank N.A., provides this service
currently. Patterson receives referral fees urtderagreement, and Wells Fargo extends credit andcgs the accounts.

To fund the financing that is originated by us,t®abn has created a special purpose entity (“SFBYT Funding Company, LLC, a
wholly-owned and fully consolidated subsidiary, amdered into a Receivables Purchase Agreememtler to participate in a commercial
paper conduit. We transfer finance contracts weimaie to the SPE. In turn, the SPE sells the aotirto the commercial paper conduit. As of
April 27, 2013, the maximum outstanding capacityhié arrangement at any one time is $500 million.

A second SPE, PDC Funding Company Il, LLC, sellstiaxts through a Contract Purchase Agreemenbmk. This agreement opere
similarly to the Receivables Purchase Agreementrdesd above, except that the capacity is $75 onilli

The SPE’s do not issue debt. There is no recoarBatterson for contracts purchased by eitherdheneercial paper conduit or the bank,
but there is a deferred purchase price equal tooappately 15% of the principal of these contraétatterson services the customer contracts
under both of these arrangements in exchangeft that approximates our cost for providing theise.

Sales and Marketing

During fiscal 2013, Patterson Dental sold prodactservices to over 120,000 customers in the Lh&.Ganada who made one or more
purchases during the year. Patterson Dental’'s mewinclude dentists, laboratories, institutiongd ather healthcare professionals. No single
customer accounted for more than 1% of sales ddisngl 2013, and Patterson Dental is not depengieminy single customer or geographic
group of customers. Our sales and marketing effoaglesigned to establish and improve customatioakhips through personal interaction
with our sales representatives and frequent dimecketing contact, which underscores our value-@gdgproach.

Patterson Dental has over 100 local offices througthe U.S. and Canada so that we can providesepce in the market and decision
making near the customer. These offices, or saksches, are staffed with a complete complemeBRtatierson Dental capabilities, including
sales, customer service and technical service peesoas well as a local manager who has broagidaeanaking authority with regard to
customer related transactions and issues.

A primary component of Patterson Dental’s valueeaddpproach is our sales force. Due to the fragademature of the dental supply
market, we believe that a large sales force iss®g® to reach potential customers and to provitisérvice. Sales representatives provide an
informational link to the overall industry; asspghctitioners in selecting and purchasing prodants$ help customers efficiently manage their
supply inventories. Each sales representative wwitksn an assigned sales territory under the srigien of a location (branch) manager. S
representatives are all Patterson employees argearsgally compensated on a commission basis,ssitie, less experienced, representatives
receiving a base salary and commission.
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To assist our sales representatives, PattersoraDarilishes a variety of catalogs and fliers ciminig product and service information.
Dental customers receive a flithe product catalog containing over 49,000 inveerthitems. The catalog includes pictures of prdsiugetaile
descriptions and specifications of products angsed by practitioners as a reference source. &dleonsumable supplies, new products,
specially priced items and high demand items ssdhfaction control products, are promoted throoghrchandise fliers printed and distribu
bi-monthly. In addition, dental equipment sold tterson is featured in our tri-yearly publicati®atterson Todawyhich also includes
articles on dental office design, trends in deptattice, products and services offered by PatteRsmtal and information on equipment
maintenance.

To enhance the total value we bring to our custenfeatterson Dental offers a value-added benefgram for our preferred customers.
The PATTERSON ADVANTAGEM program enables membersam “Advantage Dollars” which can be applied tahvuture purchases of
equipment and technology products. Patterson Adggndlso entitles our best customers to priorithiniecal services, automated supply
management summary reports, educational matendis.@ariety of exclusive discount offers.

Distribution

Patterson Dental believes that responsive deliwéguality supplies and equipment is key to custosagisfaction. We ship dental
consumable supplies from eight strategically lodatistribution centers in the U.S. and two in Canddrders for consumable dental supplies
can be placed by telephone or electronically 24$iauay, seven days a week. Printed office predaret shipped from our manufacturing and
distribution facility in central lllinois.

All orders are routed through our centralized cotapaordering, shipping and inventory managemertesys, which are linked to each of
our strategically located distribution centersarfitem is not available in the distribution cemiearest to the customer, the computer system
automatically directs fulfillment of the item froamother center. Rapid and accurate order fulfilini@another principal component of our
value-added approach. We estimate that 98% ofrBattddental’s consumable goods orders are shippttttcustomer on time, which is
generally within 24 hours.

In order to assure the availability of Pattersomfaks broad product lines for prompt delivery testomers, we must maintain sufficient
inventories at our distribution centers. Purchasihgonsumables and standard equipment is cergcaland our purchasing department uses &
real-time perpetual inventory system to managentory levels. Our inventory consists mostly of aomsble supply items. By utilizing
computerized inventory management and orderingesystwe are able to accurately predict inventomystin order to minimize inventory
levels for each item.

Patterson Dental’s more than 100 dental salesesffce generally configured with display areas witee latest dental equipment can be
demonstrated. Dental equipment is generally custatared and is staged at our sales branches lidtivery to dental offices for installation.

Sources of Supply

Effective purchasing is a key strategy Pattersont&ldas adopted in order to achieve our objectfv@ntinuing to improve profitability
Utilizing EDI allows us to improve efficiencies aneduce administrative costs.

Patterson Dental obtains products from more th@n@didors. In June 2012 we entered into an exaudistribution agreement with
Sirona Dental Systems, Inc., the manufacturer ®GBEREC® dental restorative systems and Schick afligitays, in addition to sophisticated
panoramic and cone beam radiography product. Wtharenly national dealer for A-dec equipment, uidiithg chairs, units and cabinetry. A-
dec is the largest manufacturer of dental equiprimetiite U.S.
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While Patterson Dental makes purchases from mapgligus, and there is generally more than one soofsupply for most of the
categories of products we sell, the concentratfdsusiness with key suppliers is considerable. dprten supply vendors accounted for
approximately 48% of the cost of dental productd §oboth fiscal 2013 and 2012. Of these ten ttpetwo vendors accounted for 16% and
of both fiscal 2013 and fiscal 2012 cost of salespectively.

Competition

The highly competitive U.S. dental products disttibn industry consists principally of nationalgienal and local full-service and mail-
order companies. The dental supply market is ex¢heifnagmented. In addition to Patterson Dental anel other national, full-service firm,
Henry Schein Dental, a unit of Henry Schein, Itteere are at least 15 full-service distributorg thzerate on a regional level, and hundreds of
small local distributors. Also, some manufactusst directly to end users.

We approach our markets by emphasizing and deligexivalue-added model to the practitioner. Toedéfitiate ourselves from our
competition, we deploy a strategy of premium cusgtoservice with multiple value-added componentsgaly qualified and motivated sales
force, highly-trained and experienced service tethns, an extensive breadth and mix of productssamvices, technology solutions allowing
customers to easily access our inventory, accaraddimely delivery of product, strategic locatmfrsales offices and distribution centers, and
competitive pricing.

Patterson Dental also experiences competition ma@a in the dental supply market. The principal petitor is a national, full-service
dental distributor, Henry Schein Dental, a uniHeiry Schein, Inc. We believe we compete in Camadassentially the same basis as in the
United States.

Veterinary Supply
Overview

Effective January 1, 2013, Webster Veterinary Syipplc. changed its name to Patterson Veterinapp8u Inc. PattersonVeterinary, it
leading distributor of veterinary supplies primgatib companiorpet (dogs, cats and other common household pedsp@uine veterinary clinit
across the United States. Patterson Veterinaryigigeyproducts and services used for the diagntmeament and/or prevention of diseases in
companion animals and equine. Originally founde#i946 and headquartered in Massachusetts, Pattéeteninary has developed a strong
brand identity as a value-added, full-service hstor with a comprehensive offering of pharmaagalti, vaccines, parasiticides, diagnostics,
perscription diets, nutritionals, consumable sigmlequipment, and software. Patterson Veteringrgduct offering, totaling more than
36,000 items, is sold by approximately 209 fielkesaepresentatives.

Net sales by Patterson Veterinary in fiscal 2018v§¥55.2 million and operating income totaled $4tillion. In addition to our core
business of distributing veterinary products, Ratie Veterinary has a significant agency commisbigsiness with several pharmaceutical
manufacturers. Under the agency relationshipseBatt Veterinary receives orders for products fooistomers, transmits these orders to
vendors who then pick, pack, and ship the prodddisse vendors then invoice and collect paymemt foar customers. Patterson Veterinary
receives a commission payment for soliciting theeorand for providing other customer service ati#isi The agency commissions that
Patterson Veterinary earns range from 3% to 6%rtiom of which is shared with the field sales andtomer service representatives. Patte
Veterinary's agency commissions accounted fortleas 1% of our net sales in fiscal 2013.

We estimate the market for pharmaceuticals andligspgold to companion animal and equine veteramerithrough distribution is
approximately $3.3 billion on an annual basis. Blaggon the estimated $3.3 billion market, we be&ieur share of this market is
approximately 21%. Similar to the dental supply ke#rthe veterinary supply market is fragmented gearaphically diverse. As of
December 31, 2012, according to the American Viedeyi Medical Association, or AVMA, there were mainan 64,000 veterinarians in priv
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practice nationwide specializing in small animalgdominately companion pets. The average privetierinary practice generates
approximately $1,000,000 of annual revenue. Thesetipes purchase between $120,000 and $140,08ppfies each year, and similar to the
dental practitioner, tend not to maintain a langepy of inventory on hand. The typical veteringractice purchases approximately 80% of its
supplies from its top two suppliers. The averagelpase of consumables by the veterinary practioetiseably higher than that of the dental
practitioner due predominately to pharmaceuticatipcts, which veterinarians both administer angdetise.

Historically, the demand for veterinary services geown significantly faster than growth in the leeconomy. More recently the
market growth has slowed as a result of a deciieasmnsumer spending. However we anticipate iningademand for veterinary services due
to the following favorable factors:

. Number of households with companion aniniThe number of households with companion animadsaadily expanding which
increases the demand for veterinary services. T,dHaypercentages of U.S. households owning dags,oc horses are 46%, 39%,
and 2%, respectivel

. Veterinary expenditures per househdltie amount pet owners are willing to spend carorgheir pets is increasing substantially.
The American Pet Products Manufacturers Associasgiimates that pet owners will spend $55 billio2013 to care for the
American pet population, a significant increase parad to $41.2 hillion spent in 20(

. Veterinary products and techniquésany new therapeutic and preventive products airegbdeveloped for the companion animal
market. Technological developments have resultebim innovative veterinary products and advance®iarinary service:

Strategy

Patterson Veterinary’s objective is to build a legdhational position in the companion animal vietgry market through internal
expansion and acquisitions, while continuing totiowe our profitability and enhance our value totoners. Our key strategies and priorities
for accomplishing these objectives include growimgugh internal expansion and acquisitions, emiphmgsour value-added full-service
capabilities, continuing to improve operating affitcies, and expanding our service offerings.

Growing Through Internal Expansion and Acquisition& intend to continue to grow by opening additicsales offices, hiring
established sales representatives, hiring andngaskilled sales professionals as territory sadgsesentatives, and acquiring other distributors
in order to enter new, or more deeply penetratstiexj, geographic markets and expand our custoass.We believe that Patterson
Veterinary is well positioned to take advantagexjfected continued consolidation in the veterimhsiribution market. Over the past 10 years
Patterson Veterinary has made a number of acanisitincluding the following:

Veterinary distribution acquisitions

* Since 2004, Patterson Veterinary has acquired akveterinary distributors in the United Statese3é acquisitions include two
regional distributors, ProVet, which was the comparanimal veterinary supply division of Lextromgcl, and Columbus Serum
Company, as well as Milburn Distributions, Ince flargest distributor specializing in the U.S. egweterinary supply market, and
selected local and specialty distributors. Mosengly, in August 2011, Patterson Veterinary acquiéenerican Veterinary Supply
Corporation, a full service distributor on Longaistl, New York with annualized sales of approxima$25 million that served
approximately 2,000 veterinary practices and hatgpit the New York metropolitan are

« In April 2010, Patterson Veterinary made a minoeiguity investment in Strategic Pharmaceutical Smhs, Inc. dba VetSource, a
leading North American provider of integrated spétgipharmacy distribution, including home delivegpabilities
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* In December 2012, Patterson Veterinary acquiredssets of Univeral Vaporizer Support (UVS) baselidster City, California
with annual sales of approximately $3 million. Ug®vides cleaning and calibration services for i@eta of anesthetic vaporizers
used in veterinary medicin

Software Acquisitions

» In December 2005, Patterson Veterinary acquire@ I@brp., one of the nation’s leading developergedérinary practice
management software that is marketed under the AR ©brand name. INTRAVE™P had more than 1,600 saftv
installations nationwide

* In October 2008, Patterson Veterinary acquired ®elyd/eterinary Software, LLC, a developer and mizrkef DIAGNOSTIC
IMAGING ATLAS ©(“DIA @) software. At that time, DIAencompassed over 2,000 3D clinical animations aradjes, which
enable the veterinarian to more fully explain dhgsirate the p¢s diagnosis and recommend treatment to their eli

* InJanuary 2011, Patterson Veterinary acquired BReords, LLC. Rebranded as ePETHEALTH , this imtiee communication
platform provides practitioners with a secure in&trportal for their clients to access 24/7 foiirtpets medical information plus
descriptive, easy-to-understand resources and gdonabmaterials with 3D graphics. Through ePETHHAL™ , veterinarians can
also send their clients automated electronic hesaithice and appointment reminders, eNewslettathanlth education articles and
videos.

Emphasizing Value-Added, Full-Service CapabilitRatterson Veterinary believes that veterinary custs value full service and
responsive delivery of product, in addition to catifive prices. Customers also increasingly exgappliers to be knowledgeable about
products and services, and, generally, a supeales sepresentative can create a special relaffpmsth the practitioner by providing an
informational link to the overall industry. PattensVeterinary’s knowledgeable sales representatigsist customers in the selection and
purchasing of supplies. Most veterinarians arepedédent, or small unit based, practitioners whauagble to store and manage large volume
of supplies in their offices. We meet our customegquirements by delivering frequent, small gugrtiders rapidly and reliably from
strategically located distribution centers.

Equipment specialists, technology specialists amdice technicians also support our value-addedegty. Equipment specialists offer
consultation on office design, equipment requiretmand financing. Technology specialists providiElgnce on integrating technology
solutions including practice management softwdienteducation and communication software, andnaume delivery service offering. Our
experienced service technicians perform equipmestallation, maintenance and repair services, diafuservice on products or equipment
purchased through Patterson Veterinary.

Continuing to Improve Operating EfficiencieRatterson Veterinary continues to implement oty designed to improve our operating
efficiencies and allow for continued sales growtkrdime. These programs include a wide variety ofatites from our continuing investme
in management information systems to consolidatiogtistribution centers and sales branches.

In January 2013, Patterson Veterinary launched@wily designed website pattersonvet.com with upeptdeatures from the depth of
information available to the ease and efficiency@figating the site as well as enhanced seardbdéjes including descriptions with multig
images and product details to assist with prodesgarch and purchasing decisions.

In June 2011, Patterson Veterinary implementech&ralized return processing center located in Colusn Ohio. This initiative has
allowed us to more efficiently handle customer picideturns, improve the customer’s experienceelbag meet vendor return requirements.
As a result of implementing the centralized retorocessing center, approximately 87% of returncegdited back to the customer within 24
hours of receipt. Centralizing this process has l#lad to both operational efficiencies as wekasduction in shipping costs associated with
product returns.
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Expanding our ServiceRatterson Veterinary continuously seeks to broaderservice offerings to maximize sales opportesitvithin
our existing customer base while strengtheningeartthncing practice economics and pet health.

Technical Service Patterson Veterinary offers onsite preventatiantenance and repair services in most major mad@bss the
United States covering a wide range of equipmeunt.éperienced service technicians perform equipnmstallation, maintenance and repair
services including services on products not puretidisrough Patterson Veterinary.

ePetHealttA leading suite of communication and educationals@esigned to help the clinic increase compliaarw pet-owner loyalty
to the practice through: clinic eMarketing toolsalth service reminders, online medical recordsg drome delivery and award winning DIA
videos and content.

DIA A premier client education software for companioimaal and equine practices, provides over 3,008titations, animations, clinic
images, radiographs and other diagnostic imagestvar a wide range of medical conditions. Addiitily, DIA Reception provides high
definition footage and animations to better exptaammon pet health issues and conditions to petsvn

VetSourceA leading professional pharmacy providing homewasli service of medications to pet owners whichrioeps client
compliance, retains drug revenues within the vieteyi practice, and optimizes inventory investments.

Patterson Veterinary UniversityPatterson Veterinary University (PVU) offers aisi’e business courses for veterinarians, hospital
managers, technicians, receptionists, and vetgrstadents. Veterinary students can take advaraate two credit course Entrepreneurship
for Veterinarians during their senior year in vatary school. Patterson Veterinary University — idgement offers 4 in-depth courses on
human resources, inventory management, marketiddimance. The PVU €ommunication and Customer Service course for tem@pts anc
technicians helps create a unified health care tgghin a veterinary hospital. The newest coursé&JRVExecutive: Next Level Practice
Ownership is designed to help guide veterinarytmaowners from where they are today to where thayt to be in the future by providing
practice owners information that helps expand tbeirent hospital performance and fulfill their giiae dreams. To date, there have been ove
3000 students, receptionists, technicians, hosmitalagers and veterinarians trained through Pattéssterinary University programs.

Dental Wet Labs Patterson Veterinary offers dental wet labs tghmut the United States providing approved contigwducation
credits to attendees through lecture and handsimfbr companion animal dental techniques.

National Handpiece Repaitn February 2012, we launched Patterson’s Vedeyidental handpiece repair initiative utilizingtfeason
Dental’'s National Repair Center. Practitioners saw have both their high-speed and slow-speed hieogp cleaned, repaired, and returned
within 24 hours from receipt.

Anesthesia Technical Support Hotlingsing our dedicated hotline, with one phone cafitomers can obtain answers and detail suppor
for their anesthesia and monitoring equipment.
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Products and Services

The following table sets forth the percentage tdlteales by the principal categories of produnt services offered to veterinary
segment customers:

2013 2012 2011
Consumable and printed products 93% 93% 94%
Equipment and softwa 5 5 5
Other 2 _ 2 1
Total 10C% 10C% 10C%

Consumable and Printed Products

Patterson Veterinary offers our customers a breéetton of veterinary supply products includingaphaceuticals, vaccines,
parasiticides, diagnostics, veterinary pet foodsritonal products and consumable supplies. Oarplaceutical products typically include
anesthetics, analgesics, antibiotics, and ophtlealn@ur biological products are primarily comprisddraccines and injectibles. Our
parasiticides are used for control of external pigea (fleas, ticks, flies, mosquitoes) and intepaaasites. Our diagnostics product category
includes consumable in-clinic tests for detectiegrtworm, lyme disease, feline leukemia and parugyias well as consumable products for
measuring blood chemistry, electrolyte balanceaaildcounts. Veterinary pet foods consist of bgithdalty diets and premium pet foods.
Nutritional products are comprised of dietary sappénts, vitamins, dental chews and specialty tr€atssumable supplies include |
supplies, various types and sizes of paper goa#siles and syringes, instruments, gauze and waesdidgs, sutures, latex gloves, orthop
and casting products. Many of the office supplydoicis sold by Patterson Office Supplies are alfered to the veterinary supply market.

Equipment and Softwa

Veterinary EquipmenPatterson Veterinary sells equipment for hosplidoratory and general surgical use within the nedey practice
We also offer innovative, quality equipment thdfatentiates Patterson Veterinary from the comjuetiincluding anesthesia machines,
surgical monitors, diagnostic equipment, ultrasquiehtal power units, cages, lights, digital x-sggtems and x-ray machines.

Practice Management Softwar@atterson Veterinary develops and markets our awprigtary line of practice management software,
INTRAVET @, for veterinary professionals, includisgftware for scheduling, billing, charting and eapfstorage/retrieval of digital images.

Client Education Softwaréatterson Veterinary also develops and marketewuarproprietary client education software, DA r, fo
veterinary professionals. DIA encompasses over 3@0linical animations and images, enabling vatians to more fully explain and
illustrate a pet’s diagnosis and treatment reconttagons to their clients.

Client Communication portalPatterson Veterinary develops and markets our owovative web-based client communication platform,
ePetHealth, providing practitioners a suite ofrdliefferings such as online medical records, eMamgeools, client education resources, and ¢
home delivery portal.

Other

Other products and services include commissionseeann agency sales, equipment repair revenudgjasefmaintenance contract
revenue and freight recovery on shipments to custem
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Sales and Marketing

During fiscal 2013, Patterson Veterinary sold pridwr services to over 21,000 customers in the Wh® made one or more purchases
during the year. Our customers include veterinariéaboratories, institutions and other animal fiejatofessionals. No single customer
accounted for more than 1% of sales during fisBal32 and Patterson Veterinary is not dependenngrsiagle customer or geographic group
of customers. Our sales and marketing efforts asggded to establish and improve customer reladtippshrough personal interaction with «
field sales and customer service representativédraguent direct marketing contact, which undems@ur value-added approach.

Patterson Veterinary currently has 19 local offitesughout the U.S. so that we can provide a pi@s@ the market and decision
making near the customer. These offices, or bramare staffed with a complete complement of PadteNeterinary’s capabilities, including
sales, customer service and technical service peesoas well as a local manager who has broagideanaking authority with regard to
customer related transactions and issues.

Field Sales Representative8 primary component of Patterson Veterinary’sueahdded approach is our sales force. Due to the
fragmented nature of the veterinary supply manketpelieve that a large sales force is necessasaith potential customers and to provide
full service. Sales representatives provide anrin&tional link to the overall industry; assist gis@ners in selecting and purchasing products
and help customers efficiently manage their supplgntories. Each sales representative works wihiassigned sales territory under the
supervision of a location (branch) manager. Salpsesentatives are all Patterson Veterinary empbgad are generally compensated on a
commission basis, with some, less experiencedeseptatives receiving a base salary and commission.

Customer Service Representatie support our field sales representatives andtdinarketing efforts with customer service
representatives in nine call centers covering thitdd States. As of April 27, 2013, we had 134 eomr service representatives. Customer
service representatives work in tandem with oud féales representatives, providing a dual coveapgeoach for individual customers. In
addition to processing orders, customer serviceesgmtatives are responsible for assisting customigin ordering, informing customers of
monthly promotions, and responding to general ingsli Customer service representatives utilizecastomized order entry system to process
customer orders, access pricing, determine praaaitability, provide promotional information abgutoducts, research customer preference:
and review order histories.

Direct Marketing.To assist our sales representatives, Pattersomivate publishes a catalog containing product adise information.
Patterson Veterinary customers receive a full{ineduct catalog containing over 11,000 inventoiieths. The catalog includes pictures of
products, detailed descriptions and specificatmferoducts and is used by practitioners as aeafar source. We also promote selected
consumable products, our value-added program awmitss, new products, specially priced items amghliemand items through our monthly
magazine|nsight. Additional direct marketing tools that we utilimeclude equipment catalogs, customer loyalty paotg, specific product a
vendor programs, flyers, faxes, eNewsletters, sauglia, and other promotional materials. In ofdegxtend our customer reach and enhance
customer interaction, we also participate in natipregional and local trade shows.

E-Commerce PlatfornmPatterson Veterinary’s newly redesigned websitaalcustomers the ability to order items 24 houwlay seven
days a week. The website also incorporates vatlgeed functions that permit customers to check theoice, payment and credit history, bt
a “shopping list” of frequently purchased items aratk their order status.

Distribution

Patterson Veterinary believes that responsive eelief quality supplies and equipment is key taconer satisfaction. We ship veterin
consumable supplies from 11 strategically locaisttidution centers in the
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United States. Orders for veterinary consumabl@lggcan be placed through our field sales forastomer service representatives or
electronically 24 hours a day, seven days a weehteel office products are shipped from Pattersomésufacturing and distribution facility in
central lllinois.

All orders are routed through our centralized cotapaordering, shipping and inventory managemertesys, which are linked to each of
our strategically located distribution centersarfitem is not available in the distribution cemearest to the customer, the computer system
automatically directs fulfillment of the item froamother center. Rapid and accurate order fulfillni@another principal component of our
value-added approach. We estimate that 97% ofrBaité/eterinary’s consumable orders are receivetth&ygustomer the next business day.

In order to assure the availability of Pattersomevieary’s broad product lines for prompt delivéoycustomers, we must maintain
sufficient inventories at our distribution centdpPsirchasing of consumables and standard equipsesntiralized, and our purchasing
department uses a real-time perpetual inventoriesy$o manage inventory levels. Our inventory cstissinostly of consumable supply items
and pharmaceutical products. By utilizing compuiedliinventory management and ordering systemsraevatde to accurately predict invent
turns in order to minimize inventory levels for batem.

Sources of Supply

Patterson Veterinary obtains products from neadly éendors. While Patterson Veterinary makes pweh&érom many vendors and th
is generally more than one source of supply fortrobthe categories of products, the concentratidmusiness with key vendors is
considerable. In fiscal 2013 and 2012, Pattersaerifeary’s top 10 veterinary supply manufacturersiprised 70% and 67%, and the single
largest supplier comprised 18% and 13%, of thd tatst of veterinary supply sales, respectively.

There are two major types of arrangements thatuatdor the flow of transactions between us andaustomers. Traditional “buy/sell”
transactions, which account for the vast majorftgur business, involve direct purchases of proglbgtus from vendors, which we manage
and store in our distribution centers. A custorhentplaces an order with us, and the orders aregic&ed, packed, shipped and billed by us t
our customer.

We also process orders from our customers unden@gagreements” with some of our vendors, primdoit certain seasonal
pharmaceutical products. Under this model, whemegeive orders for products from the customer,namsmit the order to the vendor who
then picks, packs, and ships the products. Theorehen invoices and collects payment from ouraustr. We receive a commission paymen
for soliciting the order and for providing otherstomer service activities.

Competition

The distribution and manufacture of veterinary prad is highly competitive. In addition to two othrational, full-service firms, Henry
Schein Animal Health, Inc. and MWI Veterinary Supgdhc., Patterson Veterinary competes with sevietkkervice distributors that operate
on a regional level and numerous smaller localspatialty distributors and to lesser extent, malko distributors or buying groups. Patterson
Veterinary also competes directly with pharmacelitompanies who sell certain products directlthieocustomer.

Patterson Veterinary approaches its markets by asiging and delivering a value-added model to thetjiioner. To differentiate our
self from our competition we deploy a strategy mium customer service, a highly qualified andiwated sales force, an extensive breadth
and mix of products and services, accurate andyidaivery of product, strategic location of satdfices and competitive pricing.
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Rehabilitation Supply
Overview

Patterson Medical is headquartered in Warrenvilliapis, and is the world’s leading value addedtdbutor of rehabilitation medical
supplies and equipment. We believe Patterson Mkditzrs the most comprehensive range of distrihated self-manufactured rehabilitation
products to health care professionals globally. @igsion is to provide health care professionatstheir patients with access to products that
improve peoples’ lives by helping them to attaieitthighest achievable level of independence, gafietl comfort. We operate as Patterson
Medical globally, and are transitioning our acqdipatalog brands such as Sammons Preston, HomesrdfAusmedic into product brands.
Patterson Medical still operates as Medco Sportgiditee in the North American sports medicine market

Patterson Medical serves as the gateway througbiwdhier 30,000 rehabilitation products originatirggmn more than 1,500 suppliers &
manufacturers are sold to a diverse customer baBeawemphasis on physical therapists (“PTs”) aoclipational therapists (“*OTs'\We offer
our customers a “one-stop shop” through what wiebelto be the most comprehensive catalogs imithesiry, the largest direct sales force
and the category’s most efficient customer seraitg distribution operations. Major channels ofrdisttion are acute care hospitals, long-term
care facilities, rehabilitation clinics, dealerslathools. In addition, we believe Patterson Mddicaputation, global market presence and
highly transferable business model will facilitetery into new markets.

Patterson Medical offers a wide range of differatetil, non-invasive products and expertise to wm®itgheir health care providers, while
focusing on niches, worldwide, where our capab#itireputation and customer partnerships can liesaltompetitive advantage. Patterson
Medical's goal is to become our customers’ firsbick for rehabilitation supplies and equipmentacteof our chosen markets.

Patterson Medical is highly diversified with nog®a product, customer or purchasing group représgatsignificant percentage of total
revenue. In addition, given the relatively smakkeage order size (approximately $225), our prodoften do not represent a major expense
category for our customers.

Patterson Medical has been pursuing a strategygai@ growth, complemented by strategic acquis#im its domestic and internatior
markets. This has included building and buying braoffices in the U.S., and buying and integratiigributors in the U.K., France, Australia
and New Zealand. Patterson Medical also uses atdatternational dealer network to service cust@meicountries where we do not have an
established direct presence. Approximately 70%atfePson Medical’s revenue originates in North Aicger

Patterson Medical manufactures or has exclusivelgufactured for us products representing approxin@5% of our total revenue.
These products carry the Patterson Medical branohne of the many brands added through acquisiBatterson Medical owns manufacturing
facilities in the U.S., France, the U.K., Austrabiend Thailand, and has a China sourcing officéePsn Medical is a distributor for the other
65% of our product offering, carrying the top brama the rehabilitation industry. One of Patterdtedical’s strengths is our trading
relationship with the top manufacturers of reh&dtilon products in the U.S. and abroad.

We believe the rehabilitation medical supply ansisitve product industry is approximately $5.6ibill worldwide and is expected to
grow faster than the overall economy over the sexeral years. Industry growth is driven by strgngwth in the physical and occupational
therapy markets and favorable demographic trenstscated with the aging of the baby-boom generaiféa do not participate in all product
segments, so Patterson Medical’'s addressable m@edated as the collective market for productsidn} Patterson Medical) is approximately
$3.4 billion worldwide. We believe that Pattersordital has an industry leading market share of@agmprately 15% in a highly fragmented
rehabilitation and assistive products market.
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We believe that the demand for rehabilitation padwvill continue to be influenced by the followifartors:

Favorable DemographiciFavorable demographic trends such as extendeeXectancy, active lifestyles and a general wilies
to spend discretionary income on health care adbeing, is expected to contribute to increasechaed for products distributed
by Patterson Medical. Specifically, the aging baélepmer population, together with their increasesphdsable income and desire
independence, will fuel product purchases to assthtthe frailties associated with old age andvide sustained sales grow

The U.S. Census Bureau has projected the 85 aed pdghulation in the U.S. to increase significanflgm less than 6 million in
2011 to 14 million by 2040 and 19 million by 209te 65 to 84 year old population is expected toerban double between 2011
and 2040. Current trends indicate that these amgpgrrepresent the majority of home and commurdsel health care patients.

The aging of the population is a revenue growthietrbecause approximately 10% of people over tlkeod@5 and approximately
50% of people over the age of 85 need assistartbesweryday activities. Patterson Medical beliewesare well positioned to
benefit from this trend by providing aids to ddilying, namely dressing devices; toileting, dinithgthing aids; and grooming
devices, all of which promote greater patient irefefence, improved patient responsibility and imptbresponsiveness to
treatment.

Increasing Number of PTs and OTs, Patterson Me’s Primary User GroupsAccording to the U.S. Department of Labor Bureau
of Labor Statistics (BLS), there were approximated®,000 PTs and 109,000 OTs in the U.S. in 20ppréximately 60 percent of
PTs were employed in either hospitals or officeplofsical therapists. The remaining 40 percentlsf Was employed in home
health agencies, outpatient rehabilitation clinptsysician offices and nursing homes. The majait®Ts work in hospitals,
including many in rehabilitation and psychiatricspgals. The remaining OTs work in outpatient oatignal therapy offices and
clinics, schools, home health agencies, nursingdspirommunity mental health centers, adult day pargrams, job training
services and residential care facilities. The dehfanPTs and OTs is expected to remain strong.Blte estimates a growth of
33.5% for OTs between 2010 and 2020, and a grof39% for PTs in that same time period. Both prsi@ss are expected to
grow much faster than averas

Increasing Frequency of Reconstructive and Impfunigery Another important driver of the growth in the PTriet is the
growing need for rehabilitation products resultfirgm the increasing frequency of reconstructivelanpprocedures, including hip
and knee replacements. The worldwide reconstruatipdant market is currently in excess of $5.0ibilland expected to grow
between 7% and 8% annually. This growth trajecietgrgely driven by favorable demographics, agepapopulations are
expanding at both ends of the age spectrum. Amenipis, more active lifestyles and longer life ecstpacies are responsible for
the increasing frequency of reconstructive implawe believe Patterson Medical is well positionedénefit from the growth in
reconstructive implants, by providing physical tiqgr and exercise products that help the patietusréo a normal level of
function.

Volatility in Funding and Regulatiod.he demographic growth in aged population botthe.S. and abroad will continue to pose
funding challenges for governments. Whether pripatg, Medicare, Medicaid or some other funding naeem, the population
need has been outpacing the available funds. HEsisdsulted in governments changing funding methaltisations, and rules to
try and better match supply with demand. Althoughde not directly participate in third party reimnbed (patient specific) produ
the pressure on healthcare providers can havesalpasigh effect. Patterson Medical has pursuddeasified strategy so we do r
rely too heavily on any one product categt
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International Operations

Patterson Medical’s international operations (P& based in the United Kingdom (“U.K.”) and aredmap of Patterson Medical
Limited in the U.K., Patterson Medical France aad&li in France, and Patterson Medical/Ausmediuistralasia. Our international domes
operations broadly reflect the same business maslabed in the North American market. In the URfance, Australia and New Zealand,
operations include sales and marketing, customeicse distribution, purchasing and administratibBrance also includes a self contained
manufacturing unit. Outside of these countries, BB#s a network of over 200 distributors to reéleliistomers.

PMI is a leading supplier of aids to daily livingADL") and rehabilitation products in the U.K., ardsignificant player in the
international markets. Having developed and designany proprietary products, we are the prime sfocnumerous established and marke
leading ADL brands, including products sold under hames Homecraft, Days, and Physiomed. The Ptdlocpoffers a broad line of ADL,
therapy, rehabilitation and pediatric products aarhg over 10,000 items and is circulated to RIEs, loan equipment stores and private
clinics, trade outlets and the general public.

PMI’s central sales and marketing strategy is tivjgle a “one-stop shop” proposition to hospitateal government and trade customers
(Dealers) throughout the U.K. Customers are reatimedigh a combination of mail order, a 54 persaassforce, telemarketing and in-market
promotional and exhibition activity.

In April 2009, PMI acquired Mobilis Healthcare, ieasing our global presence. While the Homecra#lag has historically been
focused on occupational therapy, Mobilis was a dempntary addition, given its strong position ie fhysiotherapy market.

In June 2010, Patterson Medical acquired the réitatmn business of Empi Therapy Solutions, wittes of approximately $30 million.

In June 2010, PMI acquired the rehabilitation besgof DCC Healthcare. The acquired DCC busineBsgs Healthcare, Physiomed
and Ausmedic, rank among the leaders in their @eersnarkets, providing assistive living productd eehabilitation equipment and supplie:
hospitals, physical and occupational therapistggdierm care facilities, dealers and consumerkerlt K., continental Europe, Australia, New
Zealand and other international markets.

Patterson Medical France consists of two operatitregsmanufacturing and distribution of continupassive motion machines (“CPMs”")
for sale on a worldwide basis under the Kinetemthnaame and the sale and distribution of Pattekdedical products in France. Products are
marketed to customers through product brochuresings, telemarketing and a sales force that cotled=rench rehabilitation market. Sacedi
focuses on distribution in the therapy and spossliaine market segments.

Strategy

Our objective is for Patterson Medical to be thetemers’ first choice for rehabilitation medicapplies and equipment in each of its
chosen markets. We intend to continue Pattersoriddisigrowth through internal expansion and adtjoiss in both rehabilitation and related
products.

Emphasizing Value-Added, Full-Service CapabilitRatterson Medical currently offers our custometsree-stop shop” for products
through our industry leading catalog with over 20,&tems, focused primarily on physical and occigua therapy products. Patterson
Medical adds new products each year to our evearadipg catalog and is committed to doing so lomgiteConsistent with Patterson
Medical's current product offering, some of thesavrproducts are branded, exclusive or self-manufadt

We recognize that different customer groups have giferent economic, product, distribution chahrezgjuirements and treatment go
Patterson Medical proactively attempts to anti@pid flexibly respond to
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the diverse needs of our customers, while focusingiches, worldwide, where our capabilities, ration and customer partnerships can resu
in a competitive advantage. As such, we foresesnagioing evolution of our product offerings to m#et ever-increasing demands of our
diverse customer segments.

Improving Operating Efficiencie®atterson Medical’s proprietary products, whichsisinof self-manufactured products, products
manufactured for Patterson Medical and producits $wbugh exclusive distribution arrangements, @spnt approximately 35% of total
revenues. Over the past four years, we have madstiments in new sales and marketing programsast @f our accelerated adoption of
Patterson’s value-added strategy, including thersgion of our sales force and the establishmeathwénch office structure. We believe these
investments will result in additional sales andragiag efficiencies into the future.

As of April 2013, Patterson Medical is distributipgpducts from four shared distribution facilitiést distribute products for two or all
three of our operating units. As of April 2013, teeton Medical now shares eight branch facilitiéh wther business units, allowing the two
business units to share in certain common expenses.

Growing Through Internal Expansion and AcquisitioRatterson Medical believes we are well positiommeeXpand in our core markets.
Our market presence, clinical understanding ansectmstomer relationships allow us to anticipatkfexibly respond to the diverse needs of
our customers. We believe our market knowledgengtvendor relationships and manufacturing cagaslivill continue to drive the delivery
of value-added solutions through the continualatmmient of our product mix. Additionally, we beliewar broad portfolio of national accounts
and commitment to expand our sales force will enbdPatterson Medical's growth and penetration withir current and new customer base.

Patterson Medical acquired Homecraft, Mobilis, Rtwyed, Days Medical, and other businesses to ésitedlplatform for international
expansion. Each business that was added has lhiegrated and has added to an ever expanding brahgraduct portfolio. The international
business continues to accelerate, in terms of jattiuct lines and geographic regions. Since the étoaft/Kinetec transaction, Patterson
Medical has added over 550 pages of new produdtetoatalog. The international acquisitions brdwgkh them a proven capability to soul
products at very favorable costs and at high leektpuality from China, which has resulted in meayful cost savings. We believe our busir
model is transferable to other countries, and aimeguPMI to cultivate new relationships througheamhanced product array, sales effort,
distribution capabilities and catalog expertise.

In May 2004, Patterson Medical acquired the assgetdedco Supply Company, Inc., or “Medco,” from N@drporation. With sales of
approximately $60 million, Medco is one of the pats leading sports medicine distributors and seloin Buffalo, New York. In addition to
Medco’s sports medicine business, Medco sellsdigtsafety and medical consumable products towertial and institutional customers, as
well as consumable supplies and equipment to pagt@tThe complete product offering includes apprately 10,000 SKUs that are sold
through direct mail catalogs and 11 territory sglesple. Medco markets to athletic trainers, schaobl school nurses, daycare providers and
healthcare professionals including podiatristsiagriactors and physical therapists.

Over the past five years, Patterson Medical hasegeighteen branch offices through acquisitiorsiaternal start-ups in desirable
locations throughout the U.S. In November 2007tdPstbn Medical acquired PTOS™ software, a leadmgydf practice management software
for physical therapists.

In April 2009, Patterson Medical acquired Mobilisddthcare, a U.K.-based business with sales ofhdifidn. Mobilis serves 12,000
customers in the U.K. and France and owns seveadirig brands that are sold into its primary market

In June 2010, Patterson Medical acquired the rétetlun business of Empi Therapy Solutions, wigthes of approximately $30 million,
was purchased in June 2010.
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In June 2010, Patterson Medical acquired the rétetlun business of DCC Healthcare, with combisates of approximately $70
million.

Products and Services

The following table sets forth the percentage tdlteales represented by the principal categofigsaglucts and services offered to
rehabilitation segment customers:

2013 2012 2011
Consumables 72% 71% 69%
Equipment and softwa 23 24 26
Other _ 5 5 _ 5
Total 10C% 10C% 10C%

Consumables
Patterson Medical offers a large selection of syppbducts that can be categorized as follows:
. Aids to Daily Living— dressing devices, toileting, dining, bathing aidd grooming device
. Orthopedic Soft Goods / Splir— braces, splints and orthotics for protecting, sufipg and positioning
. Clinical — products that assist in the examination and treattimfepatients, such as exercise bands, putty, m&ifpalls and ma
. Mobility — walkers, canes and wheelchair accessories sudoasgtrays and carrying ba

. Pediatric Seating and Positioning — rolls, wedgpsgialty seating and standers, and mobility assist products for special needs
children; category also includes sensory motorgation products such as toys, crafts and devicessist with balanci

. Modalities — products for heating and cooling tipéza, electrical stimulation, laser, ultrasoundaffan, iontophoresis and
therapeutic creams and lotia

Equipment and Softwa

Rehabilitation equipment consists of exercise, ération, treatment and therapy equipment and fureitThese products include pare
bars, treatment tables, mat platforms, treadnstigjonary bicycles and CPMs. The November 2001iaitipn of PTOS" software added a
line of practice management software to Pattersedib&l’s wide array of product offerings. In addliitj certain acquisitions in the recent past
have given us access to premium equipment lineswbi@ previously unavailable to Patterson Medical.

Other

Other products and services include equipment repaeénues, software maintenance contract revemtiéreight recovery on shipments
to customers.

Sales and Marketing

Patterson Medical has been going through a prasfesstablishing its brand globally to better legrdts international scope. This has
to a catalog branding transition of our acquiredib@sses (in various stages) including Sammonsdpresthe U.S. and Canada, and
Homecraft, Days, Physiomed, and Ausmedic in thearader of the world.
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A core element of Patterson Medical’'s strategy istintain the most comprehensive single catalaglwdbilitation products and
supplies. The catalog, published for over 50 ydarspnsidered the gold standard of the industd/faatures the most comprehensive product
offering with longstanding industry leading positioand recognized brand names. Our product managemueip works closely with
customers, suppliers and the sales force to ewahet products for inclusion in Patterson Medicptaeduct offering. We add approximately
2,000 new products to the catalog each year.

Patterson Medical has an experienced sales foatienal account contracts with major customer gspupmatched customer service
within the industry and the proven ability to irdtece new products each year, allowing us to comgatess the entire spectrum of the
rehabilitation medical supplies and non-wheelchasistive products industry.

A key priority has been the expansion of our figddes force, which has grown by more than 100 sef@gsentatives since late in fiscal
2006 and now totals nearly 280 worldwide. New sadpsesentatives are generally hired from the rafihysical and occupational therapists,
manufacturer representatives and others with extemsdustry knowledge.

Patterson Medical began developing a branch officecture in fiscal 2007 through a combinationraéinal start-ups and
dealer/distributor acquisitions. Similar to Patter®ental’s branches, these offices have a showroommissioned sales staff and service
department that provides equipment installatiopaireand warranty service for equipment manufacsurgs of April 2013, eighteen branches
had been established.

Patterson Medical's U.S. national accounts groufalsorates with our sales force to meet the changeeds of our expanding account
base. The national accounts program is staffecchganed professionals who have developed a conmmigheoortfolio of contracts.
Furthermore, the integrated Patterson Medical drgdinn has national contracts with major purchggjiroups within each submarket,
including hospitals, nursing homes and dealers.

The rehabilitation medical supplies and equipmessiress is highly fragmented. No one manufactadiistributor or customer represents
a significant portion of Patterson Medical's revenu

To enhance the total value we bring to our custepfeatterson Medical created a vahukeled benefit program for its preferred custon
The Patterson Advantage program entitles our hesbmers to discount pricing and cash rebatestityrgervice scheduling, supply
management summary reports and continuing educediorse discounts.

Distribution

Patterson Medical’s distribution process centerswmability to efficiently fill small dollar amourorders. In the U.S., over 6,000
packages ship daily from six locations. A majoofyproducts are shipped out of three full servitegred Patterson distribution centers, one in
Mt. Joy, Pennsylvania, one in Dinuba, Californiag @nother in South Bend, Indiana. Approximatele9& the small packages in the U.S.
ship via UPS.

Patterson Medical uses a branch structure to nfteetigely distribute equipment to our customerardge equipment can be shipped to
our branches, inspected for damage, and then pRatiarson Medical trucks for consolidated delivemg installation at customers’ facilities.

Patterson Medical's U.S. call center operates ffam — 7pm Monday through Friday, processing in ex@é 5,000 calls per day. In
addition, customers can order 24 hours a day thr®agterson Medical's websites. The combinatiom-dfouse staff and web ordering options
provides customers with 24 hours a day, seven daysek ordering capabilities. Approximately 36%co$tomer orders are through the web o
EDI, which has decreased call center activity vaithg Patterson Medical to provide more personalgedice to customers.
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Sources of Supply

Among Patterson Medical’s core strengths is ouitghid obtain premier products from vendors. Owducts are purchased from over
1,500 suppliers and manufacturers. Although nolsiagpplier accounted for more than 7% of PatteMedical’s total purchases in fiscal
2012, we frequently are the largest single custashérese manufacturers. Suppliers view the ahititgistribute their products through our
global network positively due to our reputatiomdstanding industry leading position, comprehensatalogs, national account contracts, ¢
force presence and distribution capabilities. Wtiomally work at strengthening our supplier redaships through the introduction of supplier
programs.

Competition

We operate in the highly fragmented rehabilitatioedical supplies and equipment industry. Pattekdedical’'s competition is generally
either locally or regionally focused. Patterson Mablintends to pursue expansion opportunities wireident in order to add products,
customers and capabilities, which will further di#ntiate Patterson Medical from our competition.

We believe Patterson Medical is the only natior@ay@r to offer, “one-stop shopping” to our customdratterson Medical’s national and
international scale and purchasing power providewith a favorable cost position and strong pridiegnds relative to our competition.

For further information on our three operating segts, and operations by geographic area, see “Mamagt’'s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operatiomsttem 7 of this document and Note 11 to the Cadatéd Financial Statements.

Shared Services Initiative

We have continued to consolidate our distributitinaistructure and business systems over the pastadgears. As of April 27, 2013, v
have eight facilities that serve two or three of business units. These strategically locatedifesslenable us to realize operating efficiencies
and improve customer service.

Our business units also share a number of saleslbiaEfice locations, enabling multiple busines#suto operate at one physical locat
As of April 27, 2013, we have 14 shared locati@s] we plan to leverage additional branch sharetgiéen two or three business units in
select markets in fiscal 2014 and beyond.

The PTC has staff dedicated to support the teclgyadéferings of each of our business units. Suchrelogy product and service
offerings have expanded in recent years and wecwaiitinue that focus. We support over 80,000 custemationwide through the PTC, and
strive to resolve any situation in one call, whetthe question or concern involves hardware, saftweomputer networking or digital
technology. Development of our proprietary practitgnagement and certain of our patient educatioduats takes place at the PTC. In
addition to the PTC, technology support is provittedustomers through our business unit's saleschiss, which provide network installation
and customer training.

Patterson Companies, Inc.
Trademarks and Patents

Our products and services are sold under numeradsrharks including “PATTERSON ,” “EAGLESOFT ", “CAN ® "
“SAMMONS PRESTON® " “KINETEC® ,” “TUMBLE FORMS® " “NTRAVET ®,” and “DIA ®,”. Because we believe our texdarks are
well-recognized within their respective industries aalliable assets, we protect them against infringénSame of our proprietary software
the orthodontia field is protected by patents, Wwhiave varying terms, generally of 17-20 years.
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Employees

As of April 27, 2013, we had approximately 7,000pdmyees. We have not experienced a shortage oifigdgbersonnel in the past and
believe that we will be able to attract such empksyin the future. None of our employees are sufyemllective bargaining agreements or
represented by a union. We believe our relatioris amployees to be good.

Website

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K, quarterly repomsF@rm 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amends to those reports are
made available on our website as soon as reasopsditicable after the material is electronicailgd with or furnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commissions. This material may be accdsseisbiting the Investor Relations section of awgbsite at
www.pattersoncompanies.com

Information relating to our corporate governanaoe|uding our Principles of Business Conduct andeCafdEthics, and information
concerning executive officers, Board of Directonsl 8oard committees, and transactions in Pattessourities by directors and officers, is
available on or through our website www.pattersomganies.conin the Investor Relations section.

Information maintained on the website is not beimduded as a part of our Annual Report on FornkK10-

Governmental Regulation

The marketing, distribution and sale of certaindquats we sell are subject to the requirements nbua federal, state, and local laws and
regulations. We are subject to regulation by théefal Food and Drug Administration, the Drug Enémnent Administration and the U.S.
Department of Transportation. Among the federaklawvinich impact us are the Federal Food, Drug arsinetic Act, which regulates the
advertising, recordkeeping, labeling, handlingrage and sale of drugs and medical devices whelliatributed by us, and which further
requires us to be registered with the Federal FomblDrug Administration; the Safe Medical Deviced,Avhich imposes certain reporting
requirements on us in the event of an incidentlirimg serious illness, injury or death caused byexlical device we have distributed; and the
Controlled Substance Act, which regulates the @azeping, handling, storage and sale of certaigglsold by us and requires us to be are
registered with the Drug Enforcement Administrationaddition, the transportation of certain praguee distribute that are considered
hazardous materials is subject to regulation bytig Department of Transportation.

We also are required to be licensed as a distnilmitdrugs and medical devices by each state ichvive conduct business. In addition,
several state Boards of Pharmacy requires us licdresed in their state for the sale of animal theptoducts within their jurisdiction. Our
Company is also subject to the requirements ofdaraws and regulations, which impact our operaim those foreign countries we conduct
business.

While we believe we are in substantial compliand the laws and regulations, which regulate owitess, and that we possess the
licenses required in the conduct of our business.f@lure to comply with any of applicable lawsregulations, or the imposition of new laws
or regulations, could negatively impact our busines
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Executive Officers of the Registrant
Set forth below is the name, age and position ®fetkecutive officers of Patterson as of June 26320

Scott P. Anderson 46  President, Chief Executive Officer, Chairman of Bward — Patterson Companies, Inc
and Presider— Patterson Medical Supply, In

R. Stephen Armstrong 62  Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officedal reasurer — Patterson Companies,
Inc.

Ranell M. Hamrr 51  Chief Information Office~ Patterson Companies, Ir

Jerome E. Thygese 55  Vice President, Human Resour— Patterson Companies, Ir

Ann B. Gugina 40  Vice President, Strategy and Plann- Patterson Companies, Ir

Sean M. Muniz 45  Vice President, Operatio- Patterson Companies, Ir

Paul A. Guggenheir 53 Presiden- Patterson Dental Supply, Ir

George L. Henrique 52  Presiden- Patterson Veterinary Supply, Ir

Our officers are elected annually and serve atltberetion of the Board of Directors.

Background of Executive Officers

Scott P. Andersonbecame our Chief Executive Officer in April 201Gdamas appointed as Chair to our Board of Diredb@ginning on
April 28t 2013. Mr. Anderson had held the positadrPresident of Patterson Dental Supply, Incgeidune 2006 and, prior to that, the
positions of Vice President, Sales and Vice Presjddarketing of Patterson Dental Supply, Inc. Mnderson joined Patterson in 1993 and
currently serves on the Board of Directors of tlenfal Trade Alliance, the trade association of alemianufacturers, distributors and
laboratories. Mr. Anderson has been a director.bf. Robinson since 2012.

R. Stephen Armstrongwas elected Executive Vice President, Chief Firelr@fficer and Treasurer of Patterson effectivey 11999.
Before joining Patterson, Mr. Armstrong had beemasurance Partner with Ernst & Young LLP. ErnsYé&ung LLP is currently Patterson’s
independent registered public accounting firm. Ahmstrong has been a director of Delphax Technelgdinc. since 2000.

Ranell M. Hamm became Chief Information Officer, in April 2011.idrto joining us, Ms. Hamm was Senior DirectoiGinical
Information Delivery for UnitedHealth Group. Priar UnitedHealth Group she was employed by Assutant, where she was Senior Vice
President of Finance Systems & Services, IT Sacueihief Information Officer/Chief Operating Officef Shared Business Services; and
Senior Vice President of Shared Services Orgaoizati

Jerome E. Thygeserbecame Vice President, Human Resources, in Mar@h. Zrior to joining Patterson, Mr. Thygesen waseVi
President, Organizational Development for FairviRed Wing Health Services from September 2001 tougeh 2006, and Director of Human
Resources for Red Wing Shoe Company from March 1@8tine 2001.

Ann B. Gugino became Vice President, Strategy & Planning, in l&912. She previously served as Vice PresideRirdnce and
Operations — Patterson Dental from 2008 until ApiL2. She joined Patterson in 2000 as an assistatoller and became Controller-
Patterson Dental in 2004. Prior to her career Rilterson, Ann worked for Ernst & Young, LLP andieged her Certified Public Accountant
designation.

Sean M. Munizbecame the Vice President of Operations in Nover@b&2. Mr. Muniz held the position of Director cdétlities and
Risk Management since 2007 and, prior to that MunM relocated to the Corporate Office where heabexthe Director of Operations for
Patterson Logistics Services, Inc. in 2001. Mr. Mubegan his career with Patterson in 1990.
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Paul A. Guggenheimbecame President of Patterson Dental Supply, tn&pril 2010. Mr. Guggenheim previously was thetbatest
region manager of Patterson Dental. Mr. Guggenh&imed us in 2000 following our acquisition of Guggdneim Brothers Dental Supply.
Mr. Guggenheim has worked in the dental industryofcer 25 years and is former chairman of the AoariDental Trade Association (now
Dental Trade Alliance). He also is past presidéhe Dental Dealers of America and former chairrafithe American Dental Cooperative.

George L. Henriqueswas named President of Patterson Veterinary Supplyjn August 2006. Mr. Henriques previously shas chie
information officer of Webster since 2000 and isrier chairman and board member of the Americanrifetey Distributors Association.

Item 1A. RISK FACTORS

The statements in this section describe the megks to our business and should be consideredutigrgh connection with all of the
other information set forth in this annual repartfeorm 10-K. The risks that follow, individually or the aggregate, are those that we think
could cause our actual results to differ materithyn those stated or implied in forward-lookingtsiments.

General economic conditions and volatility in theihancial markets could adversely affect our operatig results and financial condition.

Uncertain weak economic conditions in the U.S.lobgl economy, or an uncertain economic outlook@onaterially adversely affect
our operating results and financial condition. @atreconomic conditions may continue to cause ouste to reduce, modify, delay, or cancel
purchasing our products and services, and a pretbpgriod of economic instability could reduce tladility to make payments. Furthermore,
such conditions could cause our suppliers to retiueie production, decrease their number of prodiferrings, or change their terms of sale to
us. Increasing commaodity prices would also increagecost of operations, either directly througtréased energy costs or indirectly through
what we are charged by our suppliers. The curres@mic conditions could also cause changes ipmduct mix as our customers prioritize
established, low-margin products rather than intisgahigh-margin products, which could reduce prafit margin.

In addition, volatility and other disruptions iretfinancial markets could adversely affect the eost availability of credit to us, as well
the cost of, and ability to sell finance contragtsreceive from customers to outside financialifinbns. Reduced access to capital for our
customers limits the amount of investment that tteay make in their practices, and with limited istveent by the customer our revenues from
equipment sales would be lower.

The dental supply, veterinary supply, and rehabiliaition and assistive products supply markets are higy fragmented and competitive,
and we may not be able to compete successfully.

Our competitors include national, regional and Idak-service distributors, mail-order distribusand, increasingly, internet-based
businesses. Some of our competitors have greateunaes than we do, or operate through differdassand distribution models that could
allow them to compete more successfully. For examplany of our suppliers are manufacturers, someéhoim compete with us by selling
directly to customers. Furthermore, internet-basgginesses may be able to offer the same prodadbater cost.

Most of our products are available from multipleisi®s, and our customers tend to have relationstithsseveral different distributors
who can fulfill their orders. Our competitors cowldtain exclusive rights to market particular prodyuwhich we would then be unable to
market. Manufacturers also could increase theareffto sell directly to end-users and thereby ielate or reduce our role and that of other
distributors. Industry consolidation among suppgligrice competition, the unavailability of prodsjovhether due to our inability to gain acc
to products or to interruptions in supply from meawturers, or the emergence of new competitors@sitd increase competition. Our failure
to compete effectively may limit and/or reduce oerenue, profitability and cash flow.
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Risks inherent in acquiring other businesses couldffset the anticipated benefits of such acquisitionand we may face difficulty in
efficiently and effectively integrating acquired bisinesses since we operate in three distinct segnment

As a part of our business strategy, we have aagjbiusinesses in the ordinary course and expedrtineie acquiring businesses in the
future. These acquisitions can involve a numbeisét and challenges, any of which could causeifsignt operating inefficiencies and
adversely affect our growth and profitability. Sutdks and challenges include underperformanceivelto our expectations and the price paic
for the acquisition; unanticipated demands on oanagement and operational resources; difficuliptegrating personnel, operations and
systems; retention of customers of the combinethbases; assumption of contingent liabilities; anquisition-related earnings charges.

Our ability to continue to make acquisitions widgkend upon our success in identifying suitableetargvhich requires substantial
judgment in assessing their values, strengths, messses, liabilities and potential profitability,vasll as the availability of suitable candidate
acceptable prices, and whether restrictions ar@seqh by anti-trust or other regulations.

In addition, our acquisitions may not result in tenefits and revenue growth we expect becauskfiolitties integrating the acquired
businesses, including their personnel, custom@esabions and systems. As we operate in threendissegments, we need to consolidate the
distribution, information technology, human res@asicfinancial and other administrative functionshafse business units jointly to meet their
needs while addressing distinctions in the indigidaarkets of those segments. We may not be altle s effectively and efficiently.

Our international operations are subject to inheren risks that could adversely affect our operating esults.

There are a number of risks inherent in foreignrapens, including complex regulatory requiremestaffing and management
complexities, import and export costs, other ecandattors and political considerations subjeatitanticipated changes. Additionally, fore
operations expose us to foreign currency fluctuatid-urthermore, we generally do not hedge translaxposure with respect to foreign
operations.

We depend on our relationships with our sales repsentatives and customers, as well as suppliers bitproducts that we distribute.

The inability to attract or retain qualified empéss, particularly sales representatives who reliagetly with our customers, or our
inability to build or maintain relationships withigpliers of products that we distribute may havadwerse effect on our business.

We are dependent on our suppliers because we do moainufacture the majority of the products we sell.

Interruptions in supply could adversely affect operating results. If a supplier is unable to daliproduct in a timely and efficient
manner, whether due to financial difficulties, matulisasters or other reasons, we could experiestsales. We generally do not have long-
term contracts with our suppliers that commit therproducing products for us.

While there is generally more than one source ppsufor most of the categories of products we, sb#ire is considerable concentration
within our veterinary and dental businesses wittvakey suppliers. For example, in fiscal 2013 aad2, Patterson Veterinary’s top 10
veterinary supply manufacturers comprised of 70% &6, respectively, and the single largest suppbenprised 18% and 13%, respectively
of the total cost of veterinary supply sales. la &vent that any of our suppliers were to beconableror unwilling to continue to provide the
products we sell in the amounts we require, we doeled to identify and obtain acceptable replacés®urces on a timely basis. There is no
guarantee that we would be able to obtain suchnaltive sources of supply on a timely basis, #latAn extended interruption in the supply of
our products would have an adverse effect on @aulteof operations.
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In addition, a portion of our products are sourakdgctly or indirectly, from outside the Uniteda$s. Political or financial instability,
increased tariffs, restrictions on trade, curreexghange rates, labor unrest, outbreak of pandemiother events could slow distribution
activities and affect foreign trade beyond our colrdnd adversely affect our results of operations.

The products we sell are subject to market and tectological obsolescence.

We carry over 100,000 different product stock kegpinits (SKUs). Some of these products are subjaechnological obsolescence
outside of our control, since we do not manufactheemajority of the products we sell. If our custirs discontinue purchasing a given
product, we might have to record expense relatédeaiminution in value of inventories we havestack, and depending on the magnitude,
that expense could adversely impact our operaénglts.

Audits by tax authorities could result in additiona tax payments for prior periods.

The amount of income taxes we pay is subject t@imggaudits by U.S. federal, state and local takarities and by non-U.S. tax
authorities. If these audits result in assessniffesent from our reserves, our future results rmyude unfavorable adjustments to our tax
liabilities.

We are subject to a variety of litigation that coutl adversely affect our results of operations and ffiancial condition.

We are subject to a variety of litigation inciddntaour business, including product liability e, intellectual property claims, and
employment claims. We also may be subject to seesifitigation. Defending these lawsuits may divair management’s attention, may be
expensive, and may require that we pay damage avearskttlements or become subject to equitabledess that could adversely affect our
financial condition and results of operations. Amgurance or indemnification rights that we mayéaay be insufficient or unavailable to
protect us against potential loss exposure. A ssfakclaim brought against us in excess of avhlaisurance or not covered by
indemnification agreements, or any claim that ressial significant adverse publicity against us,|ddwave an adverse effect on our busines:
our reputation.

Our future success depends on our leadership develment and succession planning.

Our success depends, in large part, on our abdlitgcruit skilled personnel, and then identify arain our personnel to transition into |
roles to support the long-term growth of our bus@méVhile our Board of Directors and managemerinegtmonitor our succession plans and
processes, our business could suffer if we losepkeesonnel unexpectedly. In addition, competitiongenior management is intense and we
may not be successful in attracting and retaineggersonnel.

We may be required to record a significant charged earnings if our goodwill or other intangible asses become impaired.

Our balance sheet includes goodwill and other ifiebte intangible assets. If impairment of our dadll or other identifiable intangible
assets is determined, we may be required to rexeighificant charge to earnings in the perioduzhsdetermination under U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

The healthcare industry is experiencing substantiathanges, which are causing uncertainty in the magt and may adversely affect our
dental and rehabilitation and assistive products spply businesses.

The healthcare industry is highly regulated andeqilio changing political, economic and regulatioffuences. In recent years, the
healthcare industry has undergone significant chainiyen by various efforts to reduce costs, initigdtrends toward managed care;
consolidation of healthcare distribution compang@essolidation of healthcare manufacturers; callegburchasing arrangements and
consolidation among office-
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based healthcare practitioners that may enabléhpsiitg at more favorable prices than we can oltashmay shift purchasing decisions to
entities or persons with whom we do not have alidl relationship; and changes in reimbursementsistomers. Our profit margins and the
profit margins of our suppliers and our customeay tne adversely affected by industry changes. lameunable to react effectively to these
and other changes in the healthcare industry, perating results could be adversely affected.

In particular, recent healthcare related legistatiad regulation in the U.S. may affect expendgunereimbursements for rehabilitation
and assistive products or expenditures or reimipuesés for dental services by private dental instegians. Other new regulatory
requirements could subject us to additional repgréind disclosure requirements, taxes, and/oricgsirs. Regulations under healthcare refi
legislation continue to be in flux, resulting inagmtainty surrounding their application and reladetbrcement, as well as consuming resource
necessary to comply.

Healthcare markets are rapidly changing, as well.@xample, our assumptions concerning future apita expenditures for dental
services, including assumptions as to populatiowgr and the demand for preventive and specialtyadservices such as periodontic,
endodontic and orthodontic procedures, may be kasta-luctuations in demand for infection contradgucts currently used for prevention of
the spread of communicable diseases such as Algiftitis and herpes may adversely affect our rexenu

Failure to comply with existing and future U.S. andforeign laws and regulatory requirements could suject us to claims or otherwise
harm our business.

The marketing, distribution and sale of certainducts we sell are subject to the requirements obua federal, state and local laws and
regulations in the U.S. and abroad. Our failureamply with applicable laws may subject us to ckirdditional liabilities, or enforcement
actions by an administrative agency, which coufflinee us to make settlement payments, be subjextitar criminal penalties (including
fines or loss of licenses), or damage our reputaday of which could adversely affect our businéssincial condition and results of
operations.

In the U.S., we are subject to regulation by theédfal Food and Drug Administration, the Drug Enémnent Administration and the U.S.
Department of Transportation. Among the federaklavinich impact our business are the Federal Fondy Bnd Cosmetic Act, which regule
the advertising, record keeping, labeling, handlstgrage and sale of drugs and medical devicedistgbute, and which requires us to be
registered with the Federal Food and Drug Admiatsin; the Safe Medical Devices Act, which imposedain reporting requirements on ut
the event of an incident involving serious illneisgiry or death caused by a medical device weiliged; and the Controlled Substance Act,
which regulates the record keeping, handling, g®@nd sale of certain drugs we sell, and whichireg us to be registered with the Drug
Enforcement Administration. In addition, the traogption of certain products we distribute, which aonsidered hazardous materials is
subject to regulation by the U.S. Department oh$prtation.

We are also required to be licensed as a distnitnftdrugs and medical devices by each state iclwve conduct business. In addition,
several state Boards of Pharmacy require us t@éeded for the sale of animal health productsiwitheir jurisdiction. We are also subject to
the requirements of foreign laws and regulatiortsctvimpact our operations in those foreign coestiwhere we conduct business.

In the course of our business, particularly in g installation and support relating to our pie& management software, we freque
have access to personal financial and health irdtiom of our customers and their patients. Becafisigis access, we are also subject to
additional federal and state laws and regulatisush as the Health Insurance Portability and ActingrAct (HIPAA), which, through
regulations and rulemaking, impose on us certainirements to protect the privacy and securityetpnal health information.

Furthermore, as discussed above, the industrieiich we operate have recently experienced anasereé new regulations, which
makes compliance increasingly difficult. Costs aegburces associated with complying with thesesing regulations can be considerable.
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We are exposed to the risk of changes in interesates.

Our balance sheet includes certain non-currentsafisa@ are sensitive to movements in short-teterést rates. The variable rates are
comprised of both LIBOR and commercial paper ratas a spread and reset on certain dates, asrdeirfadhe respective agreements. In
addition, our balance sheet includes fixed ratg{mmm debt, whose fair value could be adversdbcsfd by movements in interest rates. We
finance purchases by our customers using finanetamis that are issued at fixed interest rates safl these contracts under various funding
arrangements that are priced using variable intea¢ss. Sudden and dramatic changes in the intextes within relevant markets could
adversely affect our results of operations.

Risks generally associated with our information syiems could adversely affect our results of operatits.
We rely on information systems (“IS”) in our bussseo obtain, rapidly process, analyze and manatgetd, among other things:
« facilitate the purchase and distribution of thowsaaf inventory items through numerous distributienters
* receive, process and ship orders on a timely k
» accurately bill and collect from thousands of custos;
e process payments to suppliers; i
» provide technical support to our custom
A cyber-attack that bypasses our IS security cguamlS security breach may lead to a materialigigsn of our IS and/or the loss of
business information, which could adversely affaat business. These risks may include, among ottier$ollowing:

» future results could be adversely affected du&éaheft, destruction, loss, misappropriation ¢ease of confidential data or
intellectual property

» operational or business delays resulting from ieeugtion of IS and subsequent cl-up and mitigation activities
* negative publicity resulting in reputation or brasmmage with our customers, suppliers or industsre; anc
» liability for a breach of personal financial andalte information belonging to our customers andrtpatients.

Our results of operations could be adversely agfiédtour IS are interrupted, damaged by unforessemts, incur cybeattacks or fail fc
any extended period of time.

Our governing documents and Minnesota law may disesage takeovers and business combinations that oshareholders might
consider to be in their best interests.

Anti-takeover provisions of our articles of incorption, bylaws, and Minnesota law could diminisa tpportunity for shareholders to
participate in acquisition proposals at a pricevabthe then current market price of our commonkstbor example, while we have no present
plans to issue any preferred stock, our Board oé@ors, without further shareholder approval, nsaye up to approximately 30 million sha
of undesignated preferred stock and fix the powmeferences, rights and limitations of such ctasseries, which could adversely affect the
voting power of our common stock. In addition, bytaws divide our Board of Directors into threesslas serving staggered three-year terms
(Our bylaws were amended at the 2012 annual meefisgareholders that phase out the three clagsieotors by 2015.) Further, as a
Minnesota corporation, we are subject to provisioiihie Minnesota Business Corporation Act, or MB@d&garding “control share
acquisitions” and “business combinations.” We mayhe future, consider adopting additional ankietaver

31



Table of Contents

measures. The authority of our Board of Directorsssue undesignated preferred stock and the alrgbtzer provisions of the MBCA, as well
as any future antiakeover measures adopted by us, may, in certainrostances, delay, deter or prevent takeover pteeand other changes
control of our company not approved by our Boar®wéctors.

Item 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

We have not received any written comments regardingeports from the staff of the SEC issued 1&8@sdr more preceding the end of
the 2013 fiscal year that remain unresolved, neehee received any written comments regarding eports from the SEC within the past 180
days.

Item 2. PROPERTIES

We own our principal executive offices in St. Padinnesota, and the majority of our distributiordananufacturing facilities. Leases of
other distribution, manufacturing and administratigcilities generally are on a logrm basis, expiring at various times, with optitmsenew
for additional periods. Most sales offices are éebfor varying and usually shorter periods, witlwithout renewal options. We believe our
properties are in good operating condition andsaitable for the purposes for which they are beised.

Patterson Logistics Services

The majority of assets we use to distribute produetowned and operated by Patterson Logisticicsrnc. (“PLSI”), a whollyswned
subsidiary, which operates the distribution funetior the benefit of all three of our sales andkating business segments in the Unites State
PLSI also advises on the operations of our distiginucenters outside of the U.S but these proedie not owned by PLSI.

As of April 27, 2013, PLSI operates 15 distributimenters(8 primary centers) totaling approximaieB00,000 square feet of distribution
space as follows:
» 1 dental distribution center is located in Haw
e 4 veterinary distribution centers are located iat¥ima, Colorado and Texas(
« 2 rehabilitation distribution centers are locatediew York State and Indian
» 1 distribution center is located in Texas, whiabcks and distributes both dental and rehabilitapimduct.

» 3 distribution centers are located in lowa, Southolina and Washington state, which stock andiligee dental and veterinary
products; anc

» 4 distribution centers are located in Californilrigla, Indiana and Pennsylvania, which distributeduct for all three of the
business units

Approximately 90% of the PLSI distribution centpase is owned.

Patterson Technology Center

The Patterson Technology Center is a state-of-th&6®,000 square foot facility in Effingham, Iléirs, which was completed in fiscal
2012.

Dental Supply

In addition to the locations operated by PLSI, &atin Dental utilizes an owned location in lllintdsmanufacture and ship printed office
products. The dental sales operations in Canadsugpeorted by distribution centers located in Queb&l Alberta, Canada.
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The dental supply segment is headquartered in mueipal executive offices, which is an owned fagil This segment also maintains
sales and administrative offices inside the U.&pgtroximately 88 locations in over 40 states drftDdocations in Canada. The majority of
these locations are leased.

Veterinary Supply

Veterinary Supply headquarters is a leased fadilitpevens, Massachusetts. Our veterinary salesopeel generally reside within brar
locations.

Rehabilitation Supply

Patterson Medical is headquartered in a leaselityaoi Warrenville, Illinois. Domestically, the habilitation supply segment maintains
manufacturing facilities in Wisconsin and New Yofthis segment’s eighteen branch office locatiotuisle eleven that are shared with the
dental supply segment.

Internationally, this segment has facilities lochkite the U.K., France, Canada, Australia, New Ze@d|&hina and Thailand.

Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are involved in various product-related, empleytrrelated and other legal proceedings arisirtgérordinary course of our business.
Some of these proceedings involve product liabdlgims arising out of the use of products we tigte. Product liability indemnification is
generally obtained from suppliers. However, inglient a supplier of a defective product is unableay a judgment for which we may be
jointly liable, we may be liable for the entire grdent.

We maintain product liability insurance coveragedny potential liability for claims arising out pfoducts we sell. While we believe ¢
insurance coverage is adequate, there can be n@ass that the insurance maintained is sufficsentill be available to us in adequate
amounts or at reasonable costs in the future. Af&we can be no assurance that the indemnificatioeements we have with our suppliers wil
provide us with adequate protection. In additiayfe claims brought against us could involve ckaimt covered by insurance or
indemnification agreements and could have a matdizerse effect on our business or financial coordli

As of April 27, 2013, we had accrued our best estinof potential losses relating to product liapiéind other claims likely to result in
liability and for which it is possible to reasomalaistimate a loss. This accrued amount, as we#lated expenses, was not material to our
financial position, results of operations or caslws. Our method for determining estimated lossesiders currently available facts, presently
enacted laws and regulations and other externtdrigdncluding probable recoveries from third feest

Item 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
Not Applicable.
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PART Il
Item 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELA TED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES
Patterson’s common stock trades on the NASDAQ GISbkct Marke® under the symbol “PDCO.”
The following table sets forth the range of higld émw sale prices for Patterson’s common stoclefarh full quarterly period within the

two most recent fiscal years. Such quotations cefteéer-dealer prices, without retail mark-up, kxdown or commission, and may not
necessarily represent actual transactions.

Dividends
High Low per share

Fiscal 201z
First Quarte! $35.6¢ $30.8: $ 0.14
Second Quarte $36.4: $32.6¢ $ 0.14
Third Quartel $36.9¢ $31.3¢ $ 0.14
Fourth Quarte $38.2¢ $35.01 $ 0.1¢€

High Low

Fiscal 201z
First Quarte! $36.9: $30.4: $ 0.1z
Second Quarte $32.6¢ $26.1¢ $ 0.1z
Third Quartel $32.3¢ $27.4¢ $ 0.1z
Fourth Quarte $34.0: $30.4¢ $ 0.1¢

On June 20, 2013, the number of holders on recocdramon stock was 2,365. The transfer agent ftteeB®n’s common stock is Wells
Fargo Bank, N.A., 161 North Concord Exchange, S@ithPaul, Minnesota, 55075-0738, telephone: (50y4064.

We had not paid any cash dividends on our comnmksince its initial public offering in 1992 untiie fourth quarter of fiscal 2010, at
which time a $0.10 per share cash dividend was paifiscal 2013 a quarterly cash dividend of $0pk4 share was paid throughout the year,
except in the fourth quarter when the dividend imaseased to $0.16 per share. We expect to contimpay a quarterly cash dividend for the
foreseeable future; however, the payment of dividars within the discretion of our Board of Direrst@nd will depend upon our earnings,
capital requirements, operating results and firelremndition among other factors.

For information relating to securities authorizedisuance under equity compensation plans, stélP&#em 12.

On March 19, 2013, Patterson’s Board of Direct@sraved a new share repurchase plan that replheeekisting share repurchase plan.
Under the new plan, up to 25 million shares maplorehased in open market transactions through ME®8c2018. There were approximately
6.5 million shares available to be purchased utideprevious plan at the time it was replaced. il 27, 2013, 24,400,000 shares remain
available under the current repurchase authorizatio
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The following table presents activity under thecktoepurchase program during the fourth quartdisofl 2013 ended April 27, 2013.

Total

Number of
Shares Maximum
Average Purchased Number of
as Part of Shares That
Total Price Publicly May Be
Number of Paid Announced Purchased
Shares per Plans or Under the
Purchased Share Programs Plan
January 27, 2013 to February 23, 2013 456,00( $36.8¢ 456,00( 6,512,74!
February 24, 2013 to March 23, 2C 24,00( $36.17 24,00( 24,976,00
March 24, 2013 to April 27, 201 576,00( $37.2¢ 576,00( 24,400,00

1,056,001 $36.7:¢ 1,056,001

The graph below compares the cumulative total $twdder return on $100 invested at the market abwsApril 26, 2008, the last trading
day before the beginning of our 2009 fiscal ydampugh April 26, 2013, the last trading day of &scal year 2013, with the cumulative return
over the same time period on the same amount iedéstthe S&P 500 Index and a Peer Group Indexsisting of six companies (including
our company) based on the same Standard InduStessification Code.* The chart below the grapls $etth the actual numbers depicted on
the graph.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*

160
140
120
o 100
<
1 80
]
o
o &0
40
20
0 L] T T T
4/26/2008 4/25/2009 4242010 4/30/2011 4/28/2012 4/27/2013
—t—Patterson Companies Inc. =@ =S5&P 500 =4 = Peer Group
Fiscal Year Endin
4/26/200  4/25/200¢  4/24/201(  4/30/201;  4/28/201;  4/27/201;
Patterson Companies Inc. 100.0( 59.3¢ 98.1: 105.3¢ 104.8¢ 117.5:
S&P 500 100.0( 63.6: 91.91 104.37 109.7¢ 126.57
Peer Grouj 100.0( 67.6¢ 106.7: 123.5: 124.4¢ 143.3¢

* The current composition of SIC Code 5(- Medical, Dental & Hospital Equipment & Suppli- is as follows:

Chindex International, Inc., Henry Schein, Inc., M\éterinary Supply, Inc., Owens & Minor, Inc., Rason Companies, Inc. and Vertical
Health Solutions, Inc.
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Item 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Fiscal Year Ended
April 27, April 28, April 30, April 24, April 25,

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Statement of Operations Data:
Net sales $3,637,21. $3,535,66 $3,415,67! $3,237,37! $3,094,22
Cost of sale: 2,446,44. 2,373,14 2,271,44! 2,147,97! 2,050,70:
Gross margit 1,190,76! 1,162,51. 1,144,22! 1,089,40: 1,043,52.
Operating expenst 836,31« 804,50! 768,21 734,11( 697,29¢
Operating incom: 354,45! 358,00¢ 376,00¢ 355,29 346,22¢
Other expens- net (33,339 (28,197 (20,127 (16,250) (26,575
Income before income tax 321,11 329,81. 355,88 339,04: 319,65:
Income taxe: 110,84! 116,99 130,50: 126,78 120,01¢
Net Income $ 210,27. $ 212,81! $ 225,38! $ 212,25 $ 199,63!
Diluted earnings per sha $ 2.0¢ $ 1.92 $ 1.8¢ $ 1.7¢ $ 1.6¢
Weighted average shares and potentially dilutivsresh

outstanding 103,80 110,84t 119,06t 119,20: 118,35!
Dividends per common sha $ 0.5¢ $ 0.5C $ 0.4z $ 0.1¢C 0
Balance Sheet Data
Working capital $ 912,81 $ 873,86! $ 863,27! $ 785,40° $ 603,29
Total asset 2,681,77: 2,739,36 2,564,96! 2,422,96! 2,133,62!
Total lon¢-term debr 725,00( 725,00( 525,00( 525,00( 547,00(
Stockholder equity 1,394,45! 1,375,20; 1,560,541 1,441,51 1,186,32!

Note: See the Notes to the Consolidated Finantaéé®ents included in Item 8. of this Annual Report~orm 1-K.
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Item 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Overview

Our fiscal 2013 financial information is summariaedhis Management’s Discussion and Analysis,Gbasolidated Financial
Statements, and related Notes. The following bamkul is provided to readers to more fully undemstamr Company’s financial information.

Patterson operates a distribution business in toewlementary markets: dental supply, veterinapps/ and rehabilitation supply.
Historically, our strategy for growth focused oteimal growth and the acquisition of smaller disitors and businesses offering related
products and services to the dental market. 1rafi2002, we expanded our strategy to take advamtbgarallel growth opportunity in the
veterinary supply market by acquiring the assetk éf. Webster, Inc. July 9, 2001, which we opatate Webster Veterinary Supply (Webster
until January 1, 2013. Webster is now known asePain Veterinary. Patterson added a third compaoentr business platform in fiscal 2004
when we entered the rehabilitation supply marké wie acquisition of AbilityOne Products Corp. @iityOne”) on September 12, 2003.
AbilityOne is now known as Patterson Medical.

Operating margins of the veterinary business ansiderably lower than the dental and rehabilitasopply businesses. While operating
expenses run at a lower rate in the veterinaryniessi, their gross margin is substantially lower glereerally to the low margins on the
pharmaceutical products that are distributed.

We operate with a 52-53 week accounting conventiidim our fiscal year ending on the last Saturdapmil. Fiscal year 2011 included
53 weeks, with an additional or fourteenth weeltuded in the first quarter ended July 31, 2010c#i2012 ending April 28, 2012 included 52
weeks, and the first quarter operations includeaan weeks of activity compared to the prior y@anod. It is difficult to quantify precisely tt
impact of the extra week, but we have providedesies in those areas where it is possible to med®onable approximations. We estimate
that the impact of the extra week reduced salestyrby one or two percentage points in fiscal 28%Zompared to fiscal 2011.

There are several important aspects of Patterbusiess that are useful in analyzing it, includiig market growth in the various
markets in which we operate; (2) internal grow8);drowth through acquisition; and (4) continuedu® on controlling costs and enhancing
efficiency. Management defines “internal growHs’ the increase in net sales from period to peewrcluding the impact of changes in curre
exchange rates, and excluding the net sales,deriad of twelve months following the transacticate] of businesses we have acquired.

One matter that has an overriding impact on owarfiial results for periods beginning after fisddl 2 involves the level of expense
associated with our Employee Stock Ownership PIBBQP”). For the twenty years up to and includiisgdl 2011, allocations of shares to
employees participating in the ESOP have been rakxest entirely from shares of Company stock aeguiry the ESOP in 1990 (“the 1990
Shares”). Although the accounting standards inceife1990 were subsequently revised, the accogfitinthe 1990 shares was grandfathered
under the revised standards and called for theresipg of the shares released for allocation to eyggls to be based on the original cost of the
shares.

The revised standards require the expensing oéshafeased for allocation to be based on fairevafuithe shares at the time they are
committed to be released. The shares acquiredeblf SDP since the revision of the accounting staisdéotaling approximately 3.6 million
shares, will be released in annual amounts asrdited by the Board of Directors. In fiscal 2012, meognized incremental expense related t
the ESOP of approximately $24 million. In fiscall3) we recognized expense of approximately $2liamillThis estimated expense was
recognized equally over the fiscal period and waeracash expense in the period since the shanespuechased in earlier periods.

37



Table of Contents

The ESOP expense increased our operating expensgptoximately $24 million and $0.13 per dilutéde in fiscal 2012 as compared
to fiscal 2011. This change from historical costdio value in recognizing ESOP expense creatasygarability discrepancy between our past
and foreseeable future operating results.

The following table presents the ESOP expense wditation for comparability purposes:

Three Months Ended Twelve Months Ended
April 28, April 30, April 28, April 30,
2012 2011 2012 2011
Net Income $62,14: $62,70° $212,81! $225,38!
Incremental ESOP expen 3,49¢ — 13,861 —
Adjusted Net Income (n-GAAP) $65,63¢ $62,70: $226,68: $225,38!
Diluted Earnings Per Sha $ 0.5¢ $ 0.5: $ 1.92 $ 1.8¢
Incremental ESOP expen 0.0¢ — 0.1: —
Adjusted Earnings Per Share (-GAAP) $ 0.61 $ 0.5t $ 2.0t $ 1.8¢

In fiscal 2012, we made a cash contribution of agjpnately $24 million to the ESOP, which was thesediby the ESOP to acquire sh.
through open market purchases. We instructed ti@PE8istee to hold these shares in suspense doattn to employees at the end of the
current ESOP fiscal year. Since the fiscal 2012rdmution to the ESOP was made in cash as oppasesiig shares previously acquired by
ESOP, the expense for the current fiscal yearheilh cash expense to us.

During fiscal 2013, we repurchased approximatefyilion shares of our common stock at a cost ofrapimately $180 million. Throug
these repurchases and cash dividends, we returaegthan $200 million of value to our shareholders.

Results of Operations
The following table summarizes our consolidatedilitef operations over the past three fiscal yaara percent of sales:

2013 2012 2011
Net sales 100.(% 100.% 100.(%
Cost of sale: 67.2% 67.1% 66.5%
Gross margir 32.% 32.% 33.5%
Operating expense 23.(% 22.8% 22.5%
Operating incom 9.7% 10.1% 11.(%
Other income, ne 0.1% 0.1% 0.2%
Interest expens 1.C% 0.% 0.8%
Income before taxe 8.8% 9.2% 10.4%
Income taxe: 3.C% 3.2% 3.8%
Net income 5.8% 6.C% 6.€%

Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012

Net SalesConsolidated net sales in fiscal 2013 were $3,68il#n, an increase of 2.9%, from $3,535.7 millim fiscal 2012. The
growth in sales includes a 0.6% contribution frazquasitions and a 0.2% unfavorable impact of charnigdoreign currency translation rates.
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Dental segment sales in fiscal 2013 rose 4.0% {88820 million from $2,287.9 million in fiscal 201Zhe growth included a 0.2%
contribution from acquisitions and a 0.1% unfavégdimpact form changes in foreign currency transfatates. Consumable sales increased
1.3%. Dental equipment and software sales incred88d in fiscal 2013 to $843.9 million due to sgdDEREC sales, as well as an increase i
sales of digital radiography products. Other desddés, consisting primarily of technical serviegtg and labor, software support services anc
artificial teeth, increased 2.8% in fiscal 2013.

Veterinary segment sales grew 2.8% to $755.2 miltiespite the change in a nutritional distributorangement that reduced sales by
5.8%. Sales of consumables were 3.4% higher ialfl3213, or over 9% after adjusting for the impafathe change in the nutritional
agreement. Acquisitions added 0.9% to sales ialfd313. We have been investing in the Veterinagnsents equipment and technical sen
offering to expand this unit’s full-service platfor

Medical segment sales of $502.0 million decrease¥Zrom fiscal 2012. Acquisitions, contributed % ®f sales growth. The negative
impact from foreign currency translation rates Wa&% in fiscal 2013. We believe that continued utaiety surrounding the U.S. health care
system and the overall economy as well as contimwesterity efforts in the United Kingdom are adetysaffecting this segment.

Gross Margin.Consolidated gross margin was 32.7% in fiscal 201832.9% in fiscal 2012. The Dental segment’sgrargin
decreased 30 basis points to 35.9% in fiscal 204i3. decrease is mainly due to sales mix as equipgrewth outpaced consumable growth
during the year and as the segment effectuatechiduege in the CEREC product line, which negatiwelyacted margins. Gross margin of the
Veterinary segment increased 60 basis points @4 fiscal 2013 due primarily to the change ie ttutritional distribution arrangement,
which carried a lower than average margin. The Keldiegment’s gross margin declined 30 basis ptir#8.7%, as a result of product mix.

Operating ExpensesThe consolidated operating expense ratio in fi2843 was 23.0%, or 20 basis points higher theeafi2012. The
Dental segment’s operating expense ratio incred8dzhsis points. The Medical segment’s operatingeeses as a percent of sales were 80
basis points higher in the current fiscal year, thuhe integration expense in the Australian ofena of the Surgical Synergies acquisition.
The Veterinary segment’s operating expense ratieased 40 basis points, mainly due to the reduemezhue from the nutritional agreement
change and the addition of service techniciansndutie period.

Operating IncomeOperating income totaled $354.5 million, or 9.7%sales, compared to prior fiscal year operatingnme of $358.0
million, or 10.1% of net sales for the reasonsulised above.

Interest Expensénterest expense was $36.4 million in fiscal 20@Bpared to $30.3 million in fiscal 2012. This irase is due to the
issuance of $325 million of debt in the third geartf the prior year offset slightly by the repayrnef $125 million of debt that matured late in
fiscal 2013.

Other Income, neDther income, net of other expenses, was $3.1amilh fiscal 2013 compared to $2.1 million in fis2812. Interest
income totaled $4.5 million in fiscal 2013, compmhte $4.9 million in fiscal 2012.

Income TaxesThe effective income tax rate was 34.5% in fis€dl2as compared to 35.5% in fiscal 2012. The dffetax rate
decreased in fiscal 2013 primarily due to an inseda the deductible dividends paid on shares Inelour Employee Stock Ownership Plan
deductions claimed for domestic manufacturing &dis.

Net Income and Earnings Per Shaket income decreased 1.2% to $210.3 million inafi@013. Earnings per diluted share and dilutive
shares outstanding were $2.03 and 103.8 milli@peetively, in fiscal 2013 and $1.92 and 110.8iarill respectively, in fiscal 2012.
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Fiscal 2012 Compared to Fiscal 2011

As described in the Overview section above, thet §uarter of fiscal 2011 included an extra week thuthe Company'’s fiscal year
convention. Accordingly, the fiscal year ended ABfl, 2011 included 53 weeks while the fiscal yeraded April 28, 2012 included 52 weeks.
We estimate that the impact of the extra week redwsales growth by one to two percentage poirfiséal 2012 as compared to fiscal 2011.

Net SalesConsolidated net sales in fiscal 2012 were $3,588llfon, an increase of 3.5%, from $3,415.7 miflim fiscal 2011. The
growth in sales includes a 0.6% contribution frazquasitions and a 0.2% favorable impact of chanigdsreign currency translation rates.
Excluding the impact of the extra week, consolidatales grew an estimated 5.1%.

Dental segment sales in fiscal 2012 rose 3.7% {28529 million from $2,236.1 million in fiscal 201The impact of currency translation
rates was a favorable 0.1%. Consumable sales seniéa6%, although they remained sluggish duertragng weak general economic
trends, low consumer confidence and high unemployme

Dental equipment and software sales increased m3cal 2012 to $768.6 million. Sales of techrgjmriented equipment, including
digital radiography and CAD/CAM products, accounfedthe growth. Revenues from the sale of basitalequipment infrastructure,
primarily consisting of chairs, power units andicafry, continued to be soft in fiscal 2012, ascfiteoners focused purchases on products tha
they believed gave them higher returns in the tezan.

Other dental sales, consisting primarily of techhgervice parts and labor, software support sesvimd artificial teeth, increased 4.19
fiscal 2012.

Veterinary sales grew 12.6% to $734.4 million. Safconsumables were 10.9% higher in fiscal 20kReguipment and software sales
of $38.3 million represented an increase of 13.4%pmared to fiscal 2011. Acquisitions added 1.5%stles in fiscal 2012. Consumable sale
this segment have benefited from a higher percentdgharmaceutical sales made under $eljversus agency distribution agreements, a
earlier and more severe flea, tick and heart waassn. We have been investing in the Veterinargnsetjs equipment and technical service
offering to expand this unit’s full-service platfor

Patterson Medical sales of $513.3 million were 3t8@her than fiscal 2011. Acquisitions contribu®8% of sales growth. The positive
impact from foreign currency translation rates W& in fiscal 2012. The capital equipment portidnhis segment was negatively impacted
by uncertainty in the market caused by regulatbignges in healthcare

Gross Margin.Consolidated gross margin was 32.9% in fiscal 201® 33.5% in fiscal 2011. The Dental segment’sgroargin
decreased 30 basis points to 36.2% in fiscal 204 decrease is mainly due to sales mix as equipgrewth outpaced consumable growth
during the year. Gross margin of the Veterinaryt wais 18.3%, a decrease of 100 basis points fraB?4 $ fiscal 2011. Sales mix was the
primary factor in the decline as a higher percemtagevenue came from pharmaceutical sales, wiagke a lower margin. Patterson Medisal’
gross margin declined 10 basis points to 39.0%s Wais driven by a slight decrease in point of saegin and an increase in freight rates, t
domestically and internationally.

Operating ExpensesThe consolidated operating expense ratio in 2842 was 22.8%, or 30 basis points higher thseafi2011. On a
comparable basis, after adjusting for the incréasee ESOP expense discussed above, the opeexjiremse ratio would have been 22.1%,
decrease of nearly 40 basis points. The Dentakuriierating expense ratio increased 110 basigpasthis unit absorbs the majority of the
ESOP expense. In addition, this segment was imgestitraining of sales personnel and deployingw order entry system. The ratio of the
Veterinary units operating expenses as a percent of sales dedi@adasis in the current year largely due to legerof the higher sales leve
Patterson Medical's operating expense ratio deetka80 in fiscal 2012. The segment benefited frorthér integration of recent acquisitions
and aggressive expense management.
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Operating IncomeOperating income was $358.0 million in fiscal 20é@mpared to $376.0 million in fiscal 2011. Adjastifor the
ESOP expense impact, operating income would haredsed year-over-year.

Interest Expensédnterest expense was $30.3 million in fiscal 20@ehpared to $25.8 million in fiscal 2011. This ingse is due to the
issuance of $325 million of debt in the third qearntf the current year. The Company made the dectisiraise additional debt capital to take
advantage of the favorable rate environment.

Other Income, neOther income, net of other expenses, was $2.1amilh fiscal 2012 compared to $5.7 million in fise811. Interest
income totaled $4.9 million in fiscal 2012, comphte $8.2 million in fiscal 2011. During fiscal 2Dthe Company carried higher average
balances of finance contracts while we modifieceagrents with our funding sources in the period.

Income TaxesThe effective income tax rate was 35.5% in fis€dl2as compared to 36.7% in fiscal 2011. The affet¢ax rate
decreased in fiscal 2012 as compared to fiscal pdibdarily due to an increase in the deductiblad$imds paid on shares held by our Emplt
Stock Ownership Plan and the release of resergedtirgy from expiring statute of limitations.

Net Income and Earnings Per Shaket income decreased 6.0% to $212.8 million indig012 due primarily to the increase ESOP
expense negatively impacting operating expensésaassed above. Adjusting for the impact of theseewteek on fiscal 2011 and the
incremental ESOP expense in fiscal 2012, net incamdd have increased approximately 3%. Earningsippeted share and dilutive shares
outstanding were $1.92 and 110.8 million, respedfivin fiscal 2012 and $1.89 and 119.1 milliorspectively, in fiscal 2011.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Patterson’s operating cash flow has been our ahaiource of liquidity in the last three fiscabys. During fiscal 2012, we used our
revolving credit facility periodically as a souretliquidity in addition to operating cash flow. &ating activities generated cash of $299.2
million in fiscal 2013, compared to $321.2 millianfiscal 2012 and $262.6 million in fiscal 2011uperating activities are primarily driven
by net income.

Capital expenditures were $22.0, $29.7 and $36li8&min fiscal years 2013, 2012 and 2011, respetyi Significant expenditures in
these years included the purchase and expansiistdbution facilities to accommodate multiple mess units, the construction of a new
facility for the Patterson Technology Center andtowing investments in information systems. lredis2012, a project to build-out a
purchased building in Indiana that serves as ailgigton facility used by all three business unvtss completed. This facility is replacing
several smaller distribution facilities. In additiche Patterson Technology Center in Illinois waspleted in fiscal 2012. This 100,000 squatre
foot state-of-the-art facility replaced a nearbgsled location and opened in the second quartésaafl 2012.

We expect to invest approximately $33 million ipital expenditures during fiscal 2014, our maingstment is in information systems.
We estimate that we will invest $55 million to $8llion over the next five years to transform onfarmation systems. We estimate that
approximately half of this amount with be capitatizover the project life. We are estimating thahoremental $10 million will be expensed in
fiscal 2014.

Cash used for acquisitions and equity investmertéded $14.6 million in fiscal 2013, $22.6 milliamfiscal 2012 and $52.2 million in
fiscal 2011. The majority of the cash used for aitjans in fiscal 2013 related to the acquisitimisowa Dental Supply and Universal
Vaporizer Support. The majority of the cash usedafmuisitions in fiscal 2012 related to the acijioiss of American Veterinary Supply
Corporation and Surgical Synergies.
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In fiscal 2013, we retired $125 million of debt.flacal 2012, we entered into a new debt agreeroe325 million; see Note 7 of the
Consolidated Financial Statements, “Long-term Débditnote for further information. There were neitlissuances of, nor payments on, debt
during fiscal 2011.

Total dividends paid in fiscal 2013, fiscal 2012idiscal 2011 were $43.7 million, $54.7 million aB80.0 million, respectively. We
expect to continue to pay a quarterly cash dividendhe foreseeable future. In addition, durirggél 2013, we repurchased approximately
5.0 million shares of common stock for approximat&180 million. In fiscal 2012, we repurchased apgmately 12.0 million shares of
common stock for approximately $362 million. Incé$ 2011, we repurchased approximately 3.3 milibares of common stock for
approximately $99 million. Under a share repurchaaa authorized by the Board of Directors, as afrth 19, 2013, Patterson may repurcl
up to 25 million shares of its common stock. Thitharization remains in effect through March 19120

Management expects funds generated from operaiothexisting cash to be sufficient to meet our Wwaglcapital needs for the next
fiscal year. We have $505 million in cash and caghivalents of which $252 million is in foreign bkaaccounts. None of which is subject to
any withdrawal restrictions. See Note 11, “Inconaxds” for further information regarding our intemtito permanently reinvest these funds.
We expect to continue to obtain liquidity from tkede of equipment finance contracts. Pattersori&ing debt facilities are believed to be
adequate as a supplement to internally generatddflmavs to fund anticipated expansion plans arategic initiatives, including acquisitions.
In addition, we have a $300 million revolving criefdicility which expires in fiscal 2017.

Patterson sells a significant portion of our fineugontracts (see below) to a commercial paper flicdaduit managed by a third party
bank, and as a result, commercial paper is indyract important source of liquidity for Pattersétatterson is allowed to participate in the
conduit due to the quality of our finance contramts our financial strength. Cash flows could bpaired if our financial strength diminishe:

a level that precluded us from taking part in faislity or other similar facilities. Also, markebnditions outside of our control could adversely
affect the ability for us to sell the contracts.

Customer Financing Arrangements

Patterson is a party to two arrangements underhaliechave sold finance contracts received fromcastomers to outside financial
institutions. These arrangements provide sourcéiquitiity for us that would have to be replacedwsld any of the current financial institutio
be unable or unwilling to continue under them.

In December 2010, the Receivables Purchase Agrdemasmamended to make The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubi#hi, Ltd. (‘BTMU”) the
managing agent. As of April 27, 2013, the totalamfy under this agreement is $500 million, whicblides $300 million with BTMU and the
remainder with Royal Bank of Canada (RBC). In Audi11, Fifth Third Bank (FTB) replaced U.S. Ban&tinal Association as the agent
under the Contract Purchase Agreement, which lcapacity of $75 million as of April 27, 2013. Oumdncing business is described in further
detail in Note 6, “Customer Financing.” of the Note the Consolidated Financial Statements in Bavhthis Form 10K. Note 6, discusses tl
nature and business purpose of the arrangementbamdtivity under each arrangement during fig€dl3, including the amount of finance
contracts sold and the holdback receivable owetbto
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Contractual Obligations
A summary of Patterson’s contractual obligationsfa&pril 27, 2013 follows (in thousands):

Payment due by yei

Less than More than
Contractual Obligation Total 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years 5 years
Long-Term Debt $725,00( $ 0 $250,00( 150,00( 325,00(
Interest on Lon-Term Debi 174,04 32,98 53,04: 40,11% 47,90
Operating Lease 87,49 18,07 32,34 22,43, 14,63

Patterson is unable to determine its contractulidations by year related to the provisions of AB@pic 740, “Income Taxes”, as the
ultimate amount or timing of settlement of its m®s for income taxes cannot be reasonably estimatee total liability for unrecognized tax
benefits including interest and penalties at Apvi] 2013, is $21.6 million.

For a more complete description of Patterson’sreatial obligations, see Notes 7 and 10 to the @ifaed Financial Statements in
Item 8 of this Form 10-K.

Outlook

Over the last ten years, we have been able to ggeenue and earnings through our strategy of enmhgs/alue-added, full-service
capabilities, using technology to enhance cust@agiice, continuing to improve operating efficies;iand growing through internal
expansion and acquisitions. While the weaknesldrgeneral economy that has existed during theséasral years is expected to continue to
affect our performance for at least the near tétatterson’s strategy will continue to focus on ¢ghksy elements. With strong operating cash
flow and available credit capacity, we are confidéat we will be able to financially support outdre growth. We believe that the strategic
initiatives that we have implemented in the pasess years, as well as those that will be implet@ein fiscal 2013 and beyond, will
strengthen our operational platform and contriltatiiture growth. Given these factors, we consaleselves well positioned to capitalize
upon the growth opportunities in the dental, conipaanimal veterinary and the worldwide rehabildatsupply markets.

Asset Management
The following table summarizes Patterson’s daysssauitstanding (“DSQ”) and inventory turnover tlstghree fiscal years:

201¢ 201% 2011
Days sales outstandirig 42 45 48
Inventory turnove® 7.1 6.7 6.

(1) Receivables as of April 27, 2013, April 28, 2Gdind April 30, 2011 include approximately $9 noiflj $20 million and $19 million,
respectively, of finance contracts received frorstomers related to certain financing promotionfiscal 2013, 2012 and 2011. Pattersor
has sold contracts in fiscal 2013 and expectsltargecontracts held as of April 27, 2013 to odésinstitutions under an existing
agreement during fiscal 2014. If these finance remt$ are excluded from the calculation of DSO pfteforma DSO would be 42, 43 ¢
46 as of April 27, 2013, April 28, 2012 and Aprd),2011, respectivel

(2) The inventory values used in this calculatiomthe LIFO inventory values for all inventoriexept for manufactured inventories and
foreign inventories, which are valued using FIF@eintory methods
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Foreign Operations

Foreign sales derive primarily from Patterson Deata Patterson Medical operations in Canada amd fatterson Medical operation:
the U.K., France and Australia. Fluctuations inrency exchange rates have not significantly imghetanings. However, changes in exche
rates adversely affected net sales in fiscal 20tBemhanced net sales in fiscal 2012 and 2011.0Mittoreign currency effects, net sales wc
have been $5.6 million higher, $6.1 million lowand $12.4 million lower in fiscal years 2013, 2Gi] 2011, respectively. Changes in
currency exchange rates are a risk accompanyimigfooperations, but this risk is not consideredemal with respect to our consolidated
operations.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Patterson has adopted various accounting policipsepare our consolidated financial statemenés@ordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United Std#emagement believes that our policies are consigevand our philosophy is to adopt
accounting policies that minimize the risk of aceeevents having a material impact on recordedsaasd liabilities. However, the preparat
of financial statements requires the use of eséimand judgments regarding the realization of ass®t the settlement of liabilities based on
the information available to management at the ti@teanges subsequent to the preparation of thedialstatements in economic,
technological and competitive conditions may matirimpact the recorded values of Patterson’stasa®d liabilities. Therefore, the users of
the financial statements should read all the nimtéise Consolidated Financial Statements and beeatliat conditions currently unknown to
management may develop in the future. This mayiregumaterial adjustment to a recorded assetbility to consistently apply to our
significant accounting principles and policies thet discussed in Note 1 to the Consolidated Fiah8tatements. The financial performance
and condition of Patterson may also be materiatiyacted by transactions and events that we havereeibusly experienced and for which
have not been required to establish an accountfigypor adopt a generally accepted accountingggia.

Revenue RecognitiehRevenues are generated from the sale of consamadducts, equipment, software products and ssyic
technical service parts and labor, freight andveeli charges, and other sources. Revenues arenigedgvhen persuasive evidence of an
arrangement exists, delivery has occurred or sesui@ve been rendered, the price is fixed or détabie, and there is reasonable assurance
collection of the sale. Estimates for returns, dg@dasgoods, rebates, loyalty programs and othentevallowances are made at the time the
revenue is recognized based on the historical éxpes for such items. In addition to revenues gaeerfrom the distribution of consumable
products under conventional arrangements (buydgedements) where the full market value of the pcbds recorded as revenue, the
veterinary segment may earn a small amount of casion income for services provided under agencgeagents with certain pharmaceutical
manufacturers. The services generally consist @lidey the product and taking the customer’s ordéae agency agreement contrasts to a
buy/sell agreement in that the veterinary segmeas thot purchase and handle the product or bilkcafidct from the customer in an agency
relationship with a vendor.

Consumable product sales are recorded upon deligrcgpt in those circumstances where terms ofdleeare FOB shipping point.
Commissions under agency agreements are recordex thvb services are provided.

Equipment and software product revenues are rezednipon delivery and, if necessary, installatinrthose circumstances where terms
of the sale are FOB shipping point, revenues areg@ized when products are transferred to the stgpgarrier. Revenue derived from post
contract customer support for software is defeamd recognized ratably over the period in whichsimgport is provided. Patterson provides
financing for select equipment and software s®esvenue is recorded at the present value of tldia contract, with discount, if any, and
interest income recognized over the life of thaffice contract as “other incom&ee Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statemfortsore
information regarding customer financing.

Other revenue, including freight and delivery cleargnd technical service parts and labor, is razedwhen the related product revel
is recognized or when the product or services eveiged to the customer.
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The receivables that result from the recognitionevEnue are reported net of the related allowadisesissed above. Patterson maintain:
a valuation allowance based upon the expectedotalidity of receivables held. Estimates are ugedetermine the valuation allowance anc
based on several factors, including historicalemiibn data, economic trends and credit worthioéssistomers. Receivables are written off
when we determine the amounts to be uncollectippecally upon customer bankruptcy or non-respanseontinuous collection efforts. The
portions of receivable amounts that are not expgettde collected during the next twelve monthscéassified as long-term.

Patterson has a relatively large, dispersed custbase and no single customer accounts for moreli@of consolidated net sales. In
addition, the equipment sold to customers undemiie contracts generally serves as collaterahBocontract and the customer provides a
personal guarantee as well.

Patterson Advantage Loyalty PrograniPatterson Dental provides a point-based awardgamotp qualifying customers involving the
issuance of “Patterson Advantage dollars” whichlamsed toward equipment and technology purch@sesprogram was initiated on
January 1, 2009 and runs on a calendar year sehdehiterson Advantage dollars earned during argnogear expire one year after the end ¢
the program year. The cost and corresponding iiplaissociated with the program is recognized adraerevenue in accordance with ASC
Topic 605-50, “Revenue Recognition-Customer Paymant Incentives.” As of April 28, 2012, we beliave have sufficient experience with
the program to reasonably estimate the amountttéiBan Advantage dollars that will not be redeeed thus have recorded a liability for
87% of the maximum potential amount that coulddmeemed. We use the redemption recognition mettratiye recognize the estimated
value of unused — Advantage dollars as redemptionsr. Breakage recognized was immaterial to albgde presented.

Inventory and Reservesinventory consists primarily of merchandise Heldsale and is stated at the lower of cost or eai®ost is
determined using the last-in, first-out (LIFO) nadhfor all inventories, except for foreign invenés and manufactured inventories, which are
valued using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) methale continually assess the valuation of inventasied reduce the carrying value of those
inventories that are obsolete or in excess of fistsd usage to estimated realizable value. Estnaagemade of the net realizable value of suc
inventories based on analyses and assumptionglinglubut not limited to, historical usage, futademand and market requirements.

Goodwill and Other Indefinite-Lived Intangible Asse Goodwill represents the excess of cost over thevédue of identifiable net asse
of businesses acquired. Other indefinite-livedngthle assets include copyrights, trade namesradérmarks.

We evaluate goodwill using a qualitative assessrmedetermine whether it is more likely than natttthe fair value of any reporting u
is less than its carrying amount. If we determhre the fair value of the reporting unit may besltgan its carrying amount, we evaluate
goodwill using a two-step impairment test. Otheryiwe conclude that no impairment is indicatedwadio not perform the two-step
impairment test.

Gooduwill for each reporting unit is evaluated usintyvostep impairment test at the reporting unit levekt&son has three reporting u
at April 27, 2013, which are the same as our opagainits. The first step of the goodwill impairntéest compares the book value of a
reporting unit, including goodwill, with its fairalue, as determined by its discounted cash floftkelbook value of a reporting unit exceed
fair value, the second step of the impairmentiteperformed to determine the amount of goodwilhainment loss to be recorded. The
determination of fair value involves uncertaintieause it requires management to make assumpationt® apply judgment to estimate
industry and economic factors and the profitabiityuture business strategies. Patterson condugtgirment testing based on current busit
strategy in light of present industry and econoauinditions, as well as future expectations. Addgity, in assessing goodwill for impairment,
the reasonableness of the implied control premainonsidered based on market capitalizations arehtenarket transactions.
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Other indefinite-lived intangible assets are as=$sr impairment by comparing the carrying valfiam asset with its fair value. If the
carrying value exceeds fair value, an impairmess lis recognized in an amount equal to the ex@égsdetermination of fair value involves
assumptions, including projected revenues and gnas levels, as well as consideration of anytdas that may indicate potential impairment.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013, managememieted its annual goodwill and other indefiniteelil intangible asset impairment tests
and determined there was no impairment. Althouglbeleve estimates and assumptions used in estignegish flows and determining fair
value are reasonable, making material changesctoestimates and assumptions could materially $iech impairment analyses and finan
results, including an impairment charge that cdaddnaterial.

The medical reporting unit was evaluated usingatiy@antitative assessment for impairment testihgs fleporting unit has a higher level
of sensitivity to impairment as management curgeasisesses the various estimates and assumpteshsousonduct these tests. A significant
reduction in these assumptions from further softgm medical utilizations in the U.S. or more sevausterity measures in the United
Kingdom could cause us to recognize a material impent charge on this reporting unit. At April 2013, the estimated fair value of this
reporting unit exceeded its book value by approxéiya20%.

Long-Lived Assets Long-lived assets, including definiiged intangible assets, are evaluated for impaimeéhenever events or chany
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amadithe assets may not be recoverable through timeaged undiscounted future cash flows
derived from such assets. Our definite-lived inthlegassets primarily consist of an exclusive disiion agreement and customer lists. When
impairment exists, the related assets are writtevndo fair value.

Income Taxes We are subject to income taxes in both the Uh8.rmamerous foreign jurisdictions. Significant judents are required in
determining the consolidated provision for incorzeets.

During the ordinary course of business, there amyntransactions and calculations for which thinate tax determination is uncertain.
As a result, the Company recognizes tax liabilibased on estimates of whether additional taxesraedest will be due. These tax liabilities
are recognized when, despite the Company’s bélgfits tax return positions are supportable, then@any believes that certain positions may
not be fully sustained upon review by tax authesitiThe Company believes that its accruals folighiities are adequate for all open audit
years based on its assessment of many factorglinglpast experience and interpretations of tax Tvis assessment relies on estimates
assumptions and may involve a series of complegmehts about future events. To the extent thafitla¢tax outcome of these matters is
different than the amounts recorded, such diffezemnill impact income tax expense in the period/imich such determination is made and
could materially affect our financial results.

To the extent that the provision for income taxesild have increased/decreased by 1 percent of iadmfore taxes, consolidated net
income would have decreased/increased $3.2 mitidiscal 2013.

Valuation allowances are established for deferagdassets if, after assessment of available pesitid negative evidence, it is more
likely than not that the deferred tax asset will be fully realized. The valuation allowance reféztin the footnote disclosure relates to net
operating loss carryforwards of Mobilis Healthc@&®up, which was acquired during Fiscal 2009 argtiiscipally based in the United
Kingdom.

Self-insurance- Patterson is self-insured for certain lossegedlto general liability, product liability, autoinite, workers’compensatio
and medical claims. We estimate our liabilitiesdzhapon an analysis of historical data and actuastamates. While current estimates are
believed reasonable based on information currewlable, actual results could differ and affétncial results due to changes in the amour
or frequency of claims, medical cost inflation ¢iner factors. Historically, actual results relatedhese types of claims have not varied
significantly from estimated amounts.
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Stock-based CompensatietWe recognize stock-based compensation basedr@aincassumptions including inputs within the Black
Scholes Model and estimated forfeitures. Thesenagtons require subjective judgment and changdisdrassumptions can materially affect
fair value estimates. Management assesses the jpissnsnand methodologies used to estimate forfestand to calculate estimated fair value
of stock-based compensation on a regular basisu@stances may change, and additional data mayreeawailable over time, which could
result in changes to these assumptions and methgidsland thereby materially impact the fair valeéermination or estimates of forfeitures.
If factors change and we employ different assummgtithe amount of compensation expense associdgtedtack-based compensation may
differ significantly from what was recorded in tberrent period.

Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK
Market Risk
We are exposed to market risk consisting of foreigmency rate fluctuations and changes in intaedss.

Patterson is exposed to foreign currency exchaagefluctuations in its operating statement dugansactions denominated primarily in
Canadian Dollars, British Pounds, Euros, Australlaflars and New Zealand Dollars. Although Pattarisonot currently involved with foreig
currency hedge contracts, it continually evaluatasforeign currency exchange rate risk and thiediht mechanisms for use in managing :
risk. A hypothetical 10% change in the value ofth8. dollar in relation to our most significantéggn currency exposures would have
reduced fiscal 2013 net sales by approximatelyriidon . This amount is not indicative of the hypotheticat aarnings impact due to the
partially offsetting impact of the currency exchamgovements on cost of sales and operating expenses

Patterson’s earnings are also affected by fluainatin shorterm interest rates through the investment of tadfnces and the practice
selling fixed rate equipment finance contracts wradgeements with both a commercial paper condgiteabank that provide for pricing based
on variable interest rates.

When considering the exposure under the agreeméreieby Patterson sells equipment finance conttadisth a commercial paper
conduit and bank, Patterson has the ability tocsg@lecing based on interest rates ranging frond@@ LIBOR up to twelve month LIBOR. In
addition, the majority of the portfolio of instalemt contracts generally turns over in less thamdé8ths, and Patterson can adjust the rate we
charge on new customer contracts at any time. Tdreran times where the interest rate marketsateapidly increasing or decreasing, the
average interest rate in the portfolio generallywesowith the interest rate markets and thus woatdlfel the underlying interest rate movern
of the pricing built into the sale agreements.dfcalating the gain on the contract sales, we ndatarest rate curve that approximates the
maturity period of the then-outstanding contralftsxcreases in the interest rate markets occieratrerage interest rate in our contract portfolic
may not increase at the same rate, resulting édaation of gain on the contracts sales as compariet gain that would be realized if the
average interest rate in our portfolio were to éase at a more similar rate to the interest ratketsa

Patterson estimates that if interest rates chahgdd% during the year, the annual impact wouldeHaeen less than $1 million to
earnings before income taxes.
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Item 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Patterson Companies, Inc.

We have audited Patterson Companies, Inc.’s inteorarol over financial reporting as of April 22013, based on criteria established in
Internal Control — Integrated Framework issuedi®y@ommittee of Sponsoring Organizations of thedway Commission (the COSO
criteria). Patterson Companies, Inc.’s managensergsponsible for maintaining effective internahirol over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal cootret financial reporting included in the accomgagyManagement’s Annual Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting appeaiimé¢tem 9A,Controls and Proceduresof this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the canys internal control over financial reporting bdsn our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stedsdof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti8d&/nited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether effectivenaiteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal coraxer financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, testing and etinagutihe design and operating effectiveness ofiiralecontrol based on the assessed risk, anc
performing such other procedures as we considezedssary in the circumstances. We believe thaawdit provides a reasonable basis for ou
opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repodiis a process designed to provide reasonableamesuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statets:iéor external purposes in accordance with gelyesatepted accounting principles. A
company'’s internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (ftajmeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettfansactions and dispositions of the assetseofdmpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatg@aparation of financial statements in accor@anwith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureb®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabburance regarding prevention or timely detectfainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could lzanweterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢tmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods atgexct to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdoces may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Patterson Companies, Inc. main@imeall material respects, effective internal trohover financial reporting as of April 27,
2013, based on the COSO criteria

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the consolidated
balance sheets of Patterson Companies, Inc. aprdf2Y, 2013 and April 28, 2012, and the relatedsolidated statements of income and ¢
comprehensive income, changes in stockholderstgcand cash flows for each of the three fiscaky@athe period ended April 27, 2013, and
our report dated June 26, 2013, expressed an ufigdi@pinion thereon.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
June 26, 2013
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Patterson Companies, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of Patterson Companies, Inc. as of 2pfiL013 and April 28, 2012, and the
related consolidated statements of income and ottraprehensive income, changes in stockholdarsity, and cash flows for each of the tt
fiscal years in the period ended April 27, 2013r Gudits also included the financial statement daleelisted in Item 15(a)(2). These financial
statements and the schedule are the responsiliilibe Company’s management. Our responsibilitg isxpress an opinion on these financial
statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those standard:
require that we plan and perform the audit to ebtagsonable assurance about whether the finataiaiments are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tldasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digis in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managenenelhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referedlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢onsolidated financial position of Patterson
Companies, Inc. at April 27, 2013 and April 28, 20&nd the consolidated results of its operatiowsies cash flows for each of the three fiscal
years in the period ended April 27, 2013, in comfity with U.S. generally accepted accounting ppies. Also, in our opinion, the relat
financial statement schedule, when considerediatioa to the basic financial statements takenabale, presents fairly, in all material
respects, the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), Patterson
Companies, Inc.’s internal control over financigborting as of April 27, 2013, based on criterigaleshed in Internal Control-Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@imations of the Treadway Commission and our ttegetied June 26, 2013, expressed
an unqualified opinion thereon.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
June 26, 2013
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PATTERSON COMPANIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

April 27, April 28,
2013 2012
ASSETS
Current assett
Cash and cash equivale $ 505,22¢ $ 573,78:
Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accowft$5,808 and $7,831 at April 27, 2013 and Apéi|
2012, respectivel 448,15¢ 464,86
Inventory 360,56 319,95.
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 47,38: 44,91
Total current asse 1,361,33i 1,403,51:
Property and equipment, r 192,02( 195,46!
Long-term receivables, n 85,42) 92,04¢
Goodwill 823,74( 810,25:
Identifiable intangibles, n¢ 196,65¢ 212,55
Other 22,59¢ 25,53.
Total asset $2,681,77 $2,739,36
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 249,79 $ 207,91
Accrued payroll expens 70,68’ 66,38t
Other accrued expen 128,03 130,34
Current maturities of lor-term debt — 125,00(
Total current liabilities 448,51 529,64
Long-term debi 725,00( 725,00(
Deferred income taxe 93,32¢ 81,85¢
Other 20,47¢ 27,66:
Total liabilities 1,287,32. 1,364,16
Stockholder equity:
Common Stock, $.01 par value: Authorized share80,0®0 Issued and outstanding shares — 105,570
and 109,920 at April 27, 2013, and April 28, 20f&pectively 1,05¢ 1,09¢
Additional paic-in capital — —
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 25,16¢ 32,45¢
Retained earning 1,463,35! 1,456,23
Unearned ESOP shar (95,129 (114,58)
Total stockholder equity 1,394,45! 1,375,20:
Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity $2,681,77 $2,739,36:

See accompanying notes
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Net sales

Cost of sale:

Gross profit

Operating expense
Operating incom:

Other income and expens

Other income, ne
Interest expens

Income before taxe
Income taxe:

Net income

Earnings per shar
Basic

Diluted

Shares
Basic

Diluted

Dividends declared per common sh

Comprehensive incomr
Net income

Foreign currency translation (loss) g

Cash flow hedg
Comprehensive incorr

PATTERSON COMPANIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

See accompanying notes
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Twelve Months Ended

April 27, April 28, April 30,
2013 2012 2011
$3,637,21. $3,535,66. $3,415,67!
2,446,44. 2,373,14 2,271,44!
1,190,76! 1,162,51. 1,144,22!
836,31 804,50! 768,21
354,45! 358,00¢ 376,00¢

3,05¢ 2,14¢ 5,71¢
(36,39 (30,349 (25,840)
321,11 329,81 355,88
110,84! 116,99° 130,50:

$ 210,27. $ 212,81! $ 225,38!
$ 2.04 $ 1.9 $ 1.91
$ 2.0 $ 1.92 $ 1.8¢
103,03( 110,12: 118,29(
103,80° 110,84t 119,06¢

$ 0.5¢ $ 0.5 $ 0.4z
$ 210,27 $ 212,81 $ 225,38!
(7,132 (9,379 18,78:
(15¢) (123) (127)

$ 202,98. $ 203,32 $ 244,04«
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Balance at April 24, 2010

Foreign currency translatic

Cash flow hedg

Net income

Comprehensive incorr

Dividends declare

Common stock issued and related tax
benefits

Repurchase of common stc

Stoclk-based compensatic

ESOP activity

Balance at April 30, 201

Foreign currency translatic

Cash flow hedg

Net income

Comprehensive incomr

Dividends declare

Common stock issued and related tax
benefits

Repurchase of common stc

Stoclk-based compensatic

ESOP activity

Balance at April 28, 201

Foreign currency translatic

Cash flow hedg

Net income

Comprehensive incorr

Dividends declare

Common stock issued and related tax
benefits

Repurchase of common sta

Stoclk-based compensatic

ESOP activity

PATTERSON COMPANIES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’' EQUITY
(Dollars in thousands)
Accumulated
Common Stock Additional Other
Comprehensive Unearned
Paid-in Retained ESOP

Number Amount Capital (Loss) Income Earnings Shares Total
123,437,06 $1,23¢ $41,70: $ 23,29: $1,493,88 $(118,602 $1,441,51
— — — 18,78: — — 18,78:
— — — (129 — — (129)
— — — — 225,38! — 225,38!
244,04
— — — — (50,027 — (50,02:)
920,15¢ 9 9,99: — — — 10,00:
(3,257,37) (32) (62,17 — (36,757 — (98,96()
— — 10,481 — — — 10,48:
— — — — — 3,48¢ 3,48¢
121,099,85 1,211 — 41,95( 1,632,49 (115,119 1,560,54!
— — — (9,372 — — (9,372)
— — — (129) — — (129)
— — — — 212,81! — 212,81!
203,32(
— — — — (55,319 — (55,319
778,85¢ 8 14,552 — — — 14,56(
(11,954,25) (120 (27,16)) — (333,76() — (361,04
— — 12,61¢ — — — 12,61t
— — — — — 53¢ 53¢
109,924,44 1,09¢ — 32,45¢ 1,456,23. (114,58) 1,375,20:
— — — (7,13 — — (7,132)
— — — (15¢) — — (15€)
— — — — 210,27. — 210,27.
202,98
— — — — (57,389 — (57,389
869,58( 9 21,31¢ — — — 21,32t
(5,224,01) (52) (35,949 — (145,762 — (181,756
— — 14,62t — — — 14,62¢
— — — — — 19,46 19,46:
105,570,01 $1,05¢ $ — $ 25,16 $1,463,35 $ (95,124 $1,394,45!

Balance at April 27, 201

See accompanying notes
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PATTERSON COMPANIES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Dollars in thousands)

Operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigenl by operating activitie:
Depreciatior
Amortization
Bad debt expens
Stoclk-based compensatic
Excess tax benefits from stc-based compensatic
ESOP compensatic
Deferred income taxe
Change in assets and liabilities net of acqui
Decrease in receivabl
Decrease (increase) in inventt
(Decrease) increase in accounts pay
(Decrease) increase in accrued liabili
Decrease (increase) in Ic-term receivable
Other changes from operating activities,

Net cash provided by operating activit

Investing activities:
Additions to property and equipment, net of acdioiss
Acquisitions and equity investments, net of c
Other investing activitie
Net cash used in investing activiti
Financing activities:
Dividends paic
Repurchases of common stc
ESOP activity
Common stock issued, n
Retirement of long term de
Debt issuance co
Proceeds from issuance of l-term debt
Excess tax benefits from stc-based compensatic
Net cash used in financing activiti
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p¢
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe

Supplemental disclosures
Income taxes pai
Interest paic
Repurchases of common stock with liability due rtokier

See accompanying notes
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Fiscal Year Ended

April 27,
2013

$ 210,27.

25,72
20,28:

1,11¢
14,62
(2,487)
20,57

7,04¢

17,22¢
(39,096
41,34
(21,767
27

4,301
299,19!

(21,989
(14,65()

6,59¢
(30,03%)

(43,767
(179,525
1,57€
13,13
(125,000

2,481
(331,09¢)
(6,612)
(68,557
573,78

$ 505,22t

$ 124,14t
35,96¢
2,70

April 28,
2012

$ 212,81!

25,25¢
16,95¢
2,44¢
12,61t

(1,379)
75€
89

46¢
16,85¢
(6,847
37,94¢
(1,766)
4,93¢
321,15

(29,65()
(22,620)

(52,270)

(54,74:)

(362,37)
931
13,62:

(1,867)
325,001
1,371
(78,059
(5,719
185,11
388,66!

$ 573,78

$ 81,95¢
24,86¢
47%

April 30,
2011

$ 225,38!

24,61
16,72¢
3,40¢
10,48:
(1,276)
2,11¢
17,17(

3,78¢
(26,639

9,66¢
(5,75
(15,21%)
(1,857)

262,61

(36,827
(52,18

(89,009)

(49,99;)

(97,159
707
11,94(

1,27¢
(133,22)
7,69:
48,07«
340,59

$ 388,66!

$ 112,84(
24,70
1,80
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PATTERSON COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 27, 2013
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per shaneunts)
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Description of Busines

Patterson Companies, Inc., (referred to hereirPastérson” or in the first person notations “weguif,” and “us”) is a value-added
distributor serving the dental, companion animaéxiaarian and rehabilitation supply markets. Ratte Companies has three reportable
segments: dental supply, veterinary supply andhiéitegion supply.

Basis of Presentatio

The consolidated financial statements include tu®@ants of our wholly owned subsidiaries. Significentercompany transactions and
balances have been eliminated in consolidation.réspective assets of PDC Funding Company, LLCRING Funding Company I, LLC,
would be available first and foremost to satisfy thaims of their respective creditors. There ar&mown creditors of PDC Funding Company,
LLC or PDC Funding Company I, LLC.

Reclassification:
Certain prior period amounts have been reclassifiesnform to the current year presentation.

Fiscal Year Enc

We utilize a fifty-two, fifty-three week fiscal yeanding on the last Saturday in April. Accordindigcal year 2011 included fifty-three
weeks and fiscal years 2013 and 2012 included-fifty weeks.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financiat&ments

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith U.S. generally accepted accounting priresplequires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the repartemints of assets and liabilities and disclosuieafingent assets and liabilities at the da
the financial statements and the reported amoudntsvenues and expenses during the reporting pefictial results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist primarily of investmentsioney market funds and government securities niduerity of these securities at
time of purchase is 90 days or less. All cash asth @quivalents are classified as available-far-aat carried at fair value, which
approximates cost.

Inventory

Inventory consists of merchandise held for saleiarstiated at the lower of cost or market. Cosetgrmined using the last-in, first-out
(LIFO) method for all inventories, except for fagaiinventories and manufactured inventories, whighvalued using the first-in, first-out
(FIFO) method. Inventories valued at LIFO repres3% and 81% of total inventories at April 27, 2@®I April 28, 2012, respectively.
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The accumulated LIFO reserve was $70,415 at AgiPP13 and $66,808 at April 28, 2012. We belidwa tnventory replacement cost
exceeds the inventory balance by an amount appagkimthe LIFO reserve.

Property and Equipmel

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depiatia calculated on the straight-line method aestimated useful lives of up to 39
years for buildings or the expected remainingdifurchased buildings, the term of the leasedaséhold improvements, 3 years for laptoj
years for data processing equipment, and 5 to atsyfer office furniture and equipme

Goodwill and Other Indefinite-Lived Intangible Atse

Goodwill represents the excess of cost over thevédue of identifiable net assets of businessgsiaed. We have three reporting units as
of April 27, 2013, which are the same as our ojiegainits. Other indefinite-lived intangible assetslude copyrights, trade names and
trademarks.

We evaluate goodwill using a qualitative assessrmedetermine whether it is more likely than natttthe fair value of any reporting u
is less than its carrying amount. If we determireg the fair value of the reporting unit may beslé®an its carrying amount, we evaluate
goodwill using a two-step impairment test. Otheryiwe conclude that no impairment is indicatedwadio not perform the two-step
impairment test.

If the qualitative assessment concludes that tioestwp impairment test is necessary we first comfgiae book value of a reporting unit,
including goodwill, with its fair value, as detemmeid by its discounted cash flows. If the book vaitia reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the
second step of the impairment test is performeatkbtermine the amount of goodwill impairment losbéorecorded. The determination of fair
value involves uncertainties because it requiresagament to make assumptions and to apply judgioerstimate industry and economic
factors and the profitability of future businesmastgies. We conduct impairment testing based or@uent business strategy in light of
present industry and economic conditions, as vesluture expectations. Additionally, in assessingdyvill for impairment, we consider the
reasonableness of the implied control premium basetiarket capitalizations and recent market tretitas.

We evaluate certain indefinite-lived intangiblegngsa qualitative assessment to determine whetl&emore likely than not that the fair
value of the other indefinite-lived intangible assis less than its carrying amount. If we detemsnthmat the fair value may be less than its
carrying amount, we compare the carrying valuédhefasset with its fair value. If the carrying vatieeeds fair value, an impairment loss is
recognized in an amount equal to the excess. Oiberwe conclude that no impairment is indicated e do not perform the quantitative t
The determination of fair value involves assumptiancluding projected revenues and gross proféle as well as consideration of any
factors that may indicate potential impairment.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013, managememgieted its annual goodwill and other indefiniteelil intangible asset impairment tests
and determined there was no impairment. Althouglbal@ve our estimates and assumptions used imatitig cash flows and determining 1
value are reasonable, making material changesctoestimates and assumptions could materially &$iech impairment analyses and our
financial results, including an impairment charigattcould be material. See Note 3 for additionfdrimation about goodwill and intangible
assets.

Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets, including definite-lived intablgi assets, are evaluated for impairment whenexente or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of the assets nwye recoverable through the estimated undigedunture cash flows derived from such
assets. Our definite-lived intangible assets priljaonsist of an exclusive distribution agreemantl customer lists. When impairment exists,
the related assets are written down to fair value.
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Financial Instrument:

We account for derivative financial instruments enthe provisions of Accounting Standard Codifioatiropic 815, “Derivatives and
Hedging.” Our use of derivative financial instruntgeis generally limited to managing well-definetkirest rate risks. Patterson does not use
financial instruments or derivatives for any traglpurposes.

Revenue Recognitic

Revenues are generated from the sale of consumpaideacts, equipment, software products and servieebnical service parts and
labor, freight and delivery charges, and other sesirRevenues are recognized when persuasive egidéan arrangement exists, delivery ha:
occurred or services have been rendered, the iprfoed or determinable, and there is reasonasderance of collection of the sale. Estimates
for returns, damaged goods, rebates, loyalty progrand other revenue allowances are made at teehierevenue is recognized based on th
historical experience for such items. In additiomgvenues generated from the distribution of corahle products under conventional
arrangements (buy/sell agreements) where the faket value of the product is recorded as revethgeyeterinary segment may earn a small
amount of commission income for services provideden agency agreements with certain pharmaceutiaalfacturers. The services
generally consist of detailing the product andrigkihe customer’s order. The agency agreementasiatto a buy/sell agreement in that the
veterinary segment does not purchase and handfgalect or bill and collect from the customer magency relationship with a vendor.

Consumable product sales are recorded upon deliggcgpt in those circumstances where terms ofdaheeare FOB shipping point.
Commissions under agency agreements are recordem tivl services are provided.

Equipment and software product revenues are rezednipon delivery and, if necessary, installatiorthose circumstances where terms
of the sale are FOB shipping point, revenues aregized when products are transferred to the stgpgarrier. Revenue derived from post
contract customer support for software is defeard recognized ratably over the period in whichdingport is provided. Patterson provides
financing for select equipment and software s&evenue is recorded at the present value of tlaadia contract, with discount, if any, and
interest income recognized over the life of thafice contract as “other incom&ee Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statemgmtsmore
information regarding customer financing.

Other revenue, including freight and delivery clesrgnd technical service parts and labor, is reazedmwhen the related product revel
is recognized or when the product or services eveiged to the customer.

The receivables that result from the recognitionesenue are reported net of the related allowadisesissed above. Patterson maintains
a valuation allowance based upon the expectedotalidity of receivables held. Estimates are ugedetermine the valuation allowance anc
based on several factors, including historicalemiibn data, economic trends and credit worthioéssistomers. Receivables are written off
when we determine the amounts to be uncollectipppgcally upon customer bankruptcy or non-respdanseontinuous collection efforts. The
portions of receivable amounts that are not exjpeitide collected during the next twelve monthsctassified as long-term.

Patterson has a relatively large, dispersed custbase and no single customer accounts for moreli@of consolidated net sales. In
addition, the equipment sold to customers undemiie contracts generally serves as collaterahBocontract and the customer provides a
personal guarantee as well.

Patterson Advantage Loyalty Progr:

The Dental segment provides a point-based awamdgamn to qualifying customers involving the issumon€ “Patterson Advantage
dollars” which can be used toward equipment andritelogy purchases. The program was initiated onalgnl, 2009 and runs on a calendar
year schedule. Patterson Advantage dollars eanneéoix
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a program year expire one year after the end optbgram year. The cost and corresponding liabdltgociated with the program are
recognized as contra-revenue in accordance with Agfic 605-50, “Revenue Recognition-Customer Paymand Incentives.” As of

April 27, 2013, we believe we have sufficient expece with the program to reasonably estimate theuat of Patterson Advantage dollars
that will not be redeemed and thus have recordediity for 87% of the maximum potential amouhat could be redeemed. We use the
redemption recognition method and we recognizestienated value of unused Advantage dollars asapege of Patterson Advantage
dollars earned. Breakage recognized was immaterall periods presented.

Freight and Delivery Charge
Freight and delivery charges are included in “afstales”.

Advertising

We expense all advertising and promotional coste@sred, except for direct marketing expensesckvhre expensed over the shorte
the life of the asset or one year. Total advergigind promotional expenses were $19,721, $18,84 $20,630 for fiscal years 2013, 2012 and
2011, respectively. Deferred direct-marketing exgasnincluded in prepaid and other current assetiseoconsolidated balance sheet as of
April 27, 2013, and April 28, 2012 were $1,845 &3d312, respectively.

Income Taxe

The liability method is used to account for incotae expense. Under this method, deferred tax aagsettiabilities are determined based
on differences between financial reporting andiases of assets and liabilities and are measuieg e enacted tax rates and laws that will
be in effect when the differences are expectedverse.

Valuation allowances are established for deferagdhssets if, after assessment of available pesiiid negative evidence, it is more
likely than not that the deferred tax asset will be fully realized.

Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ES(
Compensation expense related to our defined caivib ESOP is computed based on the shares altbozéhod.

Self-insurance

Patterson is self-insured for certain losses rdlaggeneral liability, product liability, automdéj workers’ compensation and medical
claims. We estimate our liabilities based upon railyssis of historical data and actuarial estimatékile current estimates are believed
reasonable based on information currently availastual results could differ and affect finanecgsults due to changes in the amount or
frequency of claims, medical cost inflation or atfactors. Historically, actual results relatedhiese types of claims have not varied
significantly from estimated amounts.

Stock-based Compensation

We recognize stock-based compensation expense baskd grant-date fair value of awards estimateatcordance with ASC Topic
718, “Stock Compensation”.

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income is computed as net incomecplitigin other items that are recorded directigtéakholders’ equity. The only
significant item included in comprehensive incoméoreign currency translation adjustments. Foreigmency translation adjustments do not
include a provision for income tax because earniraya foreign operations are considered to be indefy reinvested outside the U.S.
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Earnings Per Shar

The amount of basic earnings per share is compytetividing net income by the weighted average nendj outstanding common
shares during the period. The amount of dilutediegs per share is computed by dividing net inctopéhe weighted average number of
outstanding common shares and common share equivalenen dilutive, during the period.

The following table sets forth the denominatortfee computation of basic and diluted earnings pares There were no material
adjustments to the numerator.

Fiscal Yeal
2013 2012 2011
(in thousands

Denominator

Denominator for basic earnings per sk— weighted average shar 103,03( 110,12: 118,29(
Effect of dilutive securitie— stock options, restricted stock and stock purcipteses 777 725 77€
Denominator for diluted earnings per sh- adjusted weighted average she 103,80° 110,84t 119,06¢

Options to purchase 362, 520 and 559 shares of constock during fiscal years 2013, 2012 and 20d4d9pectively, were excluded from
the calculation of diluted earnings per share bsedhe effect would have been anti-dilutive. Unedsestricted stock awards outstanding
which were excluded from the calculation of dilueadnings per share during fiscal years 2013, 2022011 were 0, 140 and 173,
respectively, because the effect would have bet+ddntive.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2013, the Financial Accounting Standd@dard (“FASB”) issued ASU No. 2013-(Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out
of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Incordader this standard, entities will be requiredligclose additional information with respect to
changes in accumulated other comprehensive incB@E() balances by component and significant iteewdassified out of AOCI. Expanded
disclosures for presentation of changes in AOCblivw disaggregating the total change of each compioof other comprehensive income as
well as presenting separately for each such comydhe portion of the change in AOCI related todfounts reclassified into income and
(2) currentperiod other comprehensive income. Additionally,dmounts reclassified into income, disclosureria bcation would be require
based upon each specific AOCI component, of theuatsdmpacting individual income statement linenge Disclosure of the income
statement line item impacts will be required ordy domponents of AOCI reclassified into incomehgit entirety. Therefore, disclosure of the
income statement line items affected by AOCI congmds such as net periodic benefit costs would ashtluded. The disclosures required
with respect to income statement line item impaaisld be made in either the notes to the cons@diihancial statements or parenthetically
on the face of the financial statements. For Padterthis ASU was effective beginning January 22,3 Because this standard only impacts
presentation and disclosure requirements, its &mtogid not have a material impact on our consddidaesults of operations or financial
condition.

In July 2012, the FASB issued ASU No. 2012-08sting Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets for linpeent. Under this standard, entities
testing long-lived intangible assets for impairmeow have an option of performing a qualitativeegssnent to determine whether further
impairment testing is necessary. If an entity datees, on the basis of qualitative factors, thatftir value of the indefinite-lived intangible
asset is more-likely-than-not less than the caggimount, the existing quantitative impairment tesequired. Otherwise, no further
impairment testing is required. For Patterson, A84%) is effective beginning April 28, 2013. The ation of this standard will not have a
material impact on Patterson’s consolidated restfltperations or financial condition.
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In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-1Distlosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilitte&SU 2011-11 enhances
disclosures surrounding offsetting (netting) asaettliabilities. The standard applies to finan@iatruments and derivatives and requires
companies to disclose both gross and net informatimut instruments and transactions eligible ftsed in the statement of financial position
and instruments and transactions subject to a mastiéng arrangement. ASU No. 2011-is effective for interim and annual periods begig
on or after January 1, 2013. The adoption of ttaadard did not have a material impact on Pattéssmmsolidated results of operations or
financial condition.

In September 2011, the FASB issued Accounting StatsdUpdate (“ASU”) No. 2011-08esting Goodwill for ImpairmerftASU 2011-
08") . Under ASU 2011-08, entities testing goodwill forairment now have the option to perform a qualitaissessment before having to
calculate the fair value of a reporting unit. Ifemtity determines, on the basis of qualitativades; that the fair value of the reporting unit is
more-likely-than-not less than the carrying amoth, existing quantitative impairment test is remuired. Otherwise, no further impairment
testing is required. This update is effective fecdl years beginning after December 15, 2011, attty adoption permitted. The adoption of
this standard did not have a material impact otePsadn’s consolidated results of operations omfaiel condition.

2. Cash and cash equivalents
At April 27, 2013 and April 28, 2012, cash and caghivalents consisted of the following:

April 27, April 28,
2013 2012
Cash on hand $222,60¢ $251,84¢
Money market fund 282,61¢ 321,93.
Total $505,22¢ $573,78:

Cash on hand is generally in interest earning atsou

3. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
The changes in the carrying value of goodwill facle of our reportable segments for the fiscal yeaied April 27, 2013 are as follows:

Acquisitior
Balance at Other Balance at
April 28, 201: Activity Activity April 27, 201!
Dental supply $ 132,67 $ 5,19( $ — $ 137,86
Rehabilitation suppl' 543,13. — 5,88¢ 549,02(
Veterinary supply 134,44« 2,25( 15¢ 136,85:
Total $ 810,25: $ 7,44( $6,04¢ $ 823,74(

The increase in the acquisition activity columnidgithe twelve-month period ended April 27, 201Bnarrily reflects the preliminary
purchase price allocation for the Dental segmequiaition of lowa Dental Supply and the Veterinaggment acquisition of American
Veterinary Supply Corporation, which were acquieéiscal 2013. The other activity column is conged primarily of earn-out payments
made related to acquisitions completed prior toaith@ption of the guidance in ASC 805 and foreigmency translation.

Other intangibles assets acquired in the acquistin fiscal 2013 had a fair value of approximaty910 and a weighted average usefu
life of 10 years.
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Balances of other intangible assets excluding gdbdve as follows:

April 27, April 28,
2013 2012
Unamortizec- indefinite lived:
Copyrights, trade names and tradem $ 76,46¢ $ 76,46«
Amortized:
Distribution agreement, customer lists and o 235,78: 231,73¢
Less: Accumulated amortizatic (115,589 (95,646
Net amortized intangible asst 120,19. 136,09:
Total identifiable intangible assets, | $ 196,65¢ $212,55

In 2006, we extended our exclusive North Americastrithution agreement with Sirona Dental Systemsb@n{'Sirona”) for Sirona’s
CEREC dental restorative system. We paid a $100j@0fibution fee to extend the agreement for ay&& period that began in October 2007,
which is included in identifiable intangibles, nethe consolidated balance sheet. The amortizatidhe distribution agreement fee is recor
over the 10-year period based on estimates ofdtterp in which the economic benefits of the feeepected to be realized, consisting
primarily of revenues generated from the sale oREE dental restorative systems. Amortization expem@any year may differ significantly
from other years. In early fiscal 2013, we expandadexclusive distribution relationship with Sieoto add SIRONA imaging products to our
exclusive offerings, as well as add mechanismgljiosathe exclusivity term depending on performamée additional monies were exchanged
as part of this expanded relationship. This isantibke-or-pay” contract.

With respect to the amortized intangible assetsiréuamortization expense is expected to approeirfia?,847, $23,664, $24,609,
$24,978, $11,460 for fiscal years 2014, 2015, 2Q087 and 2018, respectively. The preceding exfgext®rtization expense is an estimate.
Actual amounts of amortization expense may diffenf estimated amounts due to additional intangilsket acquisitions, actual revenues
generated from the sale of CEREC dental restoraiigtems, changes in foreign currency exchangs, riat@airment of intangible assets,
accelerated amortization of intangible assets dner@vents.

4. Acquisitions and Equity Investments

We completed smaller acquisitions during fiscalrge2013, 2012 and 2011. The operating results df ehthese acquisitions are
included in our consolidated statements of incoramfthe date of each acquisition. Pro forma resailtsperations and details of the purchase
price allocations have not been presented for thegaisitions since the effects of these busineggisitions were not material either
individually or in the aggregate. A listing of adsjtions completed during the periods covered l®g#hfinancial statements is presented below
We acquired 100% of all companies listed below:

Entity Segmer

Fiscal 2013:

lowa Dental Suppl’ Dental supply

Universal Vaporizer Support Veterinary
supply

Fiscal 2012:

American Veterinarian Supply Corp. Veterinary
supply

Surgical Synergies Pty Ltd. Rehabilitation
supply

Orthoplast Rehabilitation
supply

Fiscal 2011:

DCC Healthcare Rehabilitation
supply

ePet Records LLC Veterinary
supply
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5. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consisted of the followtegs:

April 27, April 28,
2013 2012

Land $ 14,81 $ 15,57¢
Buildings 127,36« 130,00¢
Leasehold improvemen 16,75 15,05¢
Furniture and equipme 139,26: 139,50¢
Data processing equipme 98,11° 87,78(
Constructio~in-progress 5,594 3,38¢
401,89t 391,31t
Accumulated depreciatic 209,879 (195,85)
Property and equipment, r $ 192,02( $ 195,46!

6. Customer Financing

As a convenience to our customers, we offer sedffarent financing alternatives including bothrd&ompanysponsored program anc
third party program. For the third party prograne, act as a facilitator between the customer anthile party financing entity with no on-
going involvement in the financing transaction. E@ndur sponsored program, equipment purchaseddigroers with strong credit may be
financed up to a maximum of $400 for any one cusio/e generally sell the customers’ financing caets to outside financial institutions in
the normal course of our business. Patterson diyreas two arrangements under which we sell tites¢racts.

Patterson operated under an agreement to seltiarpof our equipment finance contracts to comnaneaper conduits with The Bank
Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. serving as the agent. Wéze a special purpose entity (“SPE”"), PDC Fimgd a consolidated, wholly owned
subsidiary to fulfill a requirement of participagiin the commercial paper conduit. We receive agprately 85% of the principal amounts of
the contracts upon sale. The remaining 15% of thegeds are held by the conduit as security agdiastventual performance of the portfolio.
The capacity under the agreement at April 27, 2048 $500,000.

Patterson also maintains an agreement with FifildTBank whereby the bank purchases customershéiimg contracts. Patterson has
established another SPE, PDC Funding I, as a tidased, wholly owned subsidiary, which sells ficarg contracts to the bank. We receive
approximately 82% of the principal amounts of tbatcacts upon sale. The remaining 18% of the pideéeheld by the conduit as security
against the eventual performance of the portfdllee capacity under the agreement at April 27, 2048 $75,000.

The portion of the purchase price for the receiealbleld by the conduits is a deferred purchase peiceivable, which is paid to the SPE
as payments on the receivables are collected fustomers. The deferred purchase price receivaptesents a beneficial interest in the
transferred financial assets and is recognizediavélue as part of the sale transaction. The Gmypalues the deferred purchase price
receivable based on a discounted cash flow analgsig) unobservable inputs (i.e. level 3 inputd)ich include a forward yield curve, the
estimated timing of payments and the credit qualitthe underlying creditor. Significant increagesny of the significant unobservable inputs
in isolation would not result in a materially lowfair value estimate. The interrelationship betwd@se inputs is insignificant.

These financing arrangements are accounted fosakeaf assets under the provisions of ASC Tomic8860,Transfers and Servicing
During fiscal 2013, 2012 and 2011, we sold appratety $283,175, $287,627 and $296,403, respectie¢lgontracts under these
arrangements. Patterson retains servicing respbitistounder both agreements, for which we arel gaservicing fee. The servicing fees
received by

61



Table of Contents

Patterson are considered adequate compensatieariaces rendered. Accordingly, no servicing asséability has been recorded. The
agreements require us to maintain a minimum curait and maximum leverage ratio. Patterson wasmpliance with the covenants at
April 27, 2013.

Included in current receivables in the consoliddteld@nce sheets are approximately $64,272, natedmed income of $1,586, and
$81,822, net of unearned income of $7,396, as oil 2p, 2013 and April 28, 2012, respectively, miance contracts not yet sold by Patterson
A total of $491,717 of finance contracts receivadaid under the agreements was outstanding at Apri2013. The deferred purchase price
under the arrangements was approximately $72,32%a8,923 as of April 27, 2013 and April 28, 20de5pectively. Since the internal
financing program began in 1994, bad debt writs-bHve amounted to less than one-percent of tins lodginated.

7. Long-Term Debt

Expected future minimum principal payments underdmbt obligations are as follows: $250,000 indis2015, $150,000 in fiscal 2018,
$60,000 in fiscal 2019 and $265,000 in years tHerea

In March 2008, Patterson issued fixed-rate servoeswith an aggregate principal amount of $45Q,008sisting of (i) $50,000 4.63%
senior notes, paid in fiscal 2013; (ii) $250,00073% senior notes, due fiscal 2015; and (iii) $160,8.75% senior notes, due fiscal 2018.

Also in March 2008, we entered into a term loareagrent with a group of banks in the principal antadfir$75,000, which was paid in
fiscal 2013. The term loan did bear interest dbating rate based on LIBOR plus a spread thatedrfigpm 0.50% to 1.25% based on our
leverage ratio, as defined in the agreement. Duhieg/ears ended April 27, 2013 and April 28, 2Gh2,weighted average interest rate of this
term loan was 1.74% and 1.20%, respectively.

In December 2011, we issued fixed-rate senior netssan aggregate principal amount of $325,000sesting of (i) $60,000 2.95%
senior notes, due fiscal 2019; (ii) $165,000 3.58%ior notes, due fiscal 2022; and (iii) $100,0081%% senior notes, due fiscal 2024.

A portion of the proceeds from the issuance of deBtecember 2011 was used to repurchase shames scbmmon stock and to repay
borrowings under our revolving line of credit. Tiemaining proceeds are intended to be used forgleoerporate purposes. Debt issuance
costs associated with the issuance of debt in M20€18 of $1,800 and in December 2011 of $1,80®aieg amortized to interest expense ¢
the life of the related debt.

In addition, in March 2008 we entered into two fard starting interest rate swap agreements, eabimational amounts of $100,000
and accounted for as cash flow hedges, to hedgeesitrate fluctuations in anticipation of the &ste of the 5.17% senior notes due fiscal
2015 and the 5.75% senior notes due fiscal 2053etively. Upon issuance of the hedged debt, Ratiesettled the forward starting interest
rate swap agreements and recorded a $1,000 increstsef income taxes, to other comprehensive igamhich is being amortized against
interest expense over the life of the related dEfe. pre-tax amount reclassified into earningsrdyfiscal years 2013, 2012 and 2011 was
$200. The amount expected to be reclassified iatniegs during fiscal 2014 is also expected to 2@0$

Patterson has available a $300,000 revolving cfadility through December 2016. Interest on boirms is based on LIBOR plus a
spread which can range from 1.125% to 1.875%. 3jhtisad as well as a commitment fee on the unusgidpof the facility are based on our
leverage ratio, as defined in the agreement. TWere no outstanding borrowings under the facilttppril 27, 2013 or April 28, 2012.

The debt agreements contain various financial cantsnincluding certain leverage and interest cayeratios as defined in the
agreements. Patterson met the financial and nardiabcovenants under the debt agreements as df2r2013.
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Patterson’s debt consists of the following:

April 27, 201 April 28, 201
4.63% senior notes due fiscal 2013 $ — $ 50,00(
5.17% senior notes due fiscal 2C 250,00( 250,00(
5.75% senior notes due fiscal 2C 150,00( 150,00(
2.95% senior notes due fiscal 2C 60,00( 60,00(
3.59% senior notes due fiscal 2C 165,00( 165,00(
3.74% senior notes due fiscal 2C 100,00( 100,00(
Variable rate (LIBOR plus 1.25%) term loan duedis2013 — 75,00(
Total debt 725,00( 850,00
Less: current debt obligatiol — 125,00(
Long-term debt $ 725,00( $ 725,00(

8. Derivative Financial Instruments

Patterson is a party to certain offsetting andtidahinterest rate cap agreements. These capragrds are not designated for hedge
accounting treatment and were entered into tollfgirtain covenants of a sale agreement betweemenercial paper conduit managed by
Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. and PDC Fundi@in December 2, 2012, this agreement was amendtgron consistent with the
expiring agreement. These agreements are strudimedcire at the end of a 364-day term, so, dffelst, they are amended annually. The cap
agreements provide a credit enhancement featutbddinancing contracts sold by PDC Funding toadbmmercial paper conduit and replac
minimum interest rate margin previously requiredemthe sale agreement.

The cap agreements are cancelled and new agreeemtetsd into periodically to maintain consistendth the dollar maximum of the
sale agreements and the maturity of the underifjivagncing contracts. As of April 27, 2013, PDC Fingdhad purchased an interest rate cap
from a bank with notional amount of $500,000 andurity date of December 2019. Patterson Compainiessold an identical interest rate «
to the same bank.

Similar to the above agreements, PDC Funding lIRaiterson Companies, Inc. have entered into tifigedind identical interest rate
swap agreements with a notional amount of $75,00@ng the second quarter of 2013, these agreementsterminated and replaced with
offsetting and identical interest rate cap agreameXs of April 27, 2013 these agreements had natiamounts of $75,000 and maturity dates
of July 2020.

In addition to the identical purchased and soldriggt rate contracts described above, in May 20&Zntered into two interest rate swap
agreements with banks to economically hedge tleednt rate risk associated with our finance cotgrac

Our interest rate contracts do not qualify for reedgcounting treatment, and, accordingly, we rettoedair value of the agreements a:
asset or liability, and the change in any periothasme or expense during the period in which thenge occurs.

In the first quarter of fiscal 2011, we enterediatforeign currency forward contract that wadeetin the same quarter. This contract
served as an economic hedge and was not desigmmtetiedge for accounting purposes. The totalayathe contract was $100.

In the second quarter of fiscal 2011, we enterémlarforeign currency forward contract that seriethanage foreign exchange risk on a
short-term intercompany loan. The forward conteard intercompany loan were both settled duringytreater. The loss on the contract was
$2,000 that effectively was offset by the gain lo@ intercompany loan.
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The following presents the fair value of interestercontracts included in the consolidated balzheets:

Assets Liabilities
Fair Value Fair Value
April 27, April 28, April 27, April 28,
Derivative type Classification 2013 2012 Classification 2013 2012
Interest rate contracts Other noncurren $ 48€¢ $ 24t  Other noncurren $ 50 $ 24t
asset: liabilities

The following presents the effect of interest rae foreign currency contracts on the consolidatattments of income:

Gain (loss)
recognized on derivativ
Classification of gain (loss) Fiscal Yeal
Derivative type recognized on derivativ 2013 2012 2011
Interest rate contracts Other income (expense), $78 $ 2 (40)
Foreign currency contrac Other income (expense), $0.C $0.C ($1.9)

9. Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is the price at which an asset couléxmanged in a current transaction between knowksulg, willing parties. The fair value
hierarchy of measurements is categorized into détieree levels based on the lowest level of sigaifi input used:

Level 1- Quoted prices in active markets for identical assed liabilities at the measurement d

Level 2— Observable inputs other than quoted prices includé@vel 1, such as quoted prices for similar tssaed liabilities in active
markets; quoted prices for identical or similareassnd liabilities in markets that are not actimegther inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observablkendata

Level 3— Unobservable inputs for which there is little ormarket data available. These inputs reflect mamag#s assumptions of wh
market participants would use in pricing the assdiability.

Our hierarchy for assets and liabilities measutddiavalue on a recurring basis as of April 2813 is as follows:

Significant
Quoted Other Significant
Prices in Observable Unobservable
Active
Markets Inputs Inputs
Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Cash equivlanet $282,61! $282,61¢ $ — $ —
Derivative instrument 48€ — 48€ —
Total asset $283,10! $282,61¢ $ 48¢ $ —
Liabilities:
Derivative instrument $ 50¢ $ — $ 50¢ $ —
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Our hierarchy for assets and liabilities measutddinvalue on a recurring basis as of April 2812 is as follows:

Significant

Quoted Other Significant
Prices in Observable Unobservable
Active
Markets Inputs Inputs
Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Cash equivalent $321,93: $321,93: $ — $ —
Derivative instrument 24E — 24E —
Total asset $322,17 $321,93. $ 24F $ —
Liabilities:
Derivative instrument $ 24E $ — $ 24F $ —

Cash equivalents We value cash equivalents at their current madtes. The carrying value of cash equivalents@pprates fair value
and maturities are less than three months.

Derivative instruments Patterson’s derivative instruments consist adriggt rate contracts. These instruments are vaisiad inputs
such as interest rates and credit spreads.

Certain assets are measured at fair value on @owming basis. These assets are not measureid alfee on an ongoing basis, but are
subject to fair value adjustments under certaicucistances, such as when there is evidence ofrimeai. There were no fair value
adjustments to such assets in fiscal years 20112 and 2011.

Patterson’s debt is not measured at fair valubeéncbnsolidated balance sheets. The estimateddiaie of our debt as of April 27, 2013
and April 28, 2012 was $774,606 and $869,700, asdy. The fair value of debt was measured usirttiscounted cash flow analysis based
on expected market based yields. These are coaditiebe Level 2 inputs under the fair value mezsents and disclosure guidance.

The carrying amounts of receivables, net of allavesinaccounts payable, and certain accrued andatirent liabilities approximated
fair value at April 27, 2013 and April 28, 2012.

10. Lease Commitments

Patterson leases facilities for its branch offmeakions, a few small distribution facilities, acettain equipment. These leases are
accounted for as operating leases. Future mininaunmtal payments under non-cancelable operatingdesmseas follows at April 27, 2013:

2014 $18,07"
2015 17,32¢
2016 15,01%
2017 12,76:
2018 9,67(
Thereatfte! 14,63¢
Total minimum payments requirt $87,49:

Rent expense was $22,016, $20,819 and $20,45Bdqgrears ended April 27, 2013, April 28, 2012 anuil30, 2011, respectively.
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11. Income Taxes
Significant components of the provision for incotares are as follows:

Fiscal Yeal
2013 2012 2011

Current:
Federa $ 80,29( $ 89,61: $ 87,31t
Foreign 13,47: 16,72¢ 14,54¢
State 10,03t 10,57( 11,46¢
Total current 103,79¢ 116,90¢ 113,33:

Deferred:
Federa 6,667 872 14,93¢
Foreign (963) (895) 31C
State 1,34¢ 112 1,92
Total deferrec 7,04¢ 89 17,17(
Provision for income taxe $110,84" $116,99’ $130,50:

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are includetprepaid expenses” and “other current assets”iarfidon-current liabilities” on the
balance sheet. Significant components of Pattessieferred tax assets (liabilities) as of April 2013 and April 28, 2012 are as follows:

2013 2012
Deferred current income tax asset (liabilit
Capital accumulation pla $ 5,54( $ 4,04t
Inventory related item 8,17( 5,60(
Bad debt allowanc 2,09z 2,022
LIFO reserve (15,909 (22,777
Other 17,07¢ 14,06¢
Deferred net current income tax as 16,97¢ 12,96:
Deferred lon-term income tax (liability) asse
Amortizable intangible (27,93¢) (29,147
Goodwill (62,91)) (56,02¢)
Property, plant, equipme (5,390 (3,900
Stock based compensation expe 9,60: 7,891
Net operating loss carryforwar 8,07( 7,65¢€
Other (10,290 (3,56¢)
(88,857) (77,089
Valuation allowanct (4,479 (4,772)
Deferred net lon-term income tax liability (93,329 (81,856
Net deferred income tax liabilit $(76,359) $(68,899)

At April 27, 2013, we had foreign net operatingdasirryforwards (“NOLs") of $33,462, the majoritiwhich are attributable to
companies outside the U.S. that were acquirediar pears. A valuation allowance has been recofded portion of the $8,070 of deferred
asset resulting from these NOLs because we bdlimtét is more likely than not that the lossed wilt be fully utilized due to uncertainties
relating to future taxable income from the acquicechpanies.

No provision has been made for U.S. federal inctares on certain undistributed earnings of foreigbsidiaries that we intend to
permanently invest or that may be remitted subistintax-free. The total
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undistributed earnings that would be subject tefabincome tax if remitted under existing law approximately $252,261 as of April 27,
2013. Determination of the unrecognized deferraditdoility related to these earnings is not preaile because of the complexities with its
hypothetical calculation. If a future distributiohthese earnings is made, we will be subject ®. thxes and withholding taxes payable to
various foreign governments. A credit for foreigmes already paid would be available to reduceJtiSe tax liability.

Income tax expense varies from the amount compuged) the U.S. statutory rate. The reasons fordifisrence and the related tax
effects are shown below:

Fiscal Yeal
2013 2012 2011
Tax at U.S. statutory rate $112,39: $115,43: $124,56:
State tax provision, net of federal ben 8,322 7,271 8,95(
Effect of foreign taxe (4,609 (3,949 (1,7472)
Other (5,265 (1,770 (1,267
$110,84! $116,99° $130,50:

We have accounted for the uncertainty in incomegarcognized in the financial statements in acoare with ASC Topic 740Jicome
Taxes”. This standard clarifies the separate ifieation and reporting of estimated amounts thaladde assessed upon audit. The potential
assessments are considered unrecognized tax lsebefiause, if it is ultimately determined theyw@araecessary, the reversal of these
previously recorded amounts will result in a betiafiimpact to our financial statements.

As of April 27, 2013 and April 28 2012, Pattersegross unrecognized tax benefits were $19,15%48@99, respectively. If determir
to be unnecessary, these amounts (net of defexxeabsets of $4,735 and $5,037, respectively eetlat the tax deductibility of the gross
liabilities) would decrease our effective tax rafhe gross unrecognized tax benefits are includexdher long-term liabilities on the
consolidated balance sheet.

A summary of the changes in the gross amounts r&fcagnized tax benefits for the years ended AptilZD13 and April 28, 2012 are
shown below:

2013 2012
Balances beginning of period $18,09¢ $18,96:
Additions for tax positions related to the currgear 2,56¢ 2,28¢
Additions for tax positions of prior yea 1,63¢ 474
Reductions for tax positions of prior yei (1,139 (1,779
Statute expiration (1,90%) (1,619
Settlement: (10¢) (230
Balance, end of peric $19,15! $18,09¢

We also recognize both interest and penalties sg#pect to unrecognized tax benefits as a compafiémtome tax expense. As of
April 27, 2013 and April 28, 2012, we had recor@2d358 and $2,575, respectively, for interest aemhfties. These amounts are also include
in other long-term liabilities on the consolidatemlance sheet. These amounts, net of related ddftx assets, if determined to be
unnecessary, would decrease our effective tax Pateng the year ended April 27, 2013, we recordegart of tax expense $526 related to an
increase in our estimated liability for interestigrenalties.

Patterson files income tax returns, including nesuior our subsidiaries, with federal, state, laad foreign jurisdictions. The Internal
Revenue Service (“IRS”) has either examined or e@igxamination for all periods up to and including fiscal year ended April 24, 2010.
Periodically, state, local and foreign income taturns are examined by various taxing authoritids.do not believe that the outcome of these
various examinations would have a material advienpact on our financial statements.
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12. Segment and Geographic Data

Patterson Companies, Inc. is comprised of threertable segments: dental supply, veterinary sugpiy, rehabilitation supply. Our
reportable business segments are strategic busingsshat offer similar products and serviceditterent customer bases. The dental supply
segment provides a virtually complete range of noreble dental products, clinical and laboratoryigepent and value-added services to
dentists, dental laboratories, institutions anaépttental healthcare providers throughout North Acae The veterinary supply segment
provides consumable supplies, equipment, diagnpstiducts, biologicals (vaccines) and pharmacelsticecompaniorpet veterinary clinics |
the majority of regions throughout the United Stafehe rehabilitation supply segment provides apremensive range of distributed and self-
manufactured rehabilitation medical supplies arsilstise products to acute care hospitals, long-teane facilities, rehabilitation clinics,
dealers and schools.

We evaluate segment performance based on openatiogie. The corporate office general and admirtisga@xpenses are included in
the dental supply segment and consist of homeeoffipport costs in areas such as informationahtdoby, finance, human resources and
facilities. If these corporate expenses were atlmtéo the segments, the results would not be m#sedifferent as the dental segment would
absorb a significant portion of these expenses.cblseto operate the distribution centers are atkxt to the operating units based on the
through-put of the unit.

The following table presents information about &athn’s reportable segments:

Fiscal Yeal
2013 2012 2011
Net sales
Dental supply $2,379,97 $2,287,87! $2,236,05!
Rehabilitation suppl' 501,99 513,34( 504,73:
Veterinary supply 755,24! 734,44¢ 674,88(
Consolidated net salt $3,637,21. $3,535,66. $3,415,67!
Operating incom:
Dental supply $ 247,74 $ 246,75 $ 272,18
Rehabilitation suppl' 65,02° 72,44; 66,80¢
Veterinary supply 41,68: 38,81 37,01
Consolidated operating incor $ 354,45 $ 358,00¢ $ 376,00¢
Depreciation and amortizatic
Dental supply $ 34,95 $ 31,37 $ 27,41
Rehabilitation suppl' 7,68 7,47 7,83:
Veterinary supply 3,36¢ 3,36% 6,09¢
Consolidated depreciation and amortizas $ 46,00: $ 42,20¢ $  41,33¢
Total asset
Dental supply $1,442,66 $1,502,67: $1,359,65!
Rehabilitation suppl' 881,32: 883,28° 863,93(
Veterinary suppl 357,78t 353,40¢ 341,37¢
Consolidated total asse $2,681,77 $2,739,36: $2,564,96!
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The following table presents sales information bgdoict for Patterson and its reportable segments:

Fiscal Yeal
2013 2012 2011
Consolidatec
Consumable and printed produ $2,343,40 $2,312,30 $2,232,87
Equipment and softwal 993,76° 930,60: 900,84¢
Other 300,03t 292,75: 281,94t
Total $3,637,21. $3,535,66. $3,415,67!
Dental supply
Consumable and printed produ $1,273,22. $1,263,51! $1,253,22.
Equipment and softwal 843,88( 768,63: 734,74¢
Other 262,86¢ 255,72 248,08:
Total $2,379,97 $2,287,87! $2,236,05!
Rehabilitation suppl
Consumable and printed produ $ 361,16¢ $ 363,00« $ 348,64:
Equipment and softwal 114,81¢ 123,64 131,77¢
Other 26,01t 26,68" 24,317
Total $ 501,99° $ 513,34 $ 504,73
Veterinary suppl
Consumable and printed produ $ 709,02: $ 685,79 $ 631,01:
Equipment and softwa 35,06¢ 38,31¢ 34,32.
Other 11,15¢ 10,33: 9,54¢
Total $ 755,24! $ 734,44t $ 674,88l

The following table presents information about &athn by geographic area. No individual countrgegt for the United States,
generated sales greater than 10% of consolidateshles. There were no material sales between gpbigrareas.

Fiscal Yeal
2013 2012 2011
Net sales
United State: $3,211,97! $3,104,04 $3,006,98:
Internationa 425,23 431,61« 408,68t
Total $3,637,21. $3,535,66. $3,415,67!
Income before ta
United State: $ 273,03 $ 273,31 $ 304,59:
Internationa 48,08( 56,49¢ 51,29¢
Total $ 321,11° $ 329,81. $ 355,88
Long-lived asset:
United State: $1,176,81! $1,192,43 $1,195,35!
Internationa 143,62° 143,41¢ 138,90(
Total $1,320,44. $1,335,85! $1,334,25!
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13. Stockholders’ Equity
Dividends

The following table presents our declared and pagh dividends per share on our common stock éop#st three years. The dividend
declared in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013 waglarly in the subsequent quarter; all otherdgintls were declared and paid in the same
period. Patterson expects to continue paying ateiaicash dividend into the foreseeable future.

Period
Fiscal year 1 2 3 4
2013 $0.14 $0.14 $0.14 $0.1¢€
2012 $0.12 $0.12 $0.1z2 $0.14
2011 $0.1C $0.1C $0.1C $0.12

Share Repurchases

During fiscal 2013, we repurchased and retired 4207 shares of our common stock for $181,756naverage of $34.79 per share.
During fiscal 2012, we repurchased and retired 34,267 shares of our common stock for $361,04@naaverage of $30.20 per share. During
fiscal 2011, Patterson repurchased and retired’328 shares of our common stock for $98,960, anamage of $30.38 per share.

In December 2007, Patterson’s Board of Directofsaexled a share repurchase program to allow fgguhehase of up to 25 million
shares of common stock in open market transactismef March 2011, approximately 20.5 million stehad been repurchased under this
authorization. At that time, the Board of Directaesncelled and replaced the existing share repsecpagram with a new authorization to
repurchase an additional 25 million share of comistogk. This program was due to expire on Marchi2086. On March 19, 2013, Patterson’
Board of Directors approved a new share repurcpkesethat replaces the existing share repurchase pinder the new plan, up to 25 million
shares may be repurchased in open market transat¢timugh March 19, 2018. There were approxima&@edymillion shares available to be
repurchased under the previous plan at the timastreplaced. As of April 27, 2013, 24.4 milliorashs remain available under the current
repurchase authorization, which expires on March2098.

Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ES(

During 1990, Patterson’s Board of Directors adoptéelveraged ESOP. In fiscal 1991, under the piavisof the plan and related
financing arrangements, Patterson loaned the ESQRPE0 (the “1990 note”) for the purpose of acegjrits then outstanding preferred stock
which was subsequently converted to common stoe&.Board of Directors determines the contributiamt the Company to the ESOP
annually. The contribution is used to retire a orof the debt, which triggers a release of shtrasare then allocated to the employee
participants. Shares of stock acquired by the afterallocated to each participant who has comple@@0 hours of service during the plan
year. The shares under the 1990 note were grardéattirom the accounting provisions of ASC Topig-40, “Employer Stock Ownership
Plans” (“ASC 718-40") and therefore the provisiafighe formerAccounting Practices for Certain Employee Stock &wship Plang“"SOP
76-3") apply. Accordingly, the expense recognizdtewthese shares were released and allocatedtimzants was based on the original cost
to acquire the shares. In fiscal 2011, the fingihpant on the 1990 note was made and all remaitiages were released for allocation to
participants. During fiscal 2011 shares securethby1990 note with an aggregate cost of $1,635 w@mamitted for release and allocated to
ESOP participants.

In fiscal 2002, Patterson’s ESOP and an ESOP spetdsy the Thompson Dental Company (“Thompson”)enesed to facilitate the
acquisition and merger of Thompson into PatterStwe. net result of this transaction was an additi@an of $12,612 being made to the ESOF
and the ESOP acquiring 665,978 shares of commahk.sttese shares are accounted for under ASC 7Hd@ccordingly these shares are
not considered
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outstanding for the computation of earnings pereshatil the shares are committed for releasedqdrticipants. When the shares are
committed for release and allocated to the paditip, the expense to Patterson is determined lo@iseakrent fair value. The loan bears inte

at current rates but principal did not begin to dime until fiscal 2012. Beginning in fiscal 2018dathrough fiscal 2020, an annual payment of
$200 plus interest is due and in fiscal 2020, alfpayment of any outstanding principal and intebagance is due. Prepayments of principal
can be made at any time without penalty. Of the B85 shares issued in the transaction, 97,810 prergously allocated to Thompson
employees. The remaining 568,168 shares beganatidpated in fiscal 2004 as interest was paidhenldan. During fiscal 2013, 2012 and
2011, shares secured by the Thompson note witiggmegate fair value of $363, $298 and $81, respelgtiwere committed for release and
allocated to ESOP participants.

On September 11, 2006, we entered into a third &mgaement with the ESOP and loaned $105,000 20@6° note”) for the sole purpose
of enabling the ESOP to purchase shares of our @mstock. The ESOP purchased 3,159,645 sharesheitbroceeds from the 2006 note.
These shares are also accounted for under ASC 0.1I8térest on the unpaid principal balance accatesrate equal to six-month LIBOR,
with the rate resetting semi-annually. Interestrpagts were not required during the period fromiactiding September 11, 2006 through
April 30, 2010. On April 30, 2010, accrued and udpaterest was added to the outstanding prindijaédnce under the note, with interest
thereafter accruing on the increased principal arhddnpaid interest accruing after April 30, 20%@lue and payable on each successive
April 30 occurring through September 10, 2026. Magpal payments are due until September 10, 2B2®&ever, prepayments can be made
without penalty. During fiscal 2013 and 2012, skasecured by the 2006 note with aggregate fairegatd $20,214 and $458, respectively,
were committed for release and allocated to ESOfcjpants. In fiscal 2012, Patterson contribut@d $39 to the ESOP, which then purche
844,325 shares for allocation to the participaNtsshares secured by the 2006 note were releasedgfiscal 2011.

At April 27, 2013, a total of 14,198,533 sharesommon stock that have been allocated to partitip@mained in the ESOP and had a
fair market value of $532,019. Related to the shé&@n the Thompson transaction, committed-to-beased shares were 10,380 and suspen:
shares were 463,289. Finally, with respect to B@62note, committed-to-be-released shares werd8F&nd suspense shares were 2,552,99

We anticipate the allocation of the remaining saspeor unearned, shares to occur over a periagmbximately 5 to 10 years. As of
April 27, 2013, the fair value of all unearned gsaheld by the ESOP was approximately $113,000wilVeecognize an income tax deduction
as the unearned ESOP shares are released. Sucthicesiwill be limited to the ESOP’s original céstacquire the shares.

Dividends on allocated shares are passed throutie tBSOP participants. Dividends on unallocatedeshare used by the ESOP to ir
debt service payments on the notes due to Patterson

14. Stock-based Compensation

The consolidated statements of income for fiscaty@013, 2012 and 2011 include pre-tax stock-besegbensation expense of $14,60(
($9,500 after-tax), $12,600 ($8,400 after-tax), &bd,500 ($7,200 after-tax), respectively, recortegiccordance with the provisions of ASC
Topic 718, “Stock Compensation”. All pre-tax expersincluded in operating expenses within the olbidated statements of income. The
consolidated statement of cash flows presentsriag¢ap stockbased compensation expense as an adjustment tcilecoet income to net ca
provided by operating activities. In addition, bétseassociated with tax deductions in excess obgaized compensation expense are pres
as a cash inflow from financing activities. Forchsyears 2013, 2012 and 2011, these excess lettéited $2,500, $1,400, and $1,300,
respectively.

As of April 27, 2013, the total compensation cbstfore income taxes, related to naested awards yet to be recognized was $21,60!
it is expected to be recognized over a weightedamesperiod of approximately 2.8 years.
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Description of General Methods and Assumptions Wsdtktimate Fair Valu

The following describes certain methods and assiompused to estimate the fair value of stock-b@satpensation awards. Further
information is presented below within this Notetthray be unique to a particular award or groupvedrals.

Expected dividend yield — Patterson’s initial qedst dividend occurred in the fourth quarter ot&62010. Accordingly, the expected
dividend yield used had been 0% for awards issued {o that time. For awards issued since, Paitetss included an expected dividend y
based on estimates as of the grant date of awards.

Expected stock price volatility — We have considénéstorical volatility trends, implied future vaility based on certain traded options
and other factors.

Risk-free interest rate — We base the risk-freer@dt rate on the U.S. Treasury yield curve inctidé the grant date with similar terms to
the expected term of the award.

Expected term of stock options and restricted stoke estimate the expected term, or life, of awdnased on several factors, including
grantee types, vesting schedules, contractual tandarious factors surrounding exercise behafidifferent groups.

Director and Employee Stock Option Ple

In June 1992, we adopted a Director Stock Opti@am RDptions were granted at the fair market vafu@®underlying stock on the date
of grant, vested over one year, and were exer@gabla period of four years commencing one yetar dfie date of grant.

In September 2001, we adopted a new Director SBtion Plan. A total of 800,000 shares of commalshave been reserved for
issuance under this plan. Options are grantedrattaket value of the underlying stock on the optgrant date, vest over one year, and are
exercisable for a period of nine years commencimg\ear after the grant date.

In June 1992, we adopted the Patterson Dental Coyr292 Stock Option Plan, a plan for employees fauthe expiration of this plan
in fiscal 2003, no options remain available foufietissuance under this plan. In September 2002dopted a new employee equity award
plan. A total of 6,000,000 shares of common stoekeweserved for issuance under the plan. In Sdyee004, our shareholders voted to
approve the Amended and Restated 2002 Stock Optam a restatement of the 2002 plan. Upon apprthalPlan was renamed the
“Patterson Companies, Inc. Equity Incentive PlaEY(ity Incentive Plan”).

The Equity Incentive Plan amendments did not chaingemumber of shares reserved for awards undgidime The Equity Incentive Plan
authorizes various award types to be issued uhegplan, including stock options, restricted stanH restricted stock units, stock bonuses,
cash bonuses, stock appreciation rights, performan@rds and dividend equivalents. Awards may haeem no longer than ten years and
vesting terms are determined by the compensatiomttiee of the Board of Directors. The minimum riesibn period for restricted stock and
restricted stock units is three years, or one yetire case of performance-based awards. Additiprelplan amendment in September 2010
increased the maximum number of shares that magsbed pursuant to awards of restricted stockiicessti stock awards and stock bonuses
from 2,000,000 shares to 6,000,000 shares. Priiigdal 2006, only stock option awards had beemtgaunder the Equity Incentive Plan.
During fiscal years 2013, 2012 and 2011, expensegrazed related to stock options was $1,200, $1.,80d $1,700, respectively.

72



Table of Contents

The fair value of stock options granted was es#uhats of the grant date using a Black-Scholes mpicing model with the following
weighted average assumptions during fiscal yeat8,20012 and 2011:

April 27, April 28, April 30,
2013 2012 2011
Expected dividend yield 1.€% 1.5% 1.2%
Expected stock price volatilit 30.6% 33.(% 38.(%
Risk-free interest rat 1.4% 2.5% 3.6%
Expected life of options (year 7.5 7.4 8.8

Following is a summary of stock option activity falt plans during fiscal years 2013, 2012 and 2@hhre amounts in thousands):

Total Outstanding

Numbe
Exercise
of Intrinsic
Options Price @) Value
Balance as of April 24, 2010 1,64¢ $26.9¢
Grantec 51 32.0¢
Exercisec (339 17.8:
Cancelec (92 23.02
Balance as of April 30, 201 1,27: $29.8:2
Grantec 64 33.9(
Exercisec (232 24.11
Cancelec (119 29.6¢
Balance as of April 28, 201 98¢ $31.4¢
Grantec 56 34.1(
Exercisec (290) 22.4¢
Cancelec (31) 33.7¢
Balance as of April 27, 201 721 $35.0: $2,24¢
Vested or expected to vest as of April 27, 2 634 $34.91 $1,83:
Exercisable as of April 27, 20: 434 $34.4¢ $ 86¢

(&) Weightec-average exercise prii

The weighted average fair values per share of pptiganted during fiscal years 2013, 2012 and 20ré $10.15, $11.47, and $14.07,
respectively. The weighted average remaining cotued lives of options outstanding and options eisable as of April 27, 2013 were 3.4 and
2.8 years, respectively. We settle stock optiorr@sges with newly issued common shares.

Related to stock options exercised, the intrinsici®, cash received and tax benefits realized $@#00, $6,500 and $600, respectively,
in fiscal 2013; $1,700, $5,600 and $400, respelgtive fiscal 2012; $4,400, $6,100 and $1,200, eesipely, in fiscal 2011.

Restricted Stock and Performance Unit Awe

In fiscal 2006, we began to issue restricted stouk performance unit awards under the Equity Ineelan. The grant date fair value is
based on the closing stock price on the day ofjithat. Restricted stock awards to employees gdpesadt over a five, seven or nine-year
period and are subject to forfeiture provisionsitéie restricted stock awards, which are held bg linanagement, are subject to accelerated
vesting provisions beginning three years aftemttamt date, based on certain operating goals. iBestrstock awards are also
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granted to non-employee directors on the date di eanual Board meeting. These awards vest ovee tfears. The performance unit awards,
issued primarily to executive management, are elahéhe end of a three-year period if certain afpeg goals are met, and are settled in an
equivalent number of common shares or in cash @srdimed by the compensation committee of the Bo&i@irectors. The satisfaction of
operating goals is not finally determined until #v& of a three-year period. Accordingly, Pattensmognizes expense related to performance
unit awards over the requisite service period uiiegstraightine method based on the outcome that is prob&hlang fiscal years 2013, 20
and 2011, expense recognized related to restrattett and performance unit awards was $10,300098&60d $5,500, respectively. The total
intrinsic value of restricted stock awards thattedsn fiscal 2013, 2012 and 2011 was $6,900, $4,60d $3,500, respectively. Patterson
granted performance units in fiscal 2013 and 2@, can be earned at the end of fiscal 2014 aa8,Zubject to the achievement of certain
financial objectives. No performance units werenggd in fiscal 2011.

The following tables summarize information conceginon-vested restricted stock awards and perfazemanit awards for fiscal years
2013, 2012 and 2011:

Restricted Stock Awarc

Weighted

Average

GrantDate

Shares Fair Value

Outstanding at April 24, 2010 91¢ $ 28.4:
Grantec 40¢€ 31.91
Vested (109 (33.09)
Forfeitures (110 (28.8))
Outstanding at April 30, 201 1,111 $ 29.22
Grantec 27z 34.6(
Vested (13¢) (25.4%)
Forfeitures (83) (29.29)
Outstanding at April 28, 201 1,162 $ 30.9:
Grantec 314 34.1(
Vested (192 (35.62)
Forfeitures (129 (30.99
Outstanding at April 27, 201 1,157 $ 31.82

Performance Unit Awarc

Weighted

Average

Grant-Date

Share Fair Value
Outstanding at April 24, 2010 27 $ 30.8¢
Forfeitures and cancellatio (27 (30.89)
Outstanding at April 30, 201 0 $ 0.0C
Grantec 10z 35.41
Forfeitures and cancellatio (6) (35.4))
Outstanding at April 28, 201 96 $ 35.41
Grantec 13C 34.0¢
Forfeitures and cancellatio (21) (34.09
Outstanding at April 27, 201 10¢ $  34.0¢
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Employee Stock Purchase PI

In June 1992, Company adopted an Employee StoatRse Plan (the “Stock Purchase Plan”). A tot&, 350,000 shares of common
stock were reserved for issuance under the StoathBse Plan. In June 2012, our Board of Directpps@ved to increase the number of share
available to 6,750,000. The Stock Purchase Plaighnik intended to qualify under Section 423 of lfiernal Revenue Code, is administered
by the Board of Directors or by a committee apperty the Board of Directors and follows a calerglan year. Employees are eligible to
participate after nine months of employment, ifytlhee employed for at least 20 hours per week ama rihan five months per year. The Stock
Purchase Plan permits eligible employees to puechasmon stock through payroll deductions, whicly mat exceed 10 percent of an
employee’s compensation, at 85% of the lower offdfremarket value of the common stock on the d@ffgidate or at the end of each three-
month period following the offering date during tyeplicable offering period. Employees may endrthatrticipation in the offering at any tin
during the offering period, and participation eadséomatically on termination of employment. At Af#7, 2013, there were 1,992,535 shares
available for purchase under the Stock Purchase Pla

The Stock Purchase Plan includes a look-back opsiod, accordingly, there are several option elésifm which the fair value is
estimated on the grant date using the Black-Schog@en-pricing model. Total expense recognizedtesl to the employee stock purchase pla
was $1,800, $1,800 and $1,600 during fiscal ye@t822012 and 2011, respectively. The followinddatummarizes the weighted-average
assumptions relating to the Stock Purchase Plafisfral years 2013, 2012 and 2011:

2013 2012 2011
Expected dividend yield 1.€% 1.4% 0.4%
Expected stock price volatilil 31.(% 31.2% 31.5%
Risk-free interest rat 0.2% 0.2% 0.2%
Expected life of options (year 0.5 0.t 0.t

Capital Accumulation Plan

In 1996, we adopted an employee Capital Accumuld@ian (the “CAP Plan”). A total of 6,000,000 stsaoé common stock are reserved
for issuance under the CAP Plan. Key employeesatieBon or its subsidiaries are eligible to paréte by purchasing common stock through
payroll deductions, which must be between 5% arfd 86an employee’ compensation, at 75% of the pfdbe common stock at the
beginning of or the end of the calendar year, wineh is lower. The shares issued are restrictaxk shod are held in the custody of Patterson
until the restrictions lapse. The restriction pdri® three years from the beginning of the plarr yieat restricted shares are subject to forfeiture
provisions. At April 27, 2013, 2,245,202 sharesevavailable for purchase under the CAP Plan.

Based on the provisions of the CAP Plan, therept®n elements for which the fair value is estiedabn the grant date using the Black-
Scholes option-pricing model. Total expense receghrelated to the CAP Plan was $1,300, $1,300$amtD0 during fiscal years 2013, 2012
and 2011, respectively. The following table summesithe weighted-average assumptions relatinget€#&P Plan for fiscal years 2013, 2012
and 2011:

2013 2012 2011
Expected dividend yield 1.€% 1.4% 0.4%
Expected stock price volatilil 31.(% 31.2% 31.5%
Risk-free interest rat 0.2% 0.2% 0.4%
Expected life of options (year 1.C 1.C 1.C
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15. Litigation

We are involved in various product related, empleghrelated and other legal proceedings arisirigerordinary course of business.
Some of these proceedings involve product liabdlgims arising out of the use of products we tigte. Product liability indemnification is
generally obtained from our suppliers. Howevethia event a supplier of a defective product is lenebpay a judgment for which Patterson
may be jointly liable, Patterson would have lighifior the entire judgment.

We maintain product liability insurance coveragedny potential liability for claims arising out pfoducts sold by us. While we believe
our insurance coverage is adequate, there can dssuoance that our insurance coverage is suffiorewill be available to in adequate
amounts or at reasonable costs in the future. Alsoe can be no assurance that the indemnificatioeements with our suppliers will provide
adequate protection. In addition, future claimsuigit against us could involve claims not coverednsyrance or indemnification agreements,
and could have a material adverse effect on ounbss or financial condition.

As of April 27, 2013 and April 28, 2012, Patterdtad accrued our best estimate of potential losdating to product liability and other
claims that were probable to result in a liabifityd for which it was possible to reasonably estnaalipss. These accrued amounts, as well as
related expenses, have not been material to camdial position, results of operations or cash #o0@ur method for determining estimated
losses considers currently available facts, présentcted laws and regulations and other extéatadrs, including probable recoveries from
third parties.

16. Quarterly Results (unaudited)

Quarterly results are determined in accordance tghaccounting policies used for annual data aoldde certain items based upon
estimates for the entire year. All fiscal quarierdude results for 13 weeks. The following tablensnarizes results for fiscal 2013 and 2012.

Quarter Ende!

Apr. 27, Jan. 26, Oct. 27, July 28,
2013 2013 2012 2012
Net sales $964,93: $915,86: $867,19: $889,22!
Gross profit 324,17 300,29: 280,59¢ 285,70(
Operating incom: 104,45t 89,53¢ 77,86¢ 82,59
Net income 63,56: 53,63( 45,54; 47,53¢
Earnings per shar~ basic $ 0.62 $ 052 $ 0.4 $ 0.4F
Earnings per shar~ diluted $ 0.6 $ 052 $ 0.4« $ 0.4f
Quarter Ende!
Apr. 28, Jan. 28, Oct. 29, July 30,
2012 2012 2011 2011
Net sales $936,33: $895,03( $856,87" $847,42.
Gross profit 313,72: 289,53: 280,98: 278,27¢
Operating incom 102,85: 89,90¢ 83,25¢ 81,99:
Net income 62,14 53,10¢ 48,95« 48,61(
Earnings per shar~ basic $ 0.5¢ $ 0.5 $ 0.4: $ 0.4z
Earnings per shar~ diluted $ 0.5¢ $ 0.5 $ 0.4: $ 0.4:
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Iltem 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

Item 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Management’'s Annual Report on Internal Control OWi@ancial Reporting

The management of Patterson Companies, Inc. (tbenffany”) is responsible for establishing and maning adequate internal control over
financial reporting as defined in Rules 13a-15(f®)l 45d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act3®4l Our internal control system is
designed to provide reasonable assurance to ouagearent and Board of Directors regarding the riiliplof financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappsges in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples. Patterson’s internal
control over financial reporting includes thoseigies and procedures that:

Pertain to the maintenance of records that, inoregsle detail, accurately and fairly reflect trensactions and dispositions of the assets of
Patterson;

Provide reasonable assurance that transactiome@eled as necessary to permit preparation ofiéiahstatements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, andréxipts and expenditures of Patterson are beintg maly in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors; and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding preventiomely detection of unauthorized acquisition, oselisposition of our assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢tmisstatements. Therefore, even those
internal control systems determined to be effeatane provide only reasonable assurance with respdictancial statement preparation and
presentation.

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, including our principal executiffecer and principal financial and
accounting officer, we assessed the effectivenksardnternal control over financial reporting @sApril 27, 2013, using the criteria set forth
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations offtteadway Commission (COSO) linternal Control — Integrated FrameworBased on it
assessment, management has concluded that ounaintentrol over financial reporting was effectag of April 27, 2013. During its
assessment, management did not identify any mhtegmknesses in our internal control over finanglorting. Ernst & Young LLP, the
independent registered public accounting firm thadited our consolidated financial statements odlin Item 8Financial Statements and
Supplementary Dataf this Annual Report on Form 10-K, has issued mqualified report on our internal control over firtgal reporting.

/s/ Scott P. Anderson
President and Chief Executive Offic

/s/ R. Stephen Armstrong
Executive Vice President, Chief Financ
Officer and Treasure

The report of our independent registered publioanting firm on internal control over financial @ting is included in ltem 8. of this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of April 27, 2013, we carried out an evaluationgder the supervision and with the participatibowr management, including our
Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial io#fr, of the effectiveness of the
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design and operation of our disclosure controls@dedures pursuant to Rules 13a-15 and 15d-flted®ecurities and Exchange Act of 1934
(the “Exchange Act”). Based on that evaluation,@tingef Executive Officer and Chief Financial Offia@ncluded that our disclosure controls
and procedures were effective. Disclosure conaintprocedures are defined by Rules 13a-15(e) attd 3(e) of the Exchange Act as cont
and other procedures that are designed to ensatranfbrmation required to be disclosed by Pattetisaeports filed with the SEC under the
Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarizedegdted within the time periods specified in 8C's rules and forms. Disclosure
controls and procedures include, without limitatioantrols and procedures designed to ensurenfahiation required to be disclosed in
reports filed under the Exchange Act is accumulaiedi communicated to our management, includingpaocipal executive and principal
financial officers, or person performing similanfitions, as appropriate to allow timely decisioegarding required disclosure.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2013, therere no significant changes in our internal adatover financial reporting that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely totenally affect, our internal controls over finaatcreporting.

Item 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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PART IlI
Item 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORAT E GOVERNANCE

Information regarding the directors of Pattersoimi®rporated herein by reference to the descrigtaet forth under the captioRrbpose
No. 1 Election of Directo” in Patterson’s Proxy Statement for its Annual Kieg of Shareholders to be held on September 3 20 “2013
Proxy Statement”). Information regarding executifiicers of Patterson is incorporated herein bemefice to Item 1 of Part | of this Form 10-
K under the caption “Executive Officers of the Retgint.”Information regarding compliance with Section 16{ajhe Securities Exchange £
of 1934 is incorporated herein by reference tanf@mation set forth under the caption “Sectiorfa)@eneficial Ownership Reporting
Compliance” in the 2013 Proxy Statement. The infation called for by Item 10, as to the audit conteeitand the audit committee financial
expert, is set forth under the captions “Propogal NElection of Directors” and “Our Board of Ditecs and Committees” in the 2013 Proxy
Statement and such information is incorporateddfgrence herein.

Code of Ethics

We have adopted Principles of Business ConducCaut of Ethics for our Chief Executive Officer, €hFinancial Officer, Directors
and all employees. Our Code of Ethics is availabl®ur website (www.pattersoncompanies.com) urfteeséction “Investor Relations —
Governance.” We intend to satisfy the disclosuguirement of Form 8-K regarding an amendment tavaiver from, a provision of its Code
of Ethics by posting such information on our websit the address and location specified above.

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information regarding executive compensation amelofior compensation is incorporated herein by esfeg to the information set forth
under the captions “Non-Employee Director Compeasagand “Executive Compensation” in the 2013 Pr&tatement.

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information regarding the security ownership oftaier beneficial owners and management is incorpdrherein by reference to the
information set forth under the caption “Securitywi@rship of Certain Beneficial Owners and Managermam “Equity Compensation Plan
Information” in the 2013 Proxy Statement.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Information called for by Item 13 is incorporategr&in by reference to the information set forthemttie captions “Certain Relationships
and Related Transactions” and “Our Board of Directond Committees” in the 2013 Proxy Statement.

Item 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

Information relating to principal accounting feeglaervices and pre-approval policies and procedsreet forth under the captions
“Proposal No. 3 Ratification of Selection of Indegent Registered Public Accounting Firm — Princidetountant Fees and Services” in the
2013 Proxy Statement and such information is ina@ied by reference herein.
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Item

(@)

PART IV

15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
1. Financial Statements

The following Consolidated Financial Statements sugplementary data of Patterson and its subségiatie included in Part I,
Item 8:

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accourfing

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of April 27, 201B4gril 28, 2012

Consolidated Statements of Income for the Years8upril 27, 2013, April 28, 2012 and April 30, 201

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Stockholdeysity for the Years Ended April 27, 2013, April, 2812 and April 30, 2011
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Yeaded April 27, 2013, April 28, 2012, and April, 3011

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Financial Statement Schedules.

The following financial statement schedule is filggtewith: Schedule Il — Valuation and Qualifyingodunts for the Years Ended
April 27, 2013, April 28, 2012 and April 30, 2011.

Schedules other than that listed above have bedtedrbecause they are not applicable or the reduirformation is included in
the financial statements or notes thereto.

3. Exhibits.

Exhibit

21
3.1
3.2
4.1
4.2

4.3

4.4

10.1

Article of Merger and Plan of Merger dated JuneZg)41¢
Patterso’s Restated Articles of Incorporatiic

Patterso’s Amended and Stated Bylaws, as amer?
Specimen form of Patters's Common Stock Certifical¢

Pursuant to Item 601 (b)(4)(iii)(A) of RegulatiorkS the registrant has omitted to file certain iséered convertible
debentures. The total amount of securities autbdrilereunder does not exceed 10 percent of thleatstets of the registrant
and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis. @gistrant hereby agrees to furnish a copy of socertible debentures to the
Commission upon reque®

Credit Agreement dated as of November 25, 2003 griRatterson Dental Company, the Subsidiary Borrsvirem time to
time parties hereto, the Lenders from time to tpagies hereto, Bank One, NA (main office Chicags) Administrative Ager
Bank of America, N.A., as Syndication Agent and tBust Bank, the Northern Trust Company, and U.SikBdational
Association, as Documentation Age®

Note Purchase Agreement dated as of November 03, @Dong Patterson Dental Company, AbilityOne PetxiGorp..
AbilityOne Corporation, Patterson Dental Supply.JiWebster Veterinary Supply, Inc. and Webster atgment, LF°

Patterson Dental Company Employee Stock Ownerdhip, Bs amende!
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Exhibit
10.2
10.3
10.4
10.5
10.6
10.7
10.8
10.9

10.10

10.11
10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15
10.16
10.17
10.18
10.19
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10.26

Patterson Dental Company 1992 Stock Option 1!

Patterson Dental Company 1992 Director Stock Ofilam?
Patterson Dental Company Employee Stock Purchase!

Patterson Dental Company Capital Accumulation P

Patterson Companies, Inc. fiscal 2012 Incentive

ESOP Loan Agreement dated June 15, 1990 as améuohjeti3, 19921
Amended and Restated Term Promissory Note datgdl3ull 992

Second Amended and Restated Contract Purchasemgnéeated April 28, 2000 between Patterson Deéwatpany and U.S.
Bank National Associatio?

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated ABri2Q00 between Patterson Dental Company and &Sk Rational
Associatior3

Asset Purchase Agreement by and among Pattersaall@»mpany and J. A. Webster, 1#

Third Amended and Restated Contract Purchase Agretedated June 19, 2002 between Patterson Dentgp&ty and U. S.
Bank National Associatio®

Third Amended and Restated Receivables PurchasseAwgnt dated December 3, 2011 between PDC Funadimgpéhy, LLC,
Patterson Companies, Inc., The Bank of Tokyo-MiishibUFJ, Ltd., New York Branch (the “Bank”) andcammercial paper
conduit managed by the Ban??

Receivables Sale Agreement dated May 10, 2002 afmbiyyFunding Company, LLC, Patterson Dental Sugdply., and
Webster Veterinary Supply, In®

2001 Nor-Employee Director Stock Option PI5
Amendments to Restated Employee Stock Purchase
Amended and Restated Employee Stock Ownerships
Stock Option Plan for Canadian Employ®

Patterson Companies, Inc. Equity Incentive 1
ESOP Loan Agreement dated April 1, 2("

Promissory Note dated April 1, 2002 between GreatBerust Company, an lllinois corporation, nottmindividual or corporai
capacity, but solely as trustee of the Thompsont@&ompany Employee Stock Ownership Plan and TemdtThompson
Dental Compan

Bridge Credit Facility dated as of September 1238mong Patterson Dental Company as the borraveeBanc One
Mezzanine Corporation, as Administrative Agent 8athk of America, N.A., as Syndication Ages

ESOP Loan Agreement dated September 11, 12
ESOP Note dated September 11, 213

Receivables Sale Agreement dated April 27, 2007ngnRDC Funding Company II, LLC, Patterson Dentg@y Inc., and
Webster Veterinary Supply, Int4

Contract Purchase Agreement dated April 27, 2003ren*DC Funding Company Il, LLC, Patterson Compsriiec., U.S.
Bank National Association and The Northern Trusinpany!4
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Exhibit
10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

21
23
311

31.2
32.1
32.2

101

(@)

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated ldswdmber 28, 2007, among Patterson Companies,ds®atterson, the
Subsidiary Borrowers from time to time parties heréhe Lenders from time to time parties here®mdrgan Chase Bank,
National Association (Successor by merger to Bank,A (Main Office Chicago)), as Administrative é&gf, Bank of Americi
N.A., as Syndication Agent, and SunTrust Bank,Nlethern Trust Company, and U.S. Bank National Aggtmn, as
Documentation Agents

Note Purchase Agreement dated March 19, 2008 amatigrson Companies, Inc., Patterson Medical Ho#liinc., Pattersa
Medical Supply, Inc., Patterson Dental Holdings. JiPatterson Dental Supply, Inc., Webster Veteyitsupply, Inc. and
Webster Management, 116

Term Loan Credit Agreement dated March 20, 2008rajrRatterson Companies, Inc., as the Borrowell, ¢nelers from time to
time parties hereto and JPMorgan Chase Bank, Nathssociation (Successor by merger to Bank One(Main Office
Chicago)), as Administrative Aget

Accelerated Share Repurchase Agreement, dated M8r@008, by and between Patterson CompaniesafhacJPMorgan
Chase Bank, National Associatil®

Subsidiaries
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuido Rules 13a-4(a) and 15d-14(a), as adoptedipnt$o Section 302 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 200z

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursudao Rule 13a-4(a) and 15d-14(a), as adopted patdo Section 302 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 200z

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuido 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursoa®éttion 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 200z

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuido 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursoa®éttion 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 200z

(Filed Electronically) The following financial infmation from our Annual Report on Form 10-K forcfi 2013, filed with the
SEC on June 26, 2013, formatted in Extensible BassirReporting Language (XBRL): (i) the consoliddiathnce sheets at Ar
27, 2013 and April 28, 2012, (ii) the consolidastatements of income for the year ended April 24,32 April 28, 2012 and
April 24, 2011, (iii) the consolidated statementsash flows for the years ended April 27, 2013rilA28, 2012 and April 24,
2011, (iv) the consolidated statements of changssoickholders’ equity for the years ended April 2013, April 28, 2012 and
April 24, 2011 and (v) the notes to the consoliddirancial statement@

The XBRL related information in Exhibit 101 ttus Annual Report on Form 10-K shall not be deefffiget” for purposes of Section 18

of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amenaledtherwise subject to liability of that sectiand shall not be incorporated by
reference into any filing or other document pursuaarthe Securities Act of 1933, as amended, exagpghall be expressly set forth by
specific reference in such filing or docume

=

Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’si®egion Statement on Form S-1 (No. 33-51304)ifilth the Securities and Exchange

Commission August 26, 199

OO WN

Incorporated by reference to the Regisf's Form 1K for the fiscal year ended April 27, 19¢
Incorporated by reference to the Regisf's Form 1K for the fiscal year ended April 29, 20(
Incorporated by reference to the Regis’'s Form 1K for the fiscal year ended April 28, 20(
Incorporated by reference to the Regisf's Form 1K for the fiscal year ended April 27, 20(
Incorporated by reference to the Regisf's Form 1-Q for the quarterly period ended January 25, 2
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10
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17

Incorporated by reference to the Regisf's Form 1K for the fiscal year ended April 26, 20(

Incorporated by reference to the Regisf's Form 1-Q for the quarterly period ended October 25, 2!
Incorporated by reference to the Regis’'s Form 1-Q for the quarterly period ended January 24, 2
Incorporated by reference to the Regisf's Form 1-Q for the quarterly period ended July 31, 2C
Incorporated by reference to the Regisf's Form +K/A dated September 14, 2004, filed on Septembe@94.
Incorporated by reference to the Regisf's Form K dated December 3, 2011, filed on December 8, 2
Incorporated by reference to the Regisf's Form K dated September 11, 2006, filed on Septembe20@s.
Incorporated by reference to the Regisf's Form K dated April 27, 2007, filed on May 3, 20(

Incorporated by reference to the Regist's Form K dated November 28, 2007, filed on December 372
Incorporated by reference to the Regisf's Form K dated March 19, 2008, filed on March 24, 20
Incorporated by reference to the Registrantgifation Statement on Form S-1 (No. 33-51304fivith the Securities and Exchange
Commission September 14, 20.

(b) See Schedule 1.
(c) See Index to Exhibits.

83



Table of Contents

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of section 13 or 1&f{(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatyp authorized.

PATTERSON COMPANIES, INC

Dated: June 26, 2013 By /s/ Scott P. Anderson
Scott P. Andersor
President and Chief Executive Offic

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bbélpthe following persons on behalf
of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#tes indicated.

Date

/sl Scott P. Anderson President and Chief Executive Officer (Principal June 26, 2013
Scott P. Anderson Executive Officer & Chairman of the Board of

Directors)
/s/ R. Stephen Armstrong Executive Vice President, Treasurer, and Chief June 26, 2013
R. Stephen Armstrong Financial Officer (Principal Financial and Accoundi

Officer)
/sl Peter L. Frechette Director June 26, 2013

Peter L. Frechett

/s/ John D. Buck Director June 26, 2013
John D. Buck

/sl Jody H. Feragen Director June 26, 2013
Jody H. Ferage

/s/ Andre B. Lacy Director June 26, 2013
Andre B. Lacy

/s/ Charles Reich Director June 26, 2013
Charles Reicl

/s/ Ellen A. Rudnick Director June 26, 2013
Ellen A. Rudnick

/s/ Harold C. Slavkin Director June 26, 2013
Harold C. Slavkir

/sl Les C. Vinney Director June 26, 2013
Les C. Vinney

/s/ James W. Wiltz Director June 26, 2013
James W. Wilt:
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Year ended April 27, 201.
Deducted from asset accour

Allowance for doubtful accoun

LIFO inventory adjustmer
Inventory obsolescence rese

Total inventory reserv

Year ended April 28, 201:
Deducted from asset accour

Allowance for doubtful accoun

LIFO inventory adjustmer
Inventory obsolescence rese

Total inventory reserv

Year ended April 30, 201:
Deducted from asset accour

Allowance for doubtful accoun

LIFO inventory adjustmer
Inventory obsolescence rese

Total inventory reserv

85

SCHEDULE Il
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

PATTERSON COMPANIES, INC.
(Dollars in thousands)

Balance ¢
Beginning

of Period

Charged t Balance ¢
Chargec
Costs and to Other End of
Expense: Accountt Deduction Period
$ 1,11¢ $ — $ 3,14: $ 5,80¢
$ 3,60 $ — $ — $70,41:
10,86: — 9,98¢ 6,33
$14,47: $ — $ 9,98¢ $76,74¢
$ 2,44¢ $ — $ 2,97¢ $ 7,831
$ 5,422 $ — $ — $66,80"
11,50¢ — 11,89¢ 5,45¢
$16,93( $ — $11,89¢ $72,26:
$ 3,40¢ $ — $ 4,15t $ 8,36¢
$ 4,42« $ — $ — $61,38:
10,40: — 12,88¢ 5,844
$14,82" $ — $12,88¢ $67,22¢
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Exhibit 31.2 Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursudo Rules 13a-4(a) and 13d{a), under the Securities Exchange A«
1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of thHeaBa-Oxley Act of 200z

Exhibit 32.1 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursudo 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursoa®éttion 906 of the
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EXHIBIT 10.6

PATTERSON COMPANIES, INC.

Fiscal 2013
Incentive Plan

PLAN PURPOSE

The objective of Fiscal 2013 Patterson Companies,(PDCO) Incentive Compensation Plan (the “Plas'tp encourage greater initiative,
resourcefulness, teamwork, and efficiency on thiegfdts employees. The day-to-day performancerasgonsibilities of each individual have
a direct impact on our internal and external custosatisfaction, sales and operational goals, whitimately affects the profitability.

ELIGIBILITY

Participation

This Incentive Program is designed to include desdied employees across the organization. Inceappertunity for targeted groups of
employees is specified in the Plan schedules athtththis document. Newly hired, transferred,rapkyees who become participants during
the Plan year will be eligible on a prorated basider the respective schedule.

Participation in the Plan is determined by the G approval of the President of each respectiesgliary or operating unit and is based on
level of responsibility and organizational impatttee participant.

Participants are eligible for participation in omge Patterson Companies, Inc. (or subsidiary tiieirecentive, bonus, or other variable pay
program, unless so authorized by specific provisiogluded in this Plan and the respective Patte@mmpanies, Inc. variable pay Plan
document(s).

Award Payments
To receive an award several criteria must be met:

Employment — To be eligible to receive an award,ittdividual must be employed by Patterson Compamie., or a subsidiary thereof, on the
date awards are made;

Job elimination — Participants whose positionsediminated may, at the discretion of managemengliggble for prorated awards based on
tenure in the qualifying position, overall perfonmea level, actual results attained, and otherraitetermined by management;

Job transfer — Participants who transfer into dradweligible positions within Patterson may beg#ile for prorated awards based on tenure in
the qualifying position, overall performance levattual results attained, and management discretion

Performance — Continued participation in the Ptaddpendent upon the participant remaining an ereplan good standing as defined by
Patterson Companies, Inc. or its subsidiary. Tdifyuar an award, a participant must have a satisfry performance rating and not be on a
formal performance improvement plan. A participantwritten warning or disciplinary status at anydiduring the Plan year may have his/he
incentive award reduced or denied at managemeistsation;

Ethical and Legal Standards — Participants areiredjtio be in compliance with, and abide by, PattierCompanies, Inc. Code of Ethics and
comply with the letter and spirit of its provisioasall times.

No awards are considered earned until they are



BASIS FOR AWARDS

The management of Patterson Companies, Inc. willaye participant objectives and evaluate perfoceasf the business unit. Performance
will be evaluated based on the specific goals aadsures described in the attached plan scheduesffective management of customer and
employee relations, and compliance with Companyeetgiions of good business practices and ethicad .

Patterson Companies, Inc. reserves the right teeroh&nges to the Plan at any time, including butimited to: withdraw or withhold from tt
Plan any transaction, product or service it migiest; revise territories; establish specific actpaustomer, or portfolio representation; and
assign or reassign specific accounts, customertfiolios within a participant’s location serviaeea at any time during the fiscal year.

Goals, incentive targets, territory assignmentsj any other factors affecting this Plan may beeexdd and changed at any time during the
Plan year.

APPROVAL OF AWARD PAYMENTS

The President of each respective subsidiary oratiper unit will review and approve all award recoemdations prior to submission to payroll
for payment. Management may adjust payments atitsdiscretion to reflect the impact of any evéwattdistorts actual results achieved and
effective management of customer and employedgakatAll awards are paid at the discretion of ngsmaent.

DISTRIBUTION OF AWARD PAYMENTS
Generally, awards are calculated following the efithe fiscal year and payments are scheduled nvitBidays after the end of the fiscal year.

Award payments are made by the same means addiki&liral’s normal payroll. Applicable withholdingse deducted from all payments.
Payments made under this Plan will be used in @fmukation of benefits only as allowed under thplapable benefit plan. Awards are
considered as earned by the participant on theadatetual distribution.

Generally, awards are determined and paid accotditfie provisions of this Plan document. Any exiceys require the approval of the
President of each respective subsidiary or opeyaiirit.

CHANGES IN EMPLOYMENT STATUS

In the event a participant dies, becomes disalalsdiéfined by PattersanGroup Long Term Disability Plan provisions), resi, or is on a lea

of absence (as defined by applicable Pattersogips)i he/she may be eligible for an award baset@magement’s discretionary review of the
participant’s actual performance and actual wonkedahile at work. In the event of death, the awzagment, if any, is issued in the name of
the deceased and made payable to the estate.

ADOPTION AND ADMINISTRATION

The President and Chief Executive Officer of PattarCompanies, Inc., and the President of the dialpgior operating unit, or the Vice
President — Human Resources on their behalf, npsbae the attached Plan schedules. The Plan selseahe effective for each fiscal year
and are updated annually.

The President of each respective subsidiary oratiper unit holds general authority and on-goingogssibility for Plan administration. Any
exceptions to the provisions in this Plan requppraval of the President of Patterson Companies,dnd the President of the respective
subsidiary or operating unit. The foregoing off&eand the Executive Vice President of Pattersonfamies, Inc., or the Vice President of
Human Resources acting on their behalf, have tteosty to interpret the terms of this Ple



This Plan supersedes all prior Incentive Plansabl@ements or understandings will modify this Riakess they are in writing and approvec
the President and Chief Executive Officer of PatiarCompanies, Inc. and the President of the réspestibsidiary or operating unit. This P
is reviewed annually to determine the appropriasrué future continuation.

NO CONTRACT

Participation in this Plan does not constitute mtaxt of employment and shall not affect the righPatterson Companies, Inc. to discharge,
transfer, or change the position of a participdhe employment of any person participating in tlenfPnay be terminated at any time and no
promise or representation is made regarding coadirmmployment because of participation in the Plan.

The Plan shall not be construed to limit or prevRatterson Companies, Inc. from adopting or chandmm time to time, any rules, standal
or procedures affecting a participant’'s employmwitih Patterson Companies, Inc. or any Pattersongamimes, Inc. affiliate, including those
which affect award payments, with or without notioghe participant.

ETHICAL AND LEGAL STANDARDS

A participant shall not pay, offer to pay, assigrgive any part of his/her compensation or any iotheney to any agent, customer, or
representative of the customer or any other peasam inducement or reward for assistance in makigae. Moreover, no rights under this
Plan shall be assignable or subject to any pledgacumbrance of any nature.

If a participant fails to comply with the PattersBompanies, Inc. Code of Ethics or the provisionuded in this Plan document or violates
any other Company policy, his/her award may besidji) reduced, or denied at the discretion of BateCompanies, Inc. management.

Approved
Scott P. Anderso R. Stephen Armstron
President & Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer and

Executive Vice Presidel

Date Date



NAME
Patterson Dental Holdings, Ir

Patterson Dental Supply, Ir
Direct Dental Supply Cc
Patterson Dental Canada |i
Patterson Technology Center, i
Patterson Office Supplies, Ir
Williamston Industrial Center, LL¢
PDC Funding Company, LL:

PDC Funding Company I, LLt
Patterson Veterinary Supply, Ir
Patterson Management |
Patterson Medical Holdings, In
Patterson Medical Supply, In
Tumble Forms, Inc

Midland Manufacturing Company, In
Patterson Medical Canada, i
Patterson Global Limite
Patterson Medical France S.
Patterson Medical Limite
Ausmedic Australia Pty Limite
Auckbritt International Pty Limite:
Surgical Synergies Pty Limite
Metron Holdings Pty Limites
Metron Medical Australia Pty Limite
Metron Medical Co. Limitec
Physio Med Services Limite

Days Healthcare Property Investments Limi
Sacedi Sport and Sar

PCI Limited I, LLC

PCI Limited II, LLC

PCI Two Limited Partnershi
Patterson Logistics Services, I
Dolphin Imaging Systems, LL
Dolphin Practice Management, LL

EXHIBIT 21
SUBSIDIARIES

JURISDICTION OF INCORPORATION

Minnesots
Minnesots
Nevads

Canade
Minnesots
Minnesots
Michigan
Minnesots
Minnesots
Minnesots
Minnesots
Delaware
Minnesots

New York
South Carolin:
Ontario
England & Wale:
France

United Kingdom
Australia

New Zealanc
Australia
Australia
Australia
Thailand

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
France
Delaware
Delaware
United Kingdom
Minnesots
Delaware
Delaware



EXHIBIT 23
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference inRbgistration Statements on Forms S-8 (Nos. 333987333-114643, 333-101691, 333-
87488, 333-45742, 333-03583, and 333-183979 ) lmdRegistration Statements on Form S-3 (Nos. 38246, 333-79147, 333-61489, 333-
41199, and 333-19951) of Patterson Companiespfraur reports dated June 26, 2013, with respetitaa@onsolidated financial statements
and schedule of Patterson Companies, Inc., anéftbetiveness of internal control over financigdoeting of Patterson Companies, Inc.
included in this Annual Report (Form 10-K) of Pasten Companies, Inc. for the year ended April D0,

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
June 26, 2013



Exhibit 31.1

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to
Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) under the Securitiexchange Act of 1934, as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-G@x Act of 2002

I, Scott P. Anderson, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K for the fiscal year ended April 27, 2013 of Pegttasn Companies, Inc

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaioriny untrue statement of a material fact or dondttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntstsunder which such statements were made, nlaadisg with respect to the period

covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtg,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresused such disclosure controls and procedaoites designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known to
by others within those entities, particularly dgrihe period in which this report is being prepa

b) Designed such internal control over financiglaing, or caused such internal control over fiahreporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadiang the reliability of financial reporting atfte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragigslosure controls and procedures and presentidsineport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such
evaluation; an

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the tegjig’s internal control over financial reportirttat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#y) tlas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial

reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent

functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weagses in the design or operation of internal corttvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; an

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invalveanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: June 26, 2013 /s/ ScoTTP. ANDERSON

Scott P. Anderso
President and Chief Executive Offic



Exhibit 31.2

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to
Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) under the Securiti&xchange Act of 1934, as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-G@x Act of 2002

I, R. Stephen Armstrong, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K for the fiscal year ended April 27, 2013 of Pegttasn Companies, Inc

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaioriny untrue statement of a material fact or dondttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntstsunder which such statements were made, nlaadisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtg,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresused such disclosure controls and procedaoites designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known to
by others within those entities, particularly dgrihe period in which this report is being prepa

b) Designed such internal control over financiglaing, or caused such internal control over fiahreporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadiang the reliability of financial reporting atfte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragigslosure controls and procedures and presentidsineport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such
evaluation; an

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the tegjig’s internal control over financial reportirttat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#y) tlas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weagses in the design or operation of internal corttvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; an

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invalveanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: June 26, 2013 /s/ R. STEPHENA RMSTRONG

R. Stephen Armstron
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officedal reasure



EXHIBIT 32.1

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-G@x Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10{fkPatterson Companies, Inc., (the “Company”) fa filscal year ended April 27,
2013, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @@sion on the date hereof (the “Report”), the usigmed officer of Patterson certifies,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adoptedipnt$o Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act @22@hat to his knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSeftction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeof1934; anc

2.  The information contained in the Report fairhggents, in all material respects, the financialdétion and results of operations of
Patterson Companies, Ir

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to Pattersonwihie retained by Patterson and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commigsidts staff upon request.

/s/ ScoTTP. ANDERSON
Scott P. Anderso

President and Chief Executive Offic
June 26, 201




EXHIBIT 32.2

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as
adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-@y Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10{fkPatterson Companies, Inc., (the “Company”) far filscal year ended April 27,
2013, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @@sion on the date hereof (the “Report”), the usigmed officer of Patterson certifies,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adoptedipnt$o Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act @22@hat to his knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSeftction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeof1934; anc

2.  The information contained in the Report fairhggents, in all material respects, the financialdétion and results of operations of
Patterson

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to Pattersonwihie retained by Patterson and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commigsidts staff upon request.

/s/ R. STEPHENA RMSTRONG

R. Stephen Armstron

Executive Vice President, Chief Financ
Officer and Treasure

June 26, 201




